
Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DATE:     Tuesday June 1, 2021  TIME: 6:00 p.m.   ROOM:  Conf. Room 1 

PLACE:   CPS Central Administration Office   ADDRESS:   230 North Road 

The Chelmsford School Committee (CSC) intends to conduct an in-person meeting on the date and 
time specified.  In-person public participation will be scheduled to provide social distancing of 
community members in accordance with the CSC In-Person Public Participation Guidelines.  The 
meeting will be live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia for interested community members to 
access and watch.  Interested community members may e-mail Superintendent of Schools, Dr. Jay 
Lang, at langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us prior to 4:00 p.m. on Monday May 31, 2021 to be scheduled 
to provide in-person input under the public participation portion(s) of the agenda. 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of May 18, 2021

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

GOOD NEWS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed 
under New Business on the posted agenda. 

1. Chelmsford Action Climate Team

2. ACT – Association of Chelmsford Theatre

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Announcement of South Row Principal:  Ms. Theresa Gilbert

Chelmsford School Department 
School Committee  

Notice of Public Meeting 
Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us  Thank you. 

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25 

Filed with Town Clerk: 

mailto:langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:tsoule@townofchelmsford.us


Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

2. Presentation – Spotlight on the Departments: Technology

3. MSBA Vote: Vote to authorize the Superintendent to submit to the Massachusetts School Building

Authority a Statement of Intertest (SOI) for Chelmsford High School

4. Recognition of LGBTIQA+ Pride Month – June 2021

5. Student Enrollment Update: Incoming Kindergarten and 1st Grade Students

6. Discussion on School Committee Summer Workshops

7. Academic Summer Programs

8. Vote to Approve FY2022 Non-Affiliated Staff Salary Increases

9. FY2021 Recommended Budget Transfers

10. 2020/21 Retirement Celebrations

11. Valley Collaborative Spring 2021 Newsletter

12. Approval of Conference and Field Trip Requests

REPORTS 

1. Liaison Reports

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

1. Request for Reports & Updates

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters 
of education interest. 

ADJOURNMENT 



CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 18, 2021 
  Meeting Minutes 

Members Present: Mr. Dennis King (Chair), Mr. John Moses (Vice Chair), Mr. Jeff Doherty (Secretary), 
Ms. Donna Newcomb and Ms. Maria Santos.  

Also present:  Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent), Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent) and 
Ms. Joanna Johnson-Collins (Director of Business and Finance).  

Call to Order 

6:00 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Chair Opening Statement 

“Tonight’s meeting is being live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia and posted to the CPS website for 
interested community members to access and watch. Although we are not allowing for in-person public 
participation, interested community members are encouraged to submit their names and addresses to 
Superintendent Lang if they would like to participate remotely under the public input portion of our 
meeting. During our public input session anyone who has joined us through the gotomeeting platform and 
expressed interest in making a comment will be recognized by the Superintendent and allowed to speak 
with The Committee. If anyone watching this meeting live has questions or comments to share they are 
encouraged to email one of us during the meeting. We will read those questions or comments during our 
second public input session at the end of the meeting.” 

Consent Agenda 

Mr. Moses motioned to approve the minutes of the regular school committee meetings dated April 
27, 2021 and May 4, 2021. Mr. Doherty seconded. Motion carries 5-0. 

Good News 

Mr. Doherty shared a “big thank you” from CHIPS to Mr. Andy Riga for his outdoor musical enrichment, 
He “wowed” the CHIPS students with his musical expertise and his bongo drum! On May 25th at CHIPS 
“Storyteller Joe” will present outdoor enrichment. CHIPS students and staff are thankful to their PTO. 

Mr. Moses shared that he, along with Mr. Asselin and Dr. Parks, met with CHS students who are joining 
the military and spoke with them about the challenges they will face and answered questions from the 
students. 

On behalf of Dr. Hirsch, The Chair shared that two teachers from Spain are visiting CHS and will be 
teaching there next year. The National Honor Society induction will take place on June 3rd at 6 p.m. The 
Arts Department will release their second district-wide virtual art celebration. CHS senior, Ethan M., will 
be celebrated at the dedication of the Chelmsford Center for the Arts this Saturday for his Eagle Scout 
Project which is an interactive musical instrument sculpture. 32 South Row students participated in the 
virtual science fair. 

Page 1 of 4 



Ms. Newcomb shared that according to Mary Moriarty, Center School adopted the “Table of Plenty” last 
month. Their shelves are restocked with non-perishable items and they were able to distribute 80 bags of 
groceries. They are grateful to Center School. 

Public Comments 

None at this time. 

New Business 

1. Announcement of Coordinator of Social Emotional Learning & Counseling Services: Ms.
Shannon Bischoff

Amy Reese introduced Shannon to The Committee. She is a social worker and a school adjustment 
counselor. Most recently she has been an assistant principal in the Wachusett Regional District in 
Holden, Massachusetts. Shannon is “beyond excited” to be joining the district. She looks forward to 
strategic planning with staff to meet the needs of our students. She will begin her work this summer. 

2. Presentation: Harrington Elementary School and ELL Reading and Title 1 Services
Department

Harrington Principal, Robert Asselin, and Ms. Kelly Rogers, Department Coordinator for Reading, English 
Language Learners and Title I Services, joined the meeting to share work that is happening at Harrington 
and information about the new reading program. Their slide show presentation is shared in tonight’s 
agenda packet. The pilot for the Fountas & Pinnell Classroom program and “Fundations” had begun prior 
to the pandemic. Virtual professional development was provided and included the library staff. Through 
the F & P program each elementary classroom has their own library of books. The school library staff are 
involved in “book clubs” with the students. Mr. Asselin highly praised the new program which was well 
received by his staff and enhanced by the involvement of Mrs. DeFreitas from the library. “Fundations”, a 
multi-sensory phonics program, was also introduced this school year and takes place for 30 minutes each 
day. The programs also provide scaffolds to support ELL students. Next year the programs will expand to 
include third grade. Fountas & Pinnell Classrooms will be expended in the fall to include pre-k and grades 
five and six. Mr. Asselin shared that in the month of March Harrington students raised over $17,000 in 
pledges for reading 20 minutes each day! The Committee was appreciative of tonight’s presentation. To 
fully appreciate these literacy programs, you should view tonight’s meeting on Chelmsford Telemedia 
You/Tube. 

3. 2021/22 Students Transportation Program Registration Dates and Fees

Ms. Johnson-Collins shared memos in the packet concerning transportation. Early registration (in June 
and July) for next school year is encouraged.  

Mr. Moses motioned to approve the 2021 to 2022 bus transportation fees as presented. 
Mr. Doherty seconded. Motion carries 5-0. 

4. Chelmsford High School Senior Activities and Events

Dr. Hirsch’s memorandum in tonight’s agenda packet provides all the details on activities and
events for seniors. She shared with The Committee:

• Friday, May 21st- the last full day of school for seniors
• May 24 – 28th- - Senior Finals

Page 2 of 4 



 
 

• June 1- Senior Car Parade 
• June 1 - Senior Banquet (Kimball’s half the class) 
• June 2 - Senior Banquet (Kimball’s half the class) 
• June 4 - Graduation Rehearsal 10:00 a.m. CHS Plateau (Field) 
• June 4 - BBQ 
• June 5 - Graduation 10:00 a.m. (rain time 5:00 p.m. same day) 

 
5. Appointment of Superintendent Lang to Valley Collaborative Board of Directors 

 
Mr. Moses motioned to appoint Dr. Jay Lang as a board member on the Valley Collaborative for 
FY22. Mr. Doherty seconded. Motion carries 5-0. 
 

6. In-Person Public Participation at School Committee Meetings 
 
The Chair and Dr. Lang created a procedure to be followed for the public who would like to come speak 
at future meetings. The full proposal is included in tonight’s agenda packet and will be posted on the 
district website. The Committee agreed with the guidelines as presented. Public comment will be in-
person starting with the meeting on June 1st. 
 

7. 2021/22 School Committee Meeting Schedule 
 
Dr. Lang included a draft schedule in tonight’s agenda packet.  
 
Mr. Moses moved to approve the Chelmsford Public Schools’ School Committee meeting 
schedule for the fiscal year July 2021 through June 2022. Mr. Doherty seconded. Motion carries  
5-0. 
 
 

8. 2021/22 School Committee Liaison Assignments 
 
The Chair included the proposed assignments in tonight’s packet. A few changes were made based on 
requests.  
 

9. School Committee Warrant Signing Schedule 
 
Ms. Johnson-Collins included a month-by-month chart for signing members in tonight’s packet. Three 
members are assigned to each month and signing will take place in Central Office on Fridays. 
 

10. Personnel Report: April 2021 
 
No action required. 
 
Liaisons 
 
Ms. Santos shared that Harrington’s PTO met and elected a new board. The are planning events for the 
end of the school year for the fourth graders. McCarthy’s PTO met and will be electing new officers. ELL 
had a very successful “pink night” to celebrate the end of the school year. The Wellness Committee will 
be presenting the final policies at an upcoming meeting. DESE may provide the mentor for next year 
again to assist with policy implementation. Mr. Moses said that Parker’s PTO will meet this Thursday. Mr. 
King will attend the Chelmsford Council of Schools meeting tomorrow.  
 
 
 
Page 3 of 4 



Public Comments 

None at this time. 

Adjournment (7:42 p.m.) 

Mr. Moses motioned to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Doherty seconded. Motion carries 5-0. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Sharon Giglio, Recording Secretary 

Page 4 of 4 



Chelmsford Climate 
Resolution

Bern Kosicki
May 4 2021



Article 28: Resolution to Address Climate Change

Science overwhelmingly reports that climate change is happening, and that human-produced 
greenhouse gas emissions are by far the biggest cause. Furthermore, recent studies have shown 
that global warming is occurring faster and the negative effects on society everywhere are likely to be 
greater than predicted only a half-decade ago. Consequently, in April of 2020, the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts established a 2050  statewide emissions limit of net-zero greenhouse gas emissions. 

In recognition of the need to address global warming and in accordance with the Commonwealth's 
net-zero emissions goal, Chelmsford hereby resolves to reduce fossil-fuel-based energy use in town 
facilities, vehicles and operations, and to promote actions that residents and businesses may take to 
reduce their carbon emissions. 

Be it resolved that the Select Board will charge a Committee with studying and making 
recommendations for specific strategies and actions for Chelmsford to achieve a goal of net-
zero greenhouse gas emissions by 2050, and also to recommend intermediate targets that are 
consistent with the overall final objective. The Committee will provide a report of findings and 
recommendations to the Select Board annually, and will also provide an overall assessment of 
Chelmsford's progress toward net-zero emissions to the Select Board every five years. 



Background

• Climate research
• Climate change driven by human-produced greenhouse gasses (GHG)
• Serious threat to everyone
• “Net-zero” carbon  emissions by 2050 to escape worst effects

• Reduce carbon and other GHG producing emissions to very low level by 2050
• Carbon offsets for remainder

• Massachusetts committed transition to net-zero by 2050
• Mass 2050 Decarbonization Roadmap issued December 2020
• Mass Law S.9 - Act for Creating a Next-Generation Roadmap for

Massachusetts Climate Policy enacted March 2021



Chelmsford Resolution Article
• Chelmsford recognizes

• Threat of climate change
• State actions imminent

• Participation  of cities and towns necessary to achieve state goal
• Chelmsford needs to prepare for new state policies

• Charge a volunteer committee to plan for future
• Create a plan for  Chelmsford to reduce emissions
• Advise town of specific steps toward goal of net-zero emissions by 2050

• Similar resolutions and committees in other towns
• Westford, Acton, Pepperell, Natick, Arlington, etc



Why Chelmsford Resolution?

• Chelmsford very successful responding to past state green programs
• Early application led to best success in past green programs:

• Solar, energy efficiency, charging stations, electricity aggregation, …

• Net-Zero a complex goal: coordinated/ continuous attention

• State will use incentives to reach net-zero goal
• Towns with serious climate plans best able to respond 

• Coalition of towns with plans can help inform State’s actions



Implementation

• Volunteer Town Committee

• Assess Chelmsford Greenhouse gas emissions (MDC-developed tools)

• Develop plan for Chelmsford to reach net-zero by 2050

• Promote actions residents and businesses may take to reduce their
carbon emissions.

• Yearly recommendations - specific town actions to reduce carbon use



Implementation

• Diverse membership
• Range of backgrounds:  business, cultural, environmental, civic and ethnic
• Plan represents the whole town
• Connection to existing town committees for coordination

• No funds requested



Summary

• Climate change is a serious long-term challenge
• Mass State Net-Zero by 2050 program already underway
• Climate Resolution   Plan for transition to future
• Chelmsford Net-Zero Resolution
Assessment: where are we on path to local net-zero
Climate Plan:  what we will do
Advice: actions town can take to reduce carbon use
Provide effective feedback to state policy through coalitions
Promote actions that residents and businesses may take
Volunteer driven- no funds requested





Chelmsford Green Program History
Back up slide only





Chelmsford School Committee

May 18, 2021

Deb Boles, ACT President

Shayan Sobhian, ACT Board Member and CHS Theatre Guild Alum



Several productions throughout the school year:

Children’s play

Festival of One Acts

Fundraisers – CHS Next Top Teacher

40-minute production for Massachusetts 
Educational Theatre Guild festival 

Full-scale musical

Chelmsford High School Theatre Guild



350+ All-Star 
Company 

Awards
9 State Finals



Chelmsford High School Theatre Guild



Nominations and wins across all 
categories –

acting, stagecraft, choreography, 
and student orchestra

50+ TAMY 
Awards

250+ TAMY 
Nominations



Les 
Miserables 

2007

Scarlett 
Pimpernel 

2008

Secret 
Garden 

2009

Hello 
Dolly! 
2010

Miss 
Saigon 
2011

Jekyll & 
Hyde 
2012

Phantom 
of the 
Opera 
2013

Hairspray 
2014

Mary 
Poppins 

2015

Sound of 
Music 
2015

Robber 
Bridegroom 

2016

Into the 
Woods 
2017

Anything 
Goes 
2018

Fiddler on 
the Roof

2019

Nominations 18 15 17 5 12 12 16 16 22 17 14 25 13 14

Wins 9 3 1 3 1 4 5 4 4 5 4 5 2 5

Chelmsford Theatre Guild 
TAMY Award History



CHS Theatre Guild students have gone 
on to study in competitive theater arts 
programs, including:

NYU Tisch School of the Arts

University of Hartford

Emerson College

Boston Conservatory at Berklee

Boston University

Many alumni are working as actors, 
directors, talent agents, stage managers, 
and other professions in stage and film.  

Alumni are available to current students 
for advice, questions, and mentoring.



Year-round student activity with 200 participants – largest activity at CHS
3 Main Stage productions each year

4-5 Black Box shows each year

Chelmsford High School Theatre Guild



Even during a pandemic year…
1 full-length movie, 
2 one-act plays, in-school 
news, and a cabaret night!

Chelmsford High School Theatre Guild



Association of Chelmsford Theater, Inc. (ACT)

• Nonprofit 501(c)(3) organization 

• Supports the development and enrichment of theater arts at Chelmsford 
High School and Chelmsford Public Schools.

• Elected Board members and general membership made up of parent 
and alumni volunteers.

• Fundraising efforts support programs and expenses for CHS Theatre Guild 
and Parker Drama Club, as well as Senior Gifts and a trust for future 
scholarship programs.  

• ACT volunteers organize the preliminary round of the METG Festival of 
One Acts hosted at CHS. 



Arts education empowers students:

Team 
Collaboration

Confidence 
Building

Welcoming 
Culture

Standards of 
Excellence Work Ethic Empathy

Setting Goals Mentoring Communication 
Skills



• CHS theater program has grown this far under the 
stewardship of Lauren Cochran

• The CHS program flows down to the middle schools, 
and our our crew/students assist with other clubs 
and programs in CHS and in the community



ACT does not want to see this impactful program 
and curriculum end with Ms. Cochran’s retirement.

We urge the School Committee to seek trained 
theater instructors to continue this award-winning 
program.



Contact information:

chelmsfordtheater.org

facebook.com/ACTChelmsford

assocchelmtheater@gmail.com

http://www.chelmsfordtheater.org/
https://www.facebook.com/ACTChelmsford
mailto:assocchelmtheater@gmail.com


Thank you!



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: May 29, 2021 

Re: Announcement of South Row Principal – Ms. Theresa Gilbert 

Below please find the message I shared with South Row families and staff welcoming 
Ms. Theresa Gilbert as the next principal of South Row Elementary School.  A copy of 
the press release is also attached for your review.  Ms. Gilbert will be joining us Tuesday 
evening to be formally introduced to the Chelmsford community. 

Good Afternoon South Row Families, 

Attached please find an announcement of my selection of Ms. Theresa Gilbert to serve as 
the next principal at South Row Elementary School.  After our finalist interviews and site 
visits to the school, I am confident Ms. Gilbert is the right individual to succeed Principal 
McMahon and work with the parents and staff of the South Row community in the years 
ahead.  Ms. Gilbert’s educational experience as a teacher and school administrator make 
her well-suited for the position.  She has significant experience working with staff 
through coaching, professional development, and developing and monitoring 
interventions for students to ensure they reach their full potential.  Ms. Gilbert will begin 
in her new role on July 1, 2021. 

Please join me in welcoming Ms. Gilbert to South Row.  Principal McMahon will be 
inviting Ms. Gilbert to a number of end-of-year activities; you may see her on remote 
meetings or in-person at South Row in the days and weeks ahead.  I want to thank the 
interview committee for their assistance interviewing and screening applicants for this 
important position.  We had several exceptional and qualified candidates to succeed 
Principal McMahon.  I look forward to continuing the good work at South Row with the 
assistance of Principal Gilbert and Assistant Principal Ramalho.    



FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
Contact: Chris O’Donnell, Director of Communications & Media 
(978) 251-5100, ext. 6905 • odonnellc@chelmsford.k12.ma.us

Chelmsford Public Schools Selects Theresa Gilbert as 
South Row Elementary School Principal

CHELMSFORD, MA (May 14, 2021) – Theresa Gilbert, a resident of Merrimac, Mass., was named the 
next Principal of Chelmsford Public Schools’ South Row Elementary School, Superintendent Jay Lang 
announced on Thursday. Ms. Gilbert will begin her new position in Chelmsford on July 1, 2021. 

Ms. Gilbert comes to Chelmsford having served as the assistant principal and literacy/mathematics 
educator at Salisbury Elementary School in Salisbury, Mass., since 2007. She is an alumna of the 
University of New Hampshire, where she earned her undergraduate degree in Communications; UMass 
Boston, where she earned her MBA, and Framingham State, from which she earned her teacher 
licensure in elementary education. 

Ms. Gilbert was named the Assistant Principal at Salisbury Elementary in July of 2017 where, among 
many tasks, she led the Instructional Support Team which designed, recommended and monitored 
interventions to meet student needs. She also evaluated teachers and staff and provided feedback 
through modeling and co-teaching.  Ms. Gilbert took an active role on several committees including 
Professional Development, Technology, School Council, Safety, STEM and Positive Behavior 
Interventions and Supports (PBIS).  

In addition, Ms. Gilbert served as Salisbury Elementary School’s Title I Director, writing grant proposals, 
managing budgets and optimizing staff and resources. She also initiated community projects which 
enhanced relationships with students, their families and the community. 

Prior to accepting the assistant principal role, Ms. Gilbert taught sixth grade from 2010-17 where she 
developed and implemented curriculum, monitored student progress to ensure high academic growth 
and spearheaded professional development initiatives to meet the needs of all students. 

mailto:odonnellc@chelmsford.k12.ma.us


From 2007-10, Ms. Gilbert served as Title I math teacher for grades 2-5. Previously, she was a Library 
Assistant at The Governor’s Academy from 1999-2010 and a reading tutor at Cashman Elementary 
School in Amesbury from 2006-07. 

About Chelmsford Public Schools 

The Chelmsford Public School District provides all students with multiple pathways to optimize their 
own potential for academic excellence, leadership, and social and emotional wellness. The mission of 
the Chelmsford Public Schools is to educate, engage, prepare, and empower well-rounded and 
knowledgeable learners to PERSEVERE through challenges, demonstrate RESPECT and INTEGRITY in 
their words and actions, are DEDICATED to their community, and display EMPATHY as global citizens 
while discovering and pursuing their full potential.  This PRIDE-driven culture enables all members of 
the school community to support the growth and development of students.  For more information, 
please visit www.chelmsfordschools.org. 

http://www.chelmsfordschools.org/


CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Technology Update 

2 3 0  N o r t h  R o a d  C h e l m s f o r d  M A  0 1 8 2 4  •  t e l e p h o n e :  9 7 8 - 2 5 1 - 5 1 0 0  • w w w . c h e l m s f o rd s ch o o ls . o rg  

CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
June 2021 



 

C h e l m s f o r d  I C T S  D e pa r t m e n t  S c h o o l  C o m m i t t e e  0 6 / 2 0 2 1  
 

2  

 

Overview/Agenda 
The purpose of this report is to review and update the School Committee about the state of 
technology: 

 
Review of Technology 2020-2021 School Year 

Projects – Current/Recent Project Updates 

Technology Integration/Technology Instruction/Business Classes 

Upcoming Items & Upcoming Projects 

Staffing Repurposing Requests 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



C h e l m s f o r d  I C T S  D e pa r t m e n t  S c h o o l  C o m m i t t e e  0 6 / 2 0 2 1  

3  

Technology Update 

Review 

Technology truly does connect so much of what we do as a school district. Whether it is keeping buildings 
safe and secure, connecting students and staff to fantastic learning resources, or performing a simple task 
like taking attendance, technology is the glue that keeps everything running and everyone connected. It 
has never been more clear how important technology is to a school district than this year. The entire 
technology department did an outstanding job of supporting our students, staff, and families throughout 
the year. The efforts of our Technicians, Service Manager, Network Administrator, Curriculum Coordinator, 
Technology Integration Specialists, Technology Instructors, Librarians and Library Staff, and our Student 
Database Management Staff were quite simply beyond compare. The entire group was driven to make 
everything come together for our end users and keep student learning on pace. I am extremely lucky to 
have such a dedicated group, and I want them all to know how grateful I am to lead such a group of 
dedicated professionals. Thank you TEAM! 

Project Updates 

As is typically the case, the technology department is always in the midst of a project, upgrade, roll-out, or 
some type of work which is intended to elevate the end user experience. To say this has been a challeng-
ing year would be an understatement, but one thing this year did provide us with was opportunity. There 
was an opportunity to receive and use funds that truly enhanced our technology status. There was an op-
portunity to provide more professional development to staff than we have been able to in the past. There 
was an opportunity to fully migrate to our Google platform. There was opportunity to me to see where 



C h e l m s f o r d  I C T S  D e pa r t m e n t  S c h o o l  C o m m i t t e e  0 6 / 2 0 2 1  

4  

my department excels, and where we could use more expertise, staffing, or training. Like the old proverb 
says: Opportunity never knocks on any door twice. It knocks but once. We were well positioned to answer 
the knock, and we made some impressive gains this year. Below is a brief overview of what we accom-
plished with this tremendous opportunity. 

Classroom Clear Touch Panels: We began the year with about 80 new Clear Touch interactive displays in-
stalled throughout the district. We ended the year with every single classroom having this top-notch tech-
nology. All classrooms had some type of webcam connected to the TV to support virtual learning. These 
devices have been fantastic for running Google Meets and interacting with students both in person and 
remotely. It is amazing to have completed all of these installations in such a short amount of time. The 
staff has been very excited to receive these displays, and they worked hard to come up to speed with how 
to use them in an impactful way in their teaching. 

Google Enterprise Licensing: This year Google rolled out enhanced feature sets for the education plat-
form. In order to gain access to new tools (i.e. breakout rooms, attendance, polls, plagiarism checks etc.) 
districts were required to purchase and install licensing across the user accounts. This licensing was rolled 
out to teachers early in the school year and the new features made a big difference in the day-to-day in-
struction of classes. 

Internet Bandwidth: CPS applied for Erate funding to increase bandwidth in 2021. We added 10Gbps of 
bandwidth to the district giving us a total of 12Gbps. We have a significant amount of bandwidth at this 
point, and having diverse carriers saved us more than once this year when lines went down in various ar-
eas of New England. While bandwidth doesn’t negate intermittent issues with some of the products we 
use online, it is one less thing which could hamper our overall performance. We have built a very robust 
network; it runs very well thanks to the constant upkeep by our technical group. As great as the network 
is, we are never satisfied with where we are at, and our Network Administrator is always working diligently 
to tune and boost efficiencies in order to. Below are a few images from the Google Management System 
which audits our Google Meet performance. We consistently have great results which means our users 
experience better overall connectivity.  

Chromebooks: This was a tough year to acquire new devices, but we did very well given the limitations of 
the supply chain. We purchased 3,000 new student chromebooks which will replace some of our aging 
fleet and be used for our next wave of the 1:1 initiative. This will be year three of the 1:1 roll out, and it has 
been going very well for our students and teachers. We were also able to secure new chromebooks for 
every teacher in the district. This put us a couple years ahead of the teacher device implementation which 



C h e l m s f o r d  I C T S  D e pa r t m e n t  S c h o o l  C o m m i t t e e  0 6 / 2 0 2 1  

5  

is great. These devices made a large impact on remote teaching. Finally, all of our paraprofessionals re-
ceived the original teacher devices that we had been implementing when we began the 1:1. Those are ex-
cellent devices, and they were very helpful for the paraprofessional staff. 

At the end of the school year we will collect all student devices. Over the summer we will work on making 
any needed repairs and refurbishing all the units. We will retire any that are no longer part of the Google 
update program and reset them all to factory specification. We will move all the carts from CHS and the 
middle schools to the elementary schools in an effort to provide a class set of chromebooks to every ele-
mentary homeroom. Ideally when school resumes every K-4 student will have daily access to a device if it 
is needed, every Grade 5 to Grade 7 student will have a 1:1 device, and every Grade 9 – Grade 11 student 
will have a 1:1 device, and any remaining devices will be offered to Grade 8 and Grade 12 students to bor-
row for the year. This will be a massive project for the summer, but we will do our best to complete it. 

Security Upgrades: This past year we completed phase two of our school safety and security work. We are 
on to stage three which is an upgrade to all four elementary schools. Similarly, to the other projects, we 
will be adding a number of cameras, door swipes, and door contacts to the security management system 
for each elementary school. We will also be installing a pilot visitor management system at CHS. We have 
a new visitor entrance which is fully secured, and the visitor management system will be a great addition. 
Now when guests arrive, we can scan their identification, check them against known offender registries, 
and issue them a visitor badge which has expiring ink, so the badge will not be valid after their visit. Addi-
tionally, we will be ordering a new badge printing system which will help us begin to provide all students 
with ID badges that will also grant door access. The goal will be to have the building completely locked at 
all times, and only CPS staff and students can enter via door swipe. Anyone else would need to go 
through the new visitor entry or they will not be allowed access to the building. Student badges will also 
be printed with a LASID barcode which will allow students to scan for things like library book checkout, 
and hopefully eventually lunch. This will be a multiphase implementation as we work out all the details, 
but eventually we would like to see this become the standard at all schools. 

Erate Cabling & Outdoor WiFi: This year we were able to take advantage of some additional erate funding 
before the new 5-year funding commitment begins. We used this funding to run some cat6 cabling for 
some of our new cameras, and we also installed outdoor WIFI at all schools. The addition of outdoor WIFI 
was very helpful this spring as students returned to school, and many classes were able to be taken out-
side and remain connected to the network. 

Document Cameras: This year there was a large demand for document cameras. We fulfilled as many as 
we could, but there was simply no inventory on these devices to be had. We were just recently able to se-
cure document cameras from IPEVO. They make a great, compact, high-definition camera, which teachers 
will absolutely love. They are fully compatible with chromebooks and chromeboxes, or they can connect 



 

C h e l m s f o r d  I C T S  D e pa r t m e n t  S c h o o l  C o m m i t t e e  0 6 / 2 0 2 1  
 

6  

direct to the Cleartouch TV. Regardless of how the teachers choose to use them, they will be a great addi-
tion to the classroom. We have ordered one of these for every teacher in the district, and they will have 
them for the start of the school year. 

Fine Arts Tech Upgrade: The fine arts labs and teacher devices are really well past their useful life. We 
were able to perform one upgrade to the digital photography lab last year, but there is another lab that 
needed replacing as well as the lab used to teach video production. Both of these labs will be fully re-
placed this summer. Fine Arts teachers also use some specialty software for their classes which only run on 
more robust computers. For much of their work the chromebooks are fine, but things like Adobe Creative 
Suite and some of the video production software simply cannot run on a chromebook. For this reason, we 
are replacing all Fine Arts teacher devices this summer, so they will have state of the art technology when 
they return to their classrooms in August. 

 

Technology Integration/Professional Development/Technology and Business Curriculum 
Updates 

Highlights Business, Technology Classes 
From Dr. Marilyn Sweeney 

 
Technology Integration Specialists (TIS)   
Throughout this year TIS provided teachers extensive PD opportunities on a daily basis. This 
instruction in use of Google Classroom, Meet and ClearTouch display panels enabled all 
Chelmsford teachers to teach in the hybrid method to reach all in person and remote students 
simultaneously. DESE recognized this and had us submit our ideas to be shared with other 
districts. 
 
During remote instruction TIS offered Office Hours and PD remotely across the district. 
 
TIS plan lessons, co-teach and create assessments with teachers to maximize technology 
in all facets of classroom instruction. TIS offered PD starting 2 weeks before school opened in 
order to reach all teachers and then supported their work daily. 
 
TIS publish a weekly Tech Update communication informing teachers of new technologies with 
specific directions and helpful tips/techniques.   
 

Business Department 
 
All Business courses this year are Dual Enrollment with Middlesex Community College. 
 
Business Department course requests from students are increasing rapidly especially for 
the Money Smart and Marketing courses. 
 



C h e l m s f o r d  I C T S  D e pa r t m e n t  S c h o o l  C o m m i t t e e  0 6 / 2 0 2 1  

7  

Two new courses will be available September 2021:  eCommerce and Entrepreneurship. Both 
courses are awaiting dual enrollment approval from Middlesex Community College. 

Lions Locker School Store is now online and students custom design product logos for ap-
parel.  
This is a student run retail experience providing teams, schools and programs with items. 
We are hoping to re-open the physical store in September while keeping our new ecommerce 
presence. 

The Business Department provides one of 2 Innovations Pathways created this year. 
A new Business and Finance Pathway is available for incoming 9th grade students to apply 
now for one of the 20 spots available.  Students take 4 business courses over their 4 years for a 
concentration. These Business courses offer Dual Enrollment for college credit. 

CHSTv 

TV Broadcasting and Communication Media semester courses are taught through the CHSTv 
studio empowering students to communicate through TV and streaming media. 

CHSTv after school club and courses create opportunities for students to apply these skills 
in Lions Live Video announcements and other student created opportunities such as this 
year’s Student Council Leadership Conference. 

Project Lead the Way 

Chelmsford Elementary Schools were awarded the distinction of 100% student access 
this year to Project Lead the Way STEM courses in our Computer Literacy classes. 

Currently we offer 1 STEM module and starting September 2021 we teach 2 STEM modules 
at each grade level in each elementary school for all students. 

Project Lead the Way has awarded sustainability grants to each of the 7 schools to sup-
port our STEM instruction by funding teacher PD and initial material/equipment purchases for 
our units. 

During the Hybrid environment, we redesigned all of our PLTW lessons to fit remote instruction, 
but we are happy to be back in person with more hands-on experiences for students es-
pecially in computer science and engineering. 



C h e l m s f o r d  I C T S  D e pa r t m e n t  S c h o o l  C o m m i t t e e  0 6 / 2 0 2 1  

8  

Computer Literacy K-6 

Online safety, digital citizenship and cybersecurity are taught to keep our students safe 
and their digital footprint appropriate. 

Keyboarding skills and digital literacy are integrated into weekly instruction to enable stu-
dents to work efficiently on curriculum as well as on standardized testing. 

All lessons are aligned to DESE’s Digital Literacy and Computer Science standards. 

Computer Science 

Chelmsford was awarded a Digital Literacy and Computer Science Now (DLCS Now) Grant 
from DESE in partnership with Google’s CS For All initiative. A team of 3 administrators and 8 
teachers have been working on a district Computer Science plan to raise awareness of com-
puter science opportunities in Chelmsford Schools as well as in the collegiate and corporate set-
tings. 
This grant provides PD opportunities for our teachers and some equipment funding. We 
have just submitted Part 2 of the grant proposal to continue work in the Fall. 



C h e l m s f o r d  I C T S  D e pa r t m e n t  S c h o o l  C o m m i t t e e  0 6 / 2 0 2 1  

9  

You will see computer science informational posters around the Chelmsford schools. 

The next step is to send 4 middle school technology teachers to summer PD through Worcester 
Polytechnic Institute and PLTW to learn App Creation coursework which all 6th graders will ex-
perience in our Computer Literacy classes.  

Computer Science and Engineering 

Information Technology is the 2nd Innovation Pathway at CHS and offers courses in Robot-
ics; Programming 1; AP Computer Science Principles; AP Computer Science A; PLTW Introduc-
tion to Engineering and PLTW Principles of Engineering. There are 20 seats in the pathway and 
incoming grade 9 students can apply for this concentration. 

Year End Close Out 

As we end the year and look back on everything that has transpired since last March I am in awe of how 
well we have performed as a district. Our teachers, students, families, and staff were quite simply amazing. 
We were recognized as a stand out district in our approach to remote learning. We actually saw all of our 
students daily whether it is in person or online. There are perhaps a handful of other district across the 
state that can say the same. We worked through technical glitches with staff and families, and always 
found a way to accomplish what needed to be done to keep learning moving forward. Our administrators 
consistently listened to feedback from all stakeholders, and constantly tweaked operations to make things 
as smooth as possible for everyone. The Chelmsford Public Schools were the epitome of excellence this 
year, and everyone played a large part in that success. 

Here are just a couple of small notes about the year which will make one wonder how it was possible to 
have completed so much. 

• New Google Docs Added: 822,465

• New Google Spreadsheets Added: 36,982

• New Google Forms Added: 30,025

• New Google Slides Presentations Added: 476,425

• New Google Drawings Added: 66,550

• Over 6,000 Google Classrooms created

• Items added to Google Classrooms by teacher: 405,934



C h e l m s f o r d  I C T S  D e pa r t m e n t  S c h o o l  C o m m i t t e e  0 6 / 2 0 2 1  

1 0  

• Items added to Google Classroom by students: 903,521

• Over 5,000 daily active users on Google Meets

• 10,320 tickets closed

We know summer vacation is almost here and that means we have finished our last i-Ready diagnostic, 
our final reading assessments, ACCESS testing, and we are just about finished with MCAS testing. Once 
again we had stellar performance for all digital testing platforms, and we were even able to offer MCAS 
both in person and remotely thanks to the hard work of our families, teachers, and administrators.  

Very soon I will communicate chromebook return procedures to all families. We hope to begin this 
process during the last week of school, and allow up to the end of that week for remote families to return 
their devices. This summer every unit will be serviced by our technicians and everything will be made 
ready to be returned to the classroom. More information on drop off times will be sent out soon. 

This will always be a year that sticks out in the memory of every employee of Chelmsford Public Schools, 
and every student and parent who attended. When we look back at this years from now we will probably 
still not fully comprehend how it was that educating students was so well done, but we will undoubtedly 
know that through an entire community working hard together we persevered. It was an honor to have 
worked alongside such an amazing group of educational professionals. You have inspired me yet again, 
and I thank you for that. 

Departmental Staffing Requests 

It is evident our technology infrastructure and device count has grown dramtically over the past several 
years. We have done some amazing work adding new systems to increase efficiency, and we have also 
added systems that have grown to the point that they require a dedicated staff member to oversee them. 
In addition to the growth we have experienced, we are also facing the retirement of some key roleplayers 
in our department. One this year, and one will very likely occur next year. In response to the increase in 
infrastructure and systems, and the eventual turnover of our key database roles, I would like to propose 
repurposing of currently budget positions to meet the needs of the department and our end users. This 
will not increase our current budget in any way. We will use currently budgeted money, and shift our 
focus to the areas which require dedicated staff to perform the day to day opeartions of our Student 
Information Sytem and our newly upgraded security systems. As you know technology changes very 
rapidly, and the needs of the department must also change to meet and exceed the needs of our end 
users. 

Presently we budget $85,000 for an ICTS Solutions Engineer. This position was vacated last year. We also 
presently budget $53,037 for an Assistant Student Database position. Utilizing the salaries from both 



C h e l m s f o r d  I C T S  D e pa r t m e n t  S c h o o l  C o m m i t t e e  0 6 / 2 0 2 1  

1 1  

positions will allow us to revamp the current Assistant Student Database position as well as repurpose the 
vacated position into a needed role which will focus on cybersecurity and network operations. These roles 
would work directly with their counterparts, the Studentent Database Manager, and the Network 
Administrator. This will allow for a more even distribution of tasks, and allow each role to focus in on the 
most important aspects of the job. At present every new system or piece of infrastructure, or reporting 
tool that comes into the district is added to the already unweildy number of resposibilities our Student 
Database Manger and Network Administrator have on their plates. Our goal in technology is to provide 
an unparalleled end user experience. To do this we must have the proper staffing to handle everything we 
want technology to do for the district. Approving these new positions will allow us to do that. Below 
please find the needed roles which will require no additional expentiture, salaries for these positions, and 
an organizational chart of where they will fit into the overall department hierarchy. 

ICTS Assistant Data Analyst: $65,280 (Ultimately the Database Manager position will become known as 
ICTS Data Analyst which is why this role is being titled as the assistant) This position will be the backup to 
all state reporting needs and directly assist the current Student Database Manager. In addition this role 
will oversee generating purchase orders and tracking delivery/invoicing for the department.This position 
will also perform support for CPS users and parents on the Aspen student information system, as well as 
utilize the student database to populate and maintain curriculum learning and communication tools. 

ICTS Cybersecurity and Network Operator: $65,280. This position will focus directly on the security system 
and all of the components contained within. They will ensure all cameras are recording daily, and the 
servers which house video footage are in perfect working order. In addition they will be in charge of all 
door access controls, badging for staff and students, and coordinating any service needs for security 
thorugh our vendor. This role will also oversee aspects of email account security and recovery of 
compromised accounts, as well as maintaining our spam filtering settings and rules to inhibit 
spam/phishing/malicious mail to enter the system. This position will also act as a backup to the Network 
Administrator, and assist them with the day to day operations of the network infrastructure. 



C h e l m s f o r d  I C T S  D e pa r t m e n t  S c h o o l  C o m m i t t e e  0 6 / 2 0 2 1  

1 2  

Director of ICTS

Curriculum 
Coordinator 

Business/Technology

All TIS/Library/Tech 
Instruction

ICTS Service 
Manager

All Technicians

Network 
Administrator

ICTS 
Cybersecurity and 

Network 
Operations

Student Database 
Manager

Assistant Data 
Analyst



Chelmsford Public Schools 

Job Description 

Job Title: ICTS Assistant Data Analyst        FTE: 1.0 

Location: Central Office Reports to: Director of ICTS 

Qualifications: 

1. Work experience in data or database driven industry, or bachelor’s degree preferred.
2. 3 years in a technology role, with several of those years focused in the education environment.
3. Fluid with a computer management system (i.e. JAMF, Google, Sophos, Meraki etc.).
4. Familiar with HTML, Java, Perl, VB, and ability to update websites and learning management systems.
5. Ability to work on multiple platforms including: MS Windows 10, OSX 10.11 and up, iOS 9+, Android, Chrome

OS, and Linux.
6. Proven ability to communicate and collaborate with administrators, teachers, students, and parents.
7. Understanding of the role technology, and especially data, plays in the classroom and in the day to day

operations schools.
8. Experienced at facilitating online testing (MCAS ACCESS etc.) and importing data to these systems.
9. Experienced with help desk software: (i.e. Incident IQ, Track-It, WebHelpDesk, SpiceWorks etc.).
10. Advanced expertise of Microsoft Office applications. Specifically, the ability to use MS Excel software to

manipulate data and perform exports and imports of student/staff data to appropriate systems.
11. Expertise with the entire Google Suite of productivity tools.
12. Familiarity with Follett Aspen (formerly X2) Student Information System (SiS), with the ability to run reports as

requested.
13. Well versed in training others to use a new tool or new system to perform their work.
14. Ability to solve problems, organize workload, and meet deadlines in a fast-paced environment.
15. Ability to handle multiple projects, and multiple teams simultaneously, while meeting all deadlines.
16. Attention to detail and accuracy is a must.
17. Demonstrated experience in a customer-service setting.
18. Ability to communicate technical concepts and solutions to a diverse range of users.

Responsibilities: 

1. Works directly with the Student Database Manager to oversee and maintain all student/staff records in the
Follett Aspen Student Information System.

2. Assist Student Database Manager in all State and Federal Reporting.
3. Train and support all users as needed with the Follett Aspen SiS.
4. Triage and prioritize incoming tickets regarding the SiS.
5. Enters POs into the MUNIS System for the entire Technology Department. Oversees and updates remaining

budget lines, tracks delivery of orders, provides invoicing to the business department for processing, maintains
department attendance reporting.

6. Assists with online testing system preparation and supports online testing by scheduling technical staff for
coverage.

7. Assists Student Database Manager with course scheduling, and end of year roll up.
8. Opens tickets with Follett as needed for issues impacting the SiS.
9. Provides technical support to users as needed.
10. Manages and maintains the Clever System and all curriculum tools (including uploads of student/staff data to

non-Clever integrated applications).



11. Creates all new student and teacher AD accounts, and populates user accounts into other curriculum/learning
management tools. Updates user info in Follett Aspen as new accounts are made.

12. Assists with ID badge management.
13. Updates website when needed.
14. Assists with data being correct for all mail distribution lists, Connect Ed Mass Messaging System, Parental

Contacts. Works with families to access the Aspen Family Portal.
15. Assist buildings with progress report/report card issues.
16. Collects Data from testing systems like i-Ready, MCAS DESE Dropbox and imports to the SiS.
17. Attends regular professional development to keep current in the new features of the SiS.
18. Communicates outages of services to the entire district (both planned and unplanned) and stays in constant

contact with Follett during any outages to provide up to date information to staff.
19. Perform such other duties as requested by the Director of ICTS.

Terms of Employment/Work Year): 

Full Year 

Date: May 30, 2021 



Chelmsford Public Schools 

Job Description 

Job Title: ICTS Cybersecurity and Network 
Operations Specialist 

 FTE: 1.0 

Location: Central Administration Reports 
to: 

Director of ICTS 

Qualifications: 
A person who has demonstrated the leadership and technical skills necessary to support all aspects 
of cybersecurity and the ability to assist with the day-to-day operations of the network 
infrastructure. This position will be required to manage and maintain the security system which 
includes hundreds of closed-circuit cameras and door access to all CPS buildings, as well as assist the 
Network Administrator with the operations of the network.  

1. Experience with technology support and security systems.
2. Management proficiency, tracking budget expenses, project management, people

management, and problem solving.
3. Demonstrated ability to work as a productive member of a technology team with willingness

to develop new skills and understanding to keep abreast of emerging technologies and
emerging threats to the environment.

4. Experience with information assurance analysis and information security best practices.
5. Solid understanding of data communications technologies and network protocols including

TCP/IP, FTP, HTTP, SNMP.
6. Such alternatives to the above qualifications as the Director of ICTS may find appropriate and

acceptable.
7. VMWARE Experience Preferred.
8. Exchange Email, archiving and filtering experience preferred.
9. Prefer experience with wiring, cable management, electrical experience, help desk support,

management experience, network experience.
10. Knowledge of the following:

a) Windows Server 2012R2 and up.
b) VMware 5.1 and up.
c) Solarwinds or other network monitoring tools.
d) Office 365 Hybrid Environment.
e) S2 Camera/Door security.
f) Barracuda Mail Archiver.
g) Windows Azure Powershell.
h) Google Management System.
i) Incident IQ Help Request System.
j) Item ordering with vendors and follow up on order fulfillment.



Responsibilities: 
1) Manage and support a security infrastructure consisting of over 200 cameras, and over 50

door access controls.
2) Management and administration of staff and student badge system to allow access to the

appropriate buildings at the appropriate time.
3) Training of other staff to print/reprint badges, and work with Visitor Access System.
4) Manage and remediate compromised email and network accounts by changing password,

logging users out of all instances of their logins, clearing spam from the user accounts, and
connecting with them to help them regain access to their account.

5) Monitor the spam and quarantine areas of the mail system, and make changes to the spam
controls (i.e. blacklist/whitelist/tighten filtering during known times of increased spam and
phishing attempts).

6) Assist managing Exchange Hybrid Office 365 environment, mailbox moves, mailbox
permissions, and mailbox restorations.

7) Assist in account creation for all new CPS users and disable all access for those users who no
longer work for or attend school in CPS.

8) Assist in supporting the VOIP environment.
9) Assist in managing wireless controllers and wireless infrastructure.
10) Maintain proper control documentation, policies, and change order requests
11) Manage a software platform to review and report building access and changes.
12) Review, plan, forecast, assist, and recommend expenditures for the yearly technology

budget. Also forecast capital purchases for coming years as systems begin to age out or need
updates/upgrades.

13) Assist in the maintenance of the Pivot3 recording system for all CPS cameras.
14) Responsible for proper working functionality of PA and clock systems at all schools.
15) Work with Network Administrator on projects impacting school network.
16) Assist with wiring, cable management in MDF/IDF, troubleshoot/replace 12/24v wiring for

door systems, run/repair cat6 cabling as needed, re-punch terminations in wiring closets,
assist with moves/swaps of equipment in racks at all locations.

17) Perform such other duties as requested by the Director of ICTS.

Terms of Employment/Work Year): 

Full Time 

Date: 05/30/2021 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: May 29, 2021 

Re: MSBA Vote:  Chelmsford High School Statement of Interest (SOI) 

Below is the vote required by the Massachusetts School Building Authority to authorize the 
submission of a Statement of Interest by the June 25, 2021 deadline.  I recommend the 
School Committee vote in the affirmative as follows: 

Recommended/Required Vote: 

Having convened in an open meeting on Tuesday June 1, 2021, prior to the closing date, the 

School Committee of Chelmsford, in accordance with its charter, by-laws, and ordinances, 

has voted to authorize the Superintendent to submit to the Massachusetts School Building 

Authority the Statement of Interest Form dated June 1, 2021 for Chelmsford High School 

located at 200 Richardson Road which describes and explains the following deficiencies and 

the priority category(s) for which an application may be submitted to the Massachusetts 

School Building Authority in the future, including the elimination of existing severe 

overcrowding; prevention of severe overcrowding expected to result from increased 

enrollments; replacement, renovation or modernization of school facility systems, such as 

roofs, windows, boilers, heating and ventilation systems, to increase energy conservation 

and decrease energy related costs in a school facility; and replacement of or addition to 

obsolete buildings in order to provide for a full range of programs consistent with state and 

approved local requirements; and hereby further specifically acknowledges that by 

submitting this Statement of Interest Form, the Massachusetts School Building Authority in 

no way guarantees the acceptance or the approval of an application, the awarding of a 

grant or any other funding commitment from the Massachusetts School Building Authority, 

or commits the City/Town/Regional School District to filing an application for funding with 

the Massachusetts School Building Authority.   



  CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
   Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  •  EMAIL: hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.us  •   PHONE: 978.251.5100 
Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District 

  MEMORANDUM 

To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent 
Members of the Chelmsford School Committee 

From: Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 
Date: June 1, 2021 
RE: Proclamation LGBTIQA+ School Committee – June Pride Month 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Annually, June has been acknowledged as Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Intersex, Queer, and Asexual 
LGBTQIA+ Pride Month to honor the 1969 Stonewall riots and work to achieve equal justice and equal 
opportunity for lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, and questioning (LGBTIQA+) Americans.  In June of 1969, 
patrons and supporters of the Stonewall Inn in New York City staged an uprising to resist police harassment and 
persecution to which LGBTIQA+ Americans were commonly subjected.  This uprising marks the beginning of a 
movement to outlaw discriminatory laws and practices against LGBTIQA+ Americans.  The Chelmsford School 
Committee in collaboration with the Chelmsford Select Board have recognized Pride Month through a 
proclamation that was drafted by the Chelmsford Select Board members in June of 2019.   

It is important for the CPS administration and School Committee to continue to recognize and promote the 
importance of equality, freedom of choice, fostering acceptance of all its citizens, and preventing discrimination 
and bullying based on sexual orientation and gender identify.  Attached you will find an adaptation of the 
Chelmsford Select Board proclamation for the Chelmsford Public Schools to be signed in recognition of the 
month of June as Pride Month.   

I recommend the school committee vote and sign the proclamation at their regular meeting of June 1, 
2021 to proclaim and recognize June 2021 as Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Intersex, Queer, and 
Asexual (LGBTIQA+) Pride Month in the Chelmsford Public Schools. 

mailto:hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.uas


     Chelmsford Public Schools 

     PROCLAMATION 
       Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Intersex, Queer, and Asexual (LGBTIQA+) 

         Pride Month June 2021 

WHEREAS, the Chelmsford Public Schools is a welcoming learning community; and 

WHEREAS, the Chelmsford Public Schools recognizes the importance of equality and freedom; and 

WHEREAS, the nation was founded upon and is guided by a set of principles that includes that every 
person has been created equal, that each has rights to their life, liberty and pursuit of happiness and that 
each shall be accorded the full recognition and protection of law; and 

WHEREAS, the Chelmsford Public Schools’ Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Intersex, Queer, 
and Asexual + (LGBTIQA+) community are a vital part of all fields and professions and contribute to a 
stronger community; and 

WHEREAS, The Chelmsford Public Schools  is dedicated to fostering acceptance of all its members 
and preventing discrimination and bullying based on sexual orientation and gender identity; and 

WHEREAS, the Chelmsford Public Schools is strengthened by and thrives upon the rich diversity of 
ethnic, cultural, racial, gender and sexual identities of its residents; all of which contribute to the vibrant 
character of our system; and 

WHEREAS, the Centers for Disease Control (CDC) recognizes that LGBTIQA+ teens are at higher risk 
to be the victims of violence and have increased suicide rates; and 

WHEREAS, it is imperative that young people in the district, regardless of sexual orientation or gender 
identity, feel valued, safe, empowered, and supported by their peers, educators, and school leaders. 

NOW, THEREFORE, we the Chelmsford School Committee and on behalf of the  Chelmsford Public 
Schools, hereby proclaim and recognize June 2021 as Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Intersex, 
Queer, and Asexual + (LGBTIQA+) Pride Month in the Chelmsford Public Schools and urge all 
members to recognize the contributions made by members of the LGBTIQA+ community and to actively 
promote the principles of equality and liberty. 

Signed this 1st day of June, 2021 

__________________________________  _________________________________ 
            Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent   

_________________________________ 

 _________________________________ 

_________________________________           

 _________________________________ 
 Chelmsford School Committee 

       Chelmsford Public Schools ~ A Future Ready District 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: May 29, 2021 

Re: Student Enrollment Update – Incoming Kindergarten and 1st Grade Students 

Attached please find the enrollment figures for incoming Kindergarten and 1st grade 
students as of May 20, 2021.  I anticipate additional enrollment in 1st grade, as a number 
of students previously registered before the pandemic unenrolled this past year and were 
either homeschooled or sent to private school.  However, I am not concerned with the 
overall 1st grade enrollment figures, as we allowed the 5th section (bubble class) to 
advance from Kindergarten to 1st grade at each of our elementary schools in the 2021/22 
school year.  This was included in the FY2022 budget. 

I did meet with Byam Principal Fredette and Center Principal Fulreader this past week 
and have approved a 5th section of Kindergarten at each of their schools for the 2021/22 
school year based upon current/projected enrollment.  I will continue to monitor 
enrollment at Harrington and South Row through the summer, however at this time based 
upon current enrollment, four sections of Kindergarten in each school will maintain class 
size guidelines.        



FY'22 KINDERGARTEN & GRADE ONE ENROLLENTS 5/20/2021

KINDERGARTEN BYAM CENTER HARRINGTON SOUTH ROW TOTALS
January 2021
Kindergarten Registration 55 51 32 43 181
Walk-In's (Feb, March, April) 9 8 8 10 35

April 2021
Kindergarten Registration 12 15 13 10 50
Walk-In's (May to Present) 1 4 2 5 12

Differential - CHIPS 13 14 19 12 58

TOTAL KINDERGARTEN # IN X2 90 92 74 80 336

GRADE ONE BYAM CENTER HARRINGTON SOUTH TOTAL
January 2021
Grade One Registration 5 4 2 6 17

-Next Year's Grade One 86 89 100 86 361

April 2021
Grade One Registration 1 0 1 2 4
Walk-In's (May to Present) 1 1 1 2 1

TOTAL GRADE ONE 93 94 104 96 383



massachusetts association of school committees 
One McKinley Square • Boston, MA 02109 • 617-523-8454 • 1-800-392-6023 

Onsite Workshops 
MASC Field Directors are available to provide facilitation or training for your School 
Committee retreat or workshop in the following areas: 
Roles and Responsibilities - Understanding your leadership. governance, and management 
roles. 
Open Meeting Law - Applying the Open Meeting Law to school district governance. 
Ethics / Conflict of Interest Law - Understanding the impact of state ethics laws on School 
Districts. 
Collective Bargaining - MASC has a variety of workshops to address the role of the School 
Committee in the collective bargaining process. 
School Finance - Learn the school budget process, the foundation budget, and the Chapter 
70 distribution formula. 
Special Education - Understanding the Special Education environment and the role of the 
School Committee. 
Reference Materials You Need - Knowing the documents, materials, and information that 
should be available to School Committee members. 
School Councils - Understanding the role of the School Council, this workshop is designed 
for assisting school councils. 
Effective Meetings - Tips for more efficient and effective School Committee meetings. 
Dealing with Difficult People - This full day workshop assists School Committee members 
with ways to deal with the board as a team and understanding different personal styles. 
Teamwork - Understanding the basics of teamwork, this workshop is based primarily on 
the work of author Pat Lencioni's book "The Five Dysfunctions of a Team". 
Parliamentary Procedure - learning Roberts' Rules of Order. 
Self Evaluation - Evaluating the Committee's governance - how does the Committee see 
itself? 
Superintendent Evaluation - Understanding the process of evaluating the Superintendent. 
Basics of Policy - Understanding the policy role of the School Committee. 

https://www.masc.org/index.php


District Governance Program 
The District Governance Program is designed to focus on continuous improvement and to help 
school committees and superintendents develop new strategies for teamwork and collaboration that 
will enhance student achievement. The program helps build a better understanding of the roles and 
responsibilities of the school committee and those of the superintendent.  
Participating school district cohorts, consisting of school committee members and the 
superintendent, are coached by a highly skilled and trained team of MASC consultants. There are 
five two-hour workshops available in the program; districts can avail themselves of all five 
workshops or choose only those that are relevant to their needs at a particular time. In either case, 
the curriculum is tailored to meet the specific goals and challenges of each district. 

THE PROGRAM 

Building an effective governance team is not unlike building a schoolhouse. And, like any building, 
regular maintenance is necessary to stay in good condition and running smoothly. In the District 
Governance Program, participating committees can be coached through the process of 
"constructing" their governance "schoolhouse." This can be particularly beneficial when a new 
superintendent or new members come on board. Or, districts can choose the particular workshop 
where "maintenance" or an "upgrade" is needed. 
The Five Basic Workshops are: 
• Building the Foundation: (Operating Protocols) This workshop is designed to help the school

committee and superintendent work together collaboratively as a high-functioning governance
team.  It’s a great workshop for when a new superintendent or new committee members come on
board or as a periodic tune-up.

• Raising the Frame:  (Vision & Goals) This workshop covers alignment between the district’s
mission, vision and long-range planning. It provides the opportunity to discuss the district’s
academic needs and to ensure that the superintendent and school committee have a shared vision
of goals and direction for the district.

• Installing the Infrastructure: (Monitoring Progress) This workshop helps ensure the tools are
in place to monitor progress toward achieving district goals.  It covers aligning SMART
(Specific, Measurable, Attainable, Relevant, Time-bound) goals in the superintendent evaluation
to district goals and demonstrates the use of data to monitor progress.

• Setting the Walls:  (Effective Meetings) This workshop is designed to help committees "work
smarter, not harder" at meeting-time, making sure time is spent effectively and focuses on
student achievement and the district’s goals. Committees will learn about specific tools that can
be adopted to ensure smooth and effective meetings focused on student progress.

• Laying the Roof:  (Sustaining Progress) The final workshop provides committees with the tools
to sustain effective governance practices into the future, through changes on the governance
team, and to ensure continued focus on improvement in student achievement.

(Additional workshops on Collective Bargaining for Student Achievement, Budget and Finance and 
Superintendent Evaluation are extensions of the District Governance Program.) 
Contact the MASC office or your school district's Field Director for more information. 

https://www.masc.org/contact-us
https://www.masc.org/about-us-2/divisions/divisions-list


  CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
   Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  •  EMAIL: hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.us  •   PHONE: 978.251.5100 
Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District 

  MEMORANDUM 

To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent 
Members of the Chelmsford School Committee 

From: Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 
Date: June 1, 2021 
RE: Summer Extended Learning Program Planning 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

The school department is presently creating plans to provide a summer extended learning program for students in grades 
K – 6 to provide a continuation of learning and a jumpstart to the following school year.  Currently, we have surveyed 
staff for availability for summer teaching, pulled student data to determine a criteria for selection to create a list of students 
to invite, and are developing a posting to allow for teachers to officially apply for summer positions.  Once we have a 
final list of available teachers by grade and content area, we will be able to determine exact numbers of student invites 
and begin the registration process with parents and guardians.  I anticipate an eventually tiered approach for additional 
student invitations.  We hope to have final numbers of teachers and students within the next week for planning purposes. 
Our goal is to run a 2 ½ hour daily, Monday – Thursday, summer extended learning program for 4 weeks from July 12th 
to August 5th in ELA and mathematics. 

The summer extended learning program will run concurrently on the dates of the special education 4 week extended year 
program.  Students will be invited to both programs allowing choice for families.  This program is not in lieu of students 
in grades 7 – 12 in need of credit recovery.  Students in grades 7 – 12 desiring to earn credit for failed courses during the 
school year are required to attend traditional summer school and will be individually notified of the requirement by their 
building administration. 

mailto:hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.uas


CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

TO: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 
Members of the School Committee 

FROM:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

DATE:   May 27, 2021 

RE: Vote to Approve FY2022 Non-Affiliated Staff Salary Increases 

Attached please find a list of the non-affiliated employees of the Chelmsford Public Schools employed as of May 21, 2021.  
These employees are not part of a bargaining unit.  I recommend the school committee vote to approve a 2% increase to 
the annual salary or hourly rate of pay as specified to these employees, effective July 1, 2021, at the regular meeting of 
the school committee on June 1, 2021.  This increase is consistent with contractual employee salary or hourly rate 
increases. 

Thank you for your consideration. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

NON-AFFILIATED EMPLOYEES - PAY INCREASE

Emp # Last Name First Name Job Class Description

Group / BU 

Description

Current Annual / 

Hourly Salary

2% COLA 

July 1, 2021

22451 ARGENZIANO JEFFREY TECHNICIANS NON BARG 50,904.24 51,922.32

23088 BERGLUND KAREN HR COORDINATOR NON BARG 48,700.00 49,674.00

20282 BOSSI MAUREEN COMMIY EDUCATION HOURLY NON BARG 17.24 17.58

23615 BREKALIS PETER TRANSPORTATION/RESIDENCY NON BARG 47,754.36 48,709.45

22096 CHAGNON KATHARINE ATHLETIC TRAINER NON BARG 50,094.75 51,096.65

23940 CLARK STEPHANIE COMMUNITY EDUCATION SALARY NON BARG 36,934.20 37,672.88

24323 CORBETT ROBYN ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANTS NON BARG 25,000.00 25,500.00

24270 DEAN KATHRINE FINANCIAL ANALYST NON BARG 57,120.00 58,262.40

23474 DESALVO FELICIA COMMUNITY EDUCATION SALARY NON BARG 39,001.63 39,781.66

24329 DREW MICHAEL COMPUTER TECHNICIAN NON BARG 43,000.00 43,860.00

23849 FIELDS STEFANIE COMMUNITY EDUCATION SALARY NON BARG 59,302.80 60,488.86

22844 GREEN KIMARA COMMUNITY EDUCATION SALARY NON BARG 34,000.00 34,680.00

22000 GROVES JEAN COMMUNITY EDUCATION SALARY NON BARG 38,716.28 39,490.61

23656 GUILLEMETTE TRACY SPECIAL ED SECRETARY NON BARG 43,509.53 44,379.72

20284 HEFFERNAN LISA DATA MANAGEMENT NON BARG 51,997.53 53,037.48

20215 HOEY BETH COMMUNITY EDUCATION SALARY NON BARG 36,720.00 37,454.40

21643 KALABOKIS BETHANY COMMUNITY EDUCATION SALARY NON BARG 34,825.06 35,521.56

23920 LEHMANN MAUREEN CNA NON BARG 19.77 20.17

24336 MARCOUX JASON COMPUTER TECHNICIAN NON BARG 43,000.00 43,860.00

23257 MATTSEN PAULA COMMIY EDUCATION HOURLY NON BARG 16.56 16.89

20523 MCCARTIN JANICE COMMIY EDUCATION HOURLY NON BARG 17.56 17.91

20673 MCDONALD JANE CENTRAL REGISTRAR NON BARG 58,840.86 60,017.68

22450 MERCIER KATHERINE ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANTS NON BARG 55,288.70 56,394.47

20318 NEBALSKI JOANNE FOOD SERVICE ADMINISTRATOR NON BARG 44,889.16 45,786.94

22448 NORMANDIN STEVEN TECHNICIANS NON BARG 45,462.15 46,371.39

24331 O'DONNELL CHRISTOPHER MEDIA DIRECTOR NON BARG 60,000.00 61,200.00

23832 PACELLI DONNA ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANTS NON BARG 40,325.90 41,132.42

24023 PAWL JOHN NUTRITION SERVICES DRIVER NON BARG 16.65 16.98

23616 PEREIRA ANTONIO DATA MANAGEMENT NON BARG 90,202.68 92,006.73

22870 POISSON RYAN ATHLETIC STUDENT ASSISTANT NON BARG 13.50 13.77

23294 RIGBY WENDY COMMIY EDUCATION HOURLY NON BARG 15.92 16.24

21606 RIGOLI PAMELA DATA MANAGEMENT NON BARG 75,813.25 77,329.52

23510 ROSE WIOLETTKA PAYROLL COORDINATOR NON BARG 59,533.77 60,724.45

23201 SANDELLI GINA COMMIY EDUCATION HOURLY NON BARG 15.61 15.92

23823 SHIN DONG INFO COMM/TECH SERV MANAGER NON BARG 64,000.00 65,280.00



21345 SILVA MARIE COMMIY EDUCATION HOURLY NON BARG 16.77 17.11

23981 SMITH COLLEEN COMMUNITY EDUCATION SALARY NON BARG 45,900.00 46,818.00

23056 SPOONER TRACEY COMMIY EDUCATION HOURLY NON BARG 16.56 16.89

23783 VALDEZ EDGAR HS DUTY SUPERVISOR NON BARG 22,500.00 22,950.00

21536 WALSH MICHELE COMMUNITY EDUCATION SALARY NON BARG 56,244.02 57,368.90

22521 WOOD CHRISTINE COMMUNITY EDUCATION SALARY NON BARG 37,741.56 38,496.39

23114 WOODMAN KAREN CENT OFFICE ACCTS PAYABLE NON BARG 40,325.90 41,132.42



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

TO: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 
Members of the School Committee 

FROM:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

DATE:   May 27, 2021 

RE: FY2021 Recommended Budget Transfers 

There are no recommended budget transfers at this time. 



  CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
   Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  •  EMAIL: hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.us  •   PHONE: 978.251.5100 
Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District 

  MEMORANDUM 

To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent 
Members of the Chelmsford School Committee 

From: Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 
Date: June 1, 2021 
RE: 2020/21 Retirement Celebrations 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

In collaboration with the Chelmsford Federation of Teachers (CTF), the decision was made to forgo the larger district-
wide retirement party that traditionally occurs at the end of the school year for our retirees in a large venue, due to COVID, 
and the inability to gather in large groups indoors.  The decision was made to have the schools celebrate their retirees with 
individual parties planned at the school level.  Below, you will see the dates and information for the school-based 
retirement parties to honor our retirees. 

Chelmsford High School South Row Elementary School 
Date:  June 11th Date:  June 16th 
Location: CHS Plateau Location: Staff Member’s Home 
Contact:  Jackie Vitale Contact: Jayson Ramalho 

Byam Elementary School McCarthy Middle School 
Date:  June 11th Date: June 10th 
Location: Byam Tented Area Location: The Establishment 
Contact:  Marie O’Donnell Contact: Charlene Pindara 

Center Elementary School Parker Middle School 
Date:  June 8th Date:  June 16th 
Location: Center Tented Area Location: Parker Tented Area 
Contact:  Susan Dooley Contact:  Sue Loiselle 

Harrington Elementary School 
Date:  June 14th 
Location: School Courtyard 
Contact:  Rob Asselin/PTO/Sunshine Committee 

The CFT and CPS administration are working to plan and convene a districtwide celebration of retirees from the 2019/20 
and 2020/21 school years in the fall of 2021.  Friday October 1, 2021 is the tentative date for the event.  

mailto:hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.uas


CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: May 29, 2021 

Re: Valley Collaborative Newsletter – Spring 2021 

Attached please find a copy of the Valley Collaborative Spring 2021 Newsletter. 



This is a special edition of our 
newsletter dedicated to all of the 
Individuals we serve in the 
Massachusetts Department of 
Developmental Services (DDS), 
Massachusetts Rehabilitation 
Commission (MRC), Massachusetts 
Commission for the Blind (MCB), 
and Social Security Administration 
(SSA) Programs. 

   Valley Collaborative's Adult 
Services Department provides 
training, employment and 
community integration services for 
Individuals with disabilities 
through funding by DDS, MRC, 
MCB and SSA.  These programs 
provide a robust pathway for 
students to continue their careers 
beyond high school so that they can 
reach their educational and/or 
occupational goals.  

   Valley's staff have overcome many 
obstacles this past year while 
remaining focused on the needs of 
these Individuals and committed to 
their care.  The resilience and 
adaptability they have shown kept 
those programs thriving throughout 
the Covid-19 pandemic and allowed 
for these much needed services to 
continue without interruption.  
Whether it was the job development 
team continuing to support 
essential workers at their worksites 
during lockdown, direct support 
professionals learning how to 

▪ Page 4:  Creating activities 
for the Adult Program has 
been a challenging, fun, 
and rewarding job over 
the past year! 

We are: Curriculum 

▪ Page 2:  Spring is here and
the Today & Tomorrow
Program is ready to
bloom!

We are: Making it Work!  

▪ Page 3:  Staff of the
Month

We are:  Hard Working 

Dear Valley Community:

Valley  
COLLABORAT IVE
  Volume 9, Issue 2   News for the extended Valley Collaborative community   Spring 2021

Valley Collaborative 
DDS, MRC, MCB, SSA
Adult Services Program

provide services remotely, or the 
supervisors creating new 
curriculum and activities for 
individuals to engage in, the entire 
department was focus on providing 
exceptional services to the 
community we support.  
Highlighted in this newsletter are 
just a sampling of the many success 
stories that have come out of a year 
of struggle and opportunity.

Below is just some of the feedback 
we have received from the 
community:
.   "Thank you to Valley for the 
diligence and dedication during 
these times and thank you to the 
counselors for making sure they 
identify and coordinate all 
resources for their consumers.  It 
does truly take a village..." - 
Maureen Kriff,  MRC Area 
Director

.   "Wonderful things are 
happening with our collaboration 
together and I am grateful." - 
Rachel  Chapman, MRC 
Vocational Rehabilitation 
Counselor

.   "I wanted to let you know that I 
had a long phone call with a parent 
today, and she could not speak 
highly enough about Valley and the 
support that her son is receiving.

>>>Continued on Page 3

Donna Suarez,
Administrative 
Assistant
(6 years at 
Valley)



Valley COLLABORATIVE

2

Ryan Woods, 
Wilmington (left) 
and Joe Venskus, 
DDS Job 
Developer (15 
years at Valley)

We Make It Work!
Spring is here and the Today & 

Tomorrow program is ready to 
bloom!  After a long year of 

dealing with an unprecedented 
pandemic and adapting to the "new 
normal" the individuals in the Today 
& Tomorrow Program have 
continued to move forward to reach 
their individual employment and 
personal goals.  One such Individual, 
Ryan Woods, has been with the 
Today & Tomorrow program for 
several years.  During this time Ryan 
has worked extremely hard at a 
variety of job sites as well.  He has 
worked with the Job Development 
Team to develop employment skills 
to find an independent job in the 
community.
   Job Developer, Chris Woodward, 2 
years at Valley, has spent several 
months training with Ryan to 
explore and develop his employment 
goals and skills.  Together they 
created his resume, practiced 
interviewing, completed 
assessments, and practiced how to 
deal with various situations in the 
workplace.  All of their time and 
effort paid off!  Ryan interviewed at 
Lowe's and Primark and received an 
offer at both locations.  After 
discussing the pros and cons with 
Chris and his family, Ryan decided to 
accept the offer at Primark and will 
be starting shortly.  Eight additional 
Individuals in the Today & 
Tomorrow Program have secured job 
opportunities with the support of the 
Job Development Team this spring.  
These positions are scattered 
throughout the Merrimack Valley 
and include Dan Sicard at Home 
Depot, David Silva at 3 Trolls, 
Natalie Surette and Samantha 
Wojtowicz at Market Basket,  

Ryan Woods at Primark, Kenny 
Bonnell at Camp Paul, Lindsey 
Biron at Wamesit Lanes and 
Edgardo Cabera at Walmart.  The 
Today & Tomorrow Program has 
embraces its motto all year - WE 
MAKE IT WORK!

Evan McAvoy
Evan McAvoy (MRC Client) has 
been employed by the Middlesex 
County Retirement System as a 
custodian since August of 2014.  
Evan was initially referred to Valley 
Collaborative by the Lowell 
Massachusetts Rehabilitation 
Commission.  Valley staff worked 
closely with Evan updating his 
resume, working on interview skills 
and setting career goals.  Evan has 
worked throughout the COVID-19 
pandemic and he takes great pride 
in his work.  Thanks to Evan for 
helping to create a safe environment 
for the Individuals and Staff at 
Valley!  We appreciate you Evan 
and your employer the Middlesex 
County Retirement System.

Evan McAvoy, Custodian, 
Middlesex County 
Retirement System

Ray Busby, Tyngsborough (left) and 
Dr. Chris A. Scott, Executive Director
Ray is proudly sporting his new Valley 
Collaborative baseball cap.  We are 
proud that Ray chooses Valley for his 
vocational programming.  Ray works at 
the Tyngsborough High School.



Valley COLLABORATIVE

3

Heather Valcanas, 
Director of Adult 
and Transitional 
Services, (14 years 
at Valley) 

We Make It Work!

Matthew Gentile, 
Assistant Director of 
Adult and 
Transitional 
Services (7 years at 
Valley)

Staff of the Month

>>>Continued from Front Page 1

    Although he is completely virtual at this time, she made a point of 
telling me that she overhears the ZOOM classes, and said that the 
staff and job coaches running his groups are always respectful and do 
a great job of getting participation and responses from the folks 
participating.  She said that everyone has such a great approach, and 
give great positive feedback to the individuals, that she knows her son 
and his peers are being heard and valued." - Jarrod Douglass, 
Human Services Coordinator, Department of 
Developmental Disabilities

.   "Thanks, Holly.  And Happy Teacher Appreciation Day to you and 
all the Valley Staff.  You guys are doing AMAZING things!  Thank 
you!" - Gail, DDS Adult parent

As you may know, Valley just celebrated Staff Appreciation Week.  
Below I share with you the email I sent out to staff and the "bio" of 
Donna Suarez - Valley's very special staff person of the month.

 Dear Valley Staff,

In recognition of Staff Appreciation Week, I wanted to reach out and 
thank each of you for the role you play in serving the most vulnerable 
among us.  Your impressive work ethic, dedication and 
professionalism are greatly appreciated.

Throughout the pandemic you have remained positive and 
unwavering in your dedication to Valley.  Whether you have been 
working remotely or on-site the focus has always been on the 
students of the Elementary, Middle and High Schools and the 
Individuals in our Adult Program.

We are proud of the work you do and appreciate you.  

Your biggest fan,

Chris
Chris A. Scott, Ph.D. 
Executive Director

Heather Valcanas is the 
Director of Adult & 
Transitional Services for 
Valley Collaborative. She 
has a BA in Human Services 
Management and more than 
13 years’ experience with 
Valley overseeing 
programming for more than 
220 Individuals through 
various state and federal 
contracts. During Ms. 
Valcanas’ tenure, she has 
worked with Dr. Scott and 
the team to increase the 
number of Individuals 
receiving DDS services from 
Valley Collaborative by 
60%, as new and exciting 
programs and partnerships 
have been developed and 
implemented.

         **************
Matt Gentile is the Assistant 
Director of Adult Services 
for Valley Collaborative’s 
Today and Tomorrow 
Program. Matt has been 
with the Collaborative for 
the last seven years, but just 
recently took on his new 
role of Assistant Director.  
Matt is dedicated to 
providing meaningful 
programming to the 
individuals of the Today and 
Tomorrow Program. 
Originally a High School 
Guidance Counselor, Matt 
has built up a cache of tools 
and techniques to reach 
individuals and help them 
meet their goals and achieve 
successes throughout their 
daily lives. Matt is devoted to 
creating an environment that 
fosters learning through 
instruction and experience, 
while also providing a safe 
place for individuals to 
discover their true 
capabilities.”

Donna Suarez is Valley Collaborative’s staff of the month. Mrs. Suarez’s contributions can be seen throughout 25 Linnell 
Circle, at the heart of Valley’s Adult Service Program. Donna’s work ethic shows her incredible devotion to Valley 
Collaborative’s mission and vision. Not only does Mrs. Suarez excel at her work, but she always offers to help others, even 
when she is extremely busy. Donna’s kind smile, warm presence, energetic nature, and caring demeanor greet all who enter 
the doors of our program. As the building ‘greeter,’ she makes all who enter feel welcome and at home. She prioritizes her work 
every morning in order to be available to provide this level of comfort and care to our Individuals during their arrival and 
dismissal times. Donna values the inclusive feeling of a family and brings this core value to her work at Valley on a daily basis. 
Additionally, Donna is astutely aware of special dates and upcoming events in the personal lives of our Individuals. Her ability 
to plan little surprises for our adults and staff, remembering birthdates and/or special occasions with a kind card and perhaps 
a small cake, is most thoughtful. Aside from Mrs. Suarez’s can-do work ethic and attitude, her penchant for party planning has 
led to her informal title as the social convener for Valley! Donna, thank you for choosing to work on the Valley team and thank 
you for all that you do.



4

Valley COLLABORATIVE

Curriculum and Activities

Creating activities for the Adult 
Program has been a challenging, 
fun, and rewarding job over the past 
year.  This job is also very much a 
team effort.  Matt Gentile does a 
great job choosing topics that are 
relevant and important to the 
Individuals we serve based on their 
feedback.  The topics tie directly into 
job development skills, independent 
living skills, social skills, coping 
skills, and most importantly - safety 
skills.  I recently developed a whole 
week's worth of lessons/activities 
inspired by one of the Individuals in 
the program.  Renato Silva also has 
a large part in the development of 
the activities.  He develops the 
direct and explicit instruction lesson 
that precedes the activities I create.  
We often discuss the topic given to 
us by Matt and collaborate about the 
direction we would like to go with it 
in order to be the most beneficial 
and applicable to the Individuals in 
the program.

In order to incorporate each 
Individuals' communi- 
cation and social skills

goals, I build in open response 
discussion activities to help 
Individuals review, summarize, 
reflect upon, analyze, and synthesize 
the topic.  It is important that these 
open discussion questions be 
personalized and reflective so that 
Individuals can understand how the 
topic applies to their own lives.  
These activities have been a great 
way for Individuals to practice their 

two-way conversation and turn 
taking skills with their staff and 
peers.  They also allow Individuals to 
dive deeper into the topics and clear 
up any questions or parts of the 
lesson that they didn't quite 
understand.  Although guiding 
questions are built in to these 
discussion activities, it is important 
to note that organic discussion is 
always encouraged.
   In addition to the discussion 
activities, the Valley team has also 
developed curriculum around job 
interviews, community resources, 
safety and personal care.  To keep the 
activities/lessons fun and lively, I try 
to incorporate a variety of games 
such as "Deal or No Deal" and 
"Jeopardy", when possible and I am 
currently working on developing a 
Family Feud game to incorporate 
into the lessons.
   Overall, creating these activities for 
the Individuals has been a very 
rewarding experience.  I am 
continuously learning something 
new and evolving these activities to 
better suit Individuals' needs, but 
more importantly, Individuals seem 
to be enjoying the activities and 
improving their skills during this 
unprecedented time.

Nikki Gounaris, Field Teacher (17 years at Valley) and 
Renato Silva, Teacher (not pictured - 3 years at Valley) 
have developed engaging activities for all those 
participating in remote and on-site vocations.

Hybrid Classroom with Bob Perkins, Vocational Coach (4 years at Valley)
Throughout the pandemic Individuals have participated  in remote and on-
site learning.  This picture depicts individuals on-site at 25 Linnell circle while 
their colleagues are zooming in.



Valley Collaborative Leadership Team Valley Collaborative 
Board
Chair: Mr. Timothy Piwowar
Superintendent, Billerica Public Schools

Dr. Jay Lang
Superintendent, Chelmsford Public Schools

Mr. Steven Stone
Superintendent, Dracut Public Schools

Dr. Laura Chesson
Superintendent, Groton-Dunstable Re-
gional School District

Dr. Denise Pigeon
Superintendent, Nashoba Valley Technical 
School District

Mr. Brad Morgan
Superintendent, North Middlesex 
Regional School District

Mr. Christopher Malone
Superintendent, Tewksbury Public Schools

Dr. Michael Flanagan
Superintendent, Tyngsborough Public 
Schools

Mr. Everett (Bill) Olsen
Superintendent, Westford Public Schools

Chris A. Scott, PhD

Executive Director, Finance 
and Operations 
cscott@valleycollaborative.org

James George

Accountant/Business Manager
jgeorge@valleycollaborative.org

Joia Mercurio 

Deputy Director 
jmercurio@valleycollaborative.org

Kari Morrin

Director of Human 
Resources 
kmorrin@valleycollaborative.org

Heather Valcanas

Director of Adult and 
Transitional Services 
hvalcanas@valleycollaborative.org

Jennifer Bergeron

Co-Principal, Valley    
Elementary School 
jbergeron@valleycollaborative.org

Heather Mackay

Co-Principal, Valley 
Elementary School 
hmackay@valleycollaborative.org

Nicole Noska

Principal,Transitional 
Programming,
 Valley Middle School, 
Valley Transitional High 
School
nnoska@valleycollaborative.org

Julie Fielding

Principal,  Alternative 
Programming,
Valley Middle School, 
Valley Transitional High 
School
j ielding @valleycollaborative.org

Matthew Gentile

Assistant Director, 
Transitional Services 
mgentile@valleycollaborative.org

Jessica Scalzi 

Lead Nurse
jscalzi@valleycollaborative.org

clearly made it a priority to stay 
engaged with his peers and staff at 
Valley.  While Jack was reserved and 
quiet when he first started in the 
remote sessions, he now actively 
participates and often leads the 
conversation with no fear at all!  
Jack has truly stepped out of his 
shell and has made the best of the 

new service delivery method 
with Valley.  Initially, Jack was 
nervous to read out loud to the 
group.  Now, he's volunteering 
to read every day!  Jack comes 
to every meeting with a bubbly 
attitude and a huge smile on his 
face.  He volunteers to 
participate in any meeting he 
can and always surprises us with 
his many talents and abilities 
when he has opportunities to 
share.

Individual Spotlight
Jack Saba
Jack started in the Adult Program 
last year at the height of the 
COVID-19 Pandemic.  By 
participating in Valley's remote 
programming, he has been 
building friendships with various 
people in his group.  Jack attends 
the remote sessions daily and has

Jack Saba
Chelmsford 
DDS Client



Approval of Conference and Field Trip Requests 

1.) Community Education Program 
SummerQuest Field Trip 
Canobie Lake Park 
Salem, New Hampshire 
July 15, 2021 

2.) Community Education Program 
SummerQuest Field Trip 
SkyVenture New Hampshire 
Nashua, New Hampshire 
July 14, 2021 

3.) Community Education Program 
SummerQuest Field Trip 
Canobie Lake Park 
Salem, New Hampshire 
July 29, 2021 

4.) Community Education Program 
SummerQuest Field Trip 
Mel’s Funway Park 
Litchfield, New Hampshire 
August 4, 2021 

5.) Chelmsford High School 
CHS World Language Department 
Community Service Trip 
Open to All CHS Junior and Senior Students 
San Juan, Puerto Rico 
February 20 – 25, 2022 

6.) Chelmsford High School 
CHS World Language Department 
Spanish Exchange Program 
Open to CHS Junior and Senior Spanish Students 
Malaga, Spain 
April 19 – 29, 2023 

Previously Approved Rescheduled Trips 

7.) Chelmsford High School 
CHS World Language Department 
Open to All CHS Students 
Costa Rica 
April Spring Vacation Week 2022 



8.) Chelmsford High School 
CHS World Language Department 
Open to All CHS Students 
Peru 
April Spring Vacation Week 2022 

9.) Chelmsford High School 
CHS Fine Arts Department 
Open to CHS Fine Arts and Theatre Students 
Greece 
April School Vacation Week 2022  



 

FIELD TRIP APPLICATION FORM Jeacher Sub(s) Needed:
CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS NO

Full-Day Sub(s)

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 Half Day Sub(s)

Phone (978) 251-5100 needed for: AM / PM

  

  
 

Pleasefill out application form completely. Please print. * Apply for only one trip per form.

School Requesting Permission: CHS PARKER McCARTHY COMM.ED.

BYAM CENTER ARN SOUTH ROW

Day(s) of Week for Trip: MONTUE__WED_\/THR__FRI___SAT___SUN

Trip Date: ] | | Y / L\ lf Overnight Trip, Return Date: / /

Requests for schooldayfield trips should be madeatleastthirty calendar days in advance. All overnighttrip

requests should be two months in advance andwill be submitted to the School Committee for final approval.

Faculty Trip Sponsor: aOL (2e¢ (Viccett Phone: Ca Ke dG S> IV if C.

Grade, Group, Class(es) or Course(es): winWey Quest

Total Numberof Students: YO Number of Male=Number of Female___

Numberof Students Assigned Per Chaperone: /O

 

Total Number of Chaperones: Y Numberof Male Number of Female
Non-faculty chaperones must be over 25 years of age and must have a CORI submitted at time of application.

Faculty/Chaperones (Names): KO (‘vecNick ((ee To

nice Gdlrione | Sta Ke hase! on Sturlogts_) CellPhone#:_
-

Faculty/Chaperone with Epi-Pen Designation (Name): kOne (“ZeiIK, .
If applicable a

Is a Nurse Needed? Yes No (Y

 

 

Prior to booking field trip, speak to your building schoolnurseto evaluateif there are individuals with

special or medical needsparticipating in this trip. If yes, the nurse will need to evaluate whethera parent,

staff member, or nurse will be required to attend the trip with student.  
 

Reviewed by:

 

Signature of School Nurse Date

 

Event:/Purpose of the Trip: “Sy.yrVeo Quest

Curriculum Standard Addressed by Trip (Reasonfor the Trip)

 

 

 

Destination: ScY \levtoleC ( (0% SWA“OOF,

NameofFacility Facility Telephone

no Acventiwe UL /UsSeg MAY/
Facility Street Address City State

cc: April Laskey, Food Service Director 09/13



Estimated Leave Time: 65 UO _am./ p.m. Estimated Return Time: nae a.m. / p.m.

No. of Regular School Buses Needed: | No. of Wheel Chair Accessible Buses Needed:
District Transportation Departmentwill try to secure bus(es) from Transportation Company. Transportation to and from

school takes precedentoveranyotherfield trip transportation request. After your bus request is processed, youwill

receive a quoted price and written confirmation from the Transportation DepartmentIf no Chelmsford buses are

needed, what are your alternate transportation arrangements?

(Changesin plans must be reported to the Principal’s Office before the dayofthetrip.)

Bus Pick-Up Location (be specific) DODatan Qsacl (htl okeqcA iY) POb2
Equipment Space Needed (such as music instruments): Yes NO

Equipment:
Please indicate if bus space is needed for equipment. All equipment(athletic, music, or luggage) must be secured, must

not obstruct the vision of the bus driver, and the bus aisle must be kept clear.

Meal Plans: (2G.4 (une)
)

 

TRIP _COST/FUNDING

Price per Bus: $ Total Cost of Bus Transportation $ AY () MO

Total Price of event $ g OO) . 00

Additional Costs
 

$

Total Costof Trip $ AOL 00

School/Org.to pay for: CreleOreOn ComnoniriedLucatid) ¢ 2060) OO

Student paying $ per personfor: $

be s} herKS Pr a wrote Lee Sy f. fle regrant %

Pleaselist any other circumstances that‘mayaffectthetrip:

 

 
 

Submitted by:

Signature of Trip Sponsor Date

Approvedby: f }LA -
, 29 7

VaneAn S29 ad. C J] 7 )
Signature«of Dept. Head/Coordinator [Dat saureilwins Principal Date

 

| If an overnighttrip, attach anitinerary and lodging informationPTwith name, location, & phone numb
 

cc: April Laskey Food Service Director 09/13



 

FIELD TRIP APPLICATION FORM Jeacher Sub(s) Needed:
S NOCHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS ~Full-Day Sub(s)

   
230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 Half Day Sub(s)

Phone (978) 251-5100 needed for: AM / PM

Pleasefill out application form completely. Please print. * Apply for only one trip per form.

School Requesting Permission: CHS PARKER McCARTHY. COMM.ED.X

BYAM CENTER HARRINGTON _SOUTH ROW

Day(s) of Week for Trips MONTUE._WED___ THR“FRI__ SAT___ SUN

Trip Date:7 / [5 _/ Z| If Overnight Trip, Return Date: / /
Requests for school dayfield trips should be madeat least thirty calendar days in advance.All overnight trip

requests should be two months in advance and will be submitted to the School Committee for final approval.

Faculty Trip Sponsor: {andl (CA (200da Cell Phone: 7 7 -—49 or7X2

Grade, Group, Class(es) or Course(es): ( Omer CDuce

Total Numberof Students: C Numberof Male Numberof Female

Number of Students Assigned Per Chaperone: / O

Total Numberof Chaperones:_(/ Numberof Male Numberof Female
Non-faculty chaperones must be over 25 years of age and must have a CORI submitted at time of application.

Faculty/Chaperones (Names): cpnct (Ce (BeNICKE (Wa)Tig tohire
Stott asecl on number o€ Students CéllPhone#:_—

Faculty/Chaperonewith Epi-Pen Designation (Name): KeVG (zeMicke
If applicable cw
 

Is a Nurse Needed? Yes No SO

 

 

Prior to bookinga field trip, speak to your building school nurseto evaluate if there are individuals with

special or medical needsparticipating in thistrip. If yes, the nurse will need to evaluate whethera parent,

staff member, or nurse will be required to attend the trip with student.  
 

Reviewed by:

 

Signature of School Nurse Date

 

Event:/Purpose of the Trip: S U/Y\m2ur sf

Curriculum Standard Addressed by Trip (Reason for the Trip)

 

Destination: (_( holie Iqke Ce ke (iS) Ops: SSO G
NameofFacility ~7 ! a Facility Telephone .

SNdolicy Street NalLOD MVal ,
Facility Street'Address| - City State

ce: April Laskey, Food Service Director 09/13



Estimated Leave Time: ‘SO &m.I p.m. Estimated Return Time: = - a) a.m. / p.m.

No. of Regular School Buses Needed: | No. of Wheel Chair Accessible Buses Needed:

District Transportation Departmentwill try to secure bus(es) from Transportation Company. Transportation to and from

school takes precedent over anyotherfield trip transportation request. After your bus request is processed, you will

receive a quoted price and written confirmation from the Transportation Department If no Chelmsford buses are

needed, what are your alternate transportation arrangements?

(Changesin plans must be reported to the Principal’s Office before the day ofthetrip.)

Bus Pick-Up Location (be specific) [340. |Laltoy Roaa Givinork, WA Ol S27
Equipment Space Needed (such as music instruments): YeS____

Equipment:
Pleaseindicate if bus space is needed for equipment. All equipment (athletic, music, or luggage) must be secured, must

not obstruct the vision of the bus driver, and the bus aisle must be keptclear.

MealPlans: (ec lune

 

TRIP COST/FUNDING

“2 C

Price per Bus:$ Total Cost of Bus Transportation $ 3\4 AY

Total Price of event $__|2- Za. 00

Additional Costs $

; ___ Total Cost of Trip $_]MAY

School/Org.to payfor: (Welmakat( Coin wite/ LlucetiaA ¢ 1] SCO O'4

 

 

 
 

Studentae$ per personfor:

S]ucleuky er)Juclenksweekly fev ke°F pega
Please list any other circumstatices that nidy affect the trip:

Submitted by:

Signature of Trip Sponsor Date

Approvedby:
]

.

AYA VUIl Lf habe Hardee £ LAL jp)
Signature of Dept! Head/Coordinator 4 ate Signnature f uilding Principal Date

oo

 

| If an overnighttrip, attach an itinerary and lodging information complete with name, location, & phone numb |
 

cc: April Laskey Food Service Director 09/13



 

FIELD TRIP APPLICATION FORM yearsSub(s) Needed:
 

  
 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS NO
Full-Day Sub(s)

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 ~Half Day Sub(s)
Phone(978) 251-5100 needed for: AM/ PM

Pleasefill out application form completely. Please print. * Apply for only one trip per form.

School Requesting Permission: CHS PARKER McCARTHY. COMM.ED.

BYAM CENTER HARRINGTON SOUTH ROW

Day(s) of Week for Trip: MONTUE___WED___ THRVR___SAT___ SUN

G
Trip Date: ad./ v [_/12) If Overnight Trip, Return Date:/ /

Requests for school dayfield trips should be madeat least thirty calendar days ininadvance.All overnighttrip

requests should be two monthsin advance andwill be submitted to the School Committee for final approval.

 

 

 
Faculty Trip Sponsor: ken UG (-ZeNICa Cell Phone:

Grade, Group, Class(es) or Course(es): Nummel Qcres
 

Total Numberof Students: YO Numberof Male Numberof Female

Numberof Students Assigned Per Chaperone:_/ ()

Total Number of Chaperones: —| Numberof Male Numberof Female
5Non-faculty chaperones mustbe over 25 years of age and must have a CORI submitted at time of application.

Facul Chaperones (Names): KanAVA (CC2e¢ nicky [Watvg (TS hire

Stale he s2ok on Stoaents \ . 7 Cell Phone#:

Faculty/Chaperone with Epi-Pen Designation (Name): Kele (eencke
If applicable
 

Is a Nurse Needed? Yes — No LS

 

Prior to booking field trip, speak to your building school nurse to evaluate if there are individuals with

special or medical needsparticipating in this trip. If yes, the nurse will need to evaluate whethera parent,

staff member, or nurse will be required to attend the trip with student.  
 

 

 

 

Reviewed by:

Signature of School Nurse Date

Event:/Purposeofthe Trip: ZOMverrst

Curriculum Standard Addressed by Trip (Reason for the Trip)

 

Destination: (hndbie Lake HAG (xs) 4 acc “SsOee
 

 

NameofFacility . Facility Telephone

«SN Ohtia/ Street Salon Ne
Facility Street ties I City’ | State

cc: April Laskey, Food Service Director 09/13



Estimated Leave Time: _{ Y) é&m. / p.m. Estimated Return Time: SCS) _a.m. Km.)

No. of Regular School Buses Needed: | No. of Wheel Chair Accessible Buses Needed:

District Transportation Departmentwill try to secure bus(es) from Transportation Company. Transportation to and from

school takes precedentoveranyotherfield trip transportation request. After your bus requestis processed, youwill

receive a quoted price and written confirmation from the Transportation Department if no Chelmsford buses are

needed, what are your alternate transportation arrangements?

(Changesin plans must be reportedto the Principal’s Office before the dayofthetrip.)

Bus Pick-Up Location (be specific) IFO (Qa ten VoieL Ch olwdFexrcA M4

Equipment Space Needed(such as music instruments): Yes NOL,

Equipment:
Please indicate if bus space is needed for equipment. All equipment(athletic, music, or luggage) must be secured, must

not obstruct the vision of the bus driver, and the bus aisle must be kept clear.

CG
Meal Plans: Lag Lon OW

 

TRIP COST/FUNDING
- Or

Price perBus:$ Total Cost of Bus Transportation $3644

Total Price of event $_| 092-00

$

Total Costof Trip $ / 5S0 A“
‘ ‘ — oo

School/Org.to pay for: ar ol asta CommGalt EZ| $ |S50 at \

Student paying $ per personfor: $

b studeaks wet reek] fer. Pos paynnt™

Please list any other circumstances that may affect the trip:

Additional Costs
 

Submitted by:

 

 
 

Signature of Trip Sponsor Date

Approved by: |

AVSpula <27Y Ales f£): Ad\ 5b|i)
uilding Principa eSignature of Dept. Head/Coordinator | Date’ Sigha 60

‘
 

| if an overnight trip, attach an itinerary and lodging information complete with name, location, & phone numb
 

ce: April Laskey Food Service Director 09/13



 

FIELD TRIP APPLICATION FORM Teacher Sub(s) Needed:
 CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS YE NO___

Full-DaySub(s)
230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 ~___ Half Day Sub(s)

Phone (978) 251-5100 neededfor: AM / PM  
Pleasefill out application form completely. Please print. * Apply for only one trip per form.

School Requesting Permission: CHS PARKER McCARTHY., COMM.ED.>~

BYAM CENTER ae SOUTH ROW

Day(s) of Week for Trip: MONTUE___WED”THR __FRI___SAT___ SUN
/ “y 4

Trip Date: K a L| If Overnight Trip, Return Date: / /
Requests for schooldayfield trips should be madeatleast thirty calendar days in advance.All overnight trip

requests should be two months in advance and will be submitted to the School Committee forfinal approval.

  

 

 

Faculty Trip Sponsor: kena(l CLAN idle; Cell Phone: TAIS-YF7 lTb J

Grade, Group, Class(es) or Course(es): S UMme ( Que St

Total Number of Students: “//\ Numberof Male Number of Female

Numberof Students Assigned Per Chaperone: (| )

Total Number of Chaperones: U Numberof Male Numberof Female
Non-faculty chaperones must be over 25 years of age and must have a CORI submitted at time of application.

Faculty/Chaperones (Names): keendlic (’Ze (LdLWIotttnaeTr
aire, SHAE Indsalon Stuctent) tee Phone#:

Faculty/Chaperone with Epi-Pen Designation (Name): kMWitlyaa C.ZC(WIL
If applicable
 

“
Is a Nurse Needed? Yes No {(~

 

 

Prior to booking a field trip, speak to your building school nurseto evaluate if there are individuals with

special or medical needsparticipatingin this trip. If yes, the nurse will need to evaluate whethera parent,

staff member, or nurse will be required to attend the trip with student.  
 

Reviewed by:

 

Signature of School Nurse Date

 

 

Event:/Purposeofthe Trip: Somer Oe<t

Curriculum Standard Addressedby Trip (Reasonfor the Trip)

Mels NesSf

 

 

Destination: Mes iONWa. { (0% _) Y2U-2292
Nameof “oR Facility Telephone

Ts4 (harlocBanccott Huy Cit?nhelch Mit
Facility Street Address” City State

ce: April Laskey, Food Service Director 09/13



Estimated Leave Time: 7)5 &m) /p.m. Estimated Return Time: <0 _a.m./6.m)

No. of Regular School Buses Needed: | No. of Wheel Chair Accessible Buses Needed:
District Transportation Departmentwill try to secure bus(es) from Transportation Company. Transportation to and from

school takes precedentoveranyotherfield trip transportation request. After your bus request is processed, you will
receive a quoted price and written confirmation from the Transportation Department If no Chelmsford buses are
needed, what are youralternate transportation arrangements?

(Changes in plans must be reported to the ton| Office before ih day of thetrip.)

Bus Pick-Up Location (be specific)/1)| n Koad,Chufro!Mymoka, MeOSZ
Equipment Space Needed(such as music Lefton Yes
Equipment:
Please indicate if bus space is needed for equipment. All equipment (athletic, music, or luggage) must be secured, must
not obstruct the vision of the bus driver, and the bus aisle must be kept clear.

7?

Meal Plans: sea) Lu ana al

\

TRIP COST/FUNDING

 

 

 

 

 

  

Price perBus:$ Total Cost of Bus Transportation $ 59 aw

Total Price ofevent$_ QO .0O

Additional Costs $

Total Cost of Trip $ 2.90

School/Org. to pay forWlnskere Community bducetton $1432.00
Student paying$ __ per personfor: $

stuo cy weedy fer for (772500

Pleaselist any other vicuntot nces that'mayaffectthe trip:

Submitted by:

Signature of Trip Sponsor Date

Approvedby:

AW0bh ji sf2af7| Wn C Ltd Slo ite
Signature of Dept. Head/Coordinator [ Date Sig ature/Of Building Ptifcipal Date

 

| ff an overnighttrip, attach an itinerary and lodging information complete with name, location, & phone numb
 

cc; April Laskey Food Service Director 09/13



 
   
                           CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

   Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 

 
230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  •  EMAIL: hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.us  •   PHONE: 978.251.5100 

Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District 
 

 
 

  MEMORANDUM 
 
 

To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent 
Members of the Chelmsford School Committee  

From: Jess Nollet, World Language and Cultural Exchange Coordinator   
Date: June 1, 2021 
RE: International Trips Update 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Attached you will find the most recent updates for two previously approved, postponed trips to Costa Rica and 
Perú, as well as two new proposals for a Spanish exchange and a community service trip to Puerto Rico. 
 
Previously approved trips: The World Language Department will be leading a student trip to Costa Rica during 
April vacation, 2022. This trip was originally approved by the School Committee in 2019 and was postponed twice 
due to the pandemic. This trip is open to all CHS students. There will be a virtual informational meeting for this 
trip on June 8 at 6:30 PM.  The World Language Department will also be leading a student trip to Perú during April 
vacation of 2022. This trip was approved in the fall of 2020 and was postponed due to the pandemic. This trip is 
open to all CHS students. There will be a virtual informational meeting for this trip on Wednesday, June 9 at 6:30 
PM. 
 
New trips to approve: The World Language Department will offer a community service trip to Puerto Rico during 
February vacation of 2022. This trip will be open to all juniors and seniors, regardless of what language they have 
studied in school. There will be a virtual informational meeting for this trip on Thursday, June 10 at 6:30 PM.  
 
Finally, we have maintained our connection with the San Estanislao de Kostka school in Málaga, Spain, and are 
going to move forward with our Spanish exchange program in the fall of 2022. We respectfully ask for the School 
Committee to approve this trip now so that planning may continue. CHS students will host Spanish students in the 
fall of 2022 and travel to Spain in April 2023. We will hold an informational meeting for this trip in September 2021. 
  
 
  

mailto:hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.uas


 

FIELD TRIP APPLICATION FORM Teacher Sub(s) Needed:
CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS YES____NO____

Full-Day Sub(s)

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 ____ Half Day Sub(s)
Phone (978) 251-5100

needed for: AM / PM   
 

Pleasefill out application form completely. Please print. * Apply for only one trip per form.

School Requesting Permission:CLcus ____ PARKER_____ McCARTHY___

____BYAM____CENTER___ HARRINGTON____SOUTH ROW

Day(s) of Week for Trip: MON_“TUE_“WED_“THR_“FRI_“SAT___ SUN ~—

Trip Date:&|20|2h If Overnight Trip, Return Date: vy25|p22.
Requests for school dayfield trips should be madeatleast thirty calendar days in advance. All overnighttrip

requests should be two monthsin advance andwill be submitted to the School Committee for final approval.

 

 

Faculty Trip Sponsor: Clansine G.\\ Cell Phone: SOS-S14-UIS¥

Grade, Group, Class(es) or Course(es): __|' fi2  — Word Leng vage Devt

Total Numberof Students: |S~\% Numberof Male ++‘ Numberof Female_*¢*~

Numberof Students Assigned Per Chaperone: _\©

Total Number of Chaperones:_ “# ~ Numberof Male Numberof Female
Non-faculty chaperones must be over 25 years of age and must have a CORI submitted at time of application.

Faculty/Chaperones (Names):__[5 1_
 

Cell Phone #:
 

Faculty/Chaperonewith Epi-Pen Designation (Name):
If applicable
 

Is a Nurse Needed? Yes No

 

Prior to booking field trip, speak to your building school nurseto evaluateif there are individuals with special

or medical needsparticipating in this trip. If yes, the nurse will need to evaluate whethera parent, staff member,

or nursewill be required to attend thetrip with student.

  
 

Reviewed by:

Chir hershey tJ Sf 2] et
Signature of School Nurse Date

 

 
Event:/Purpose ofthe Trip: Community & Con Seruation wy Poerte Rico

7

Curriculum Standard AddressedbyTrip (Reasonfor the Trip)
Seana language (WA merSiO | SEMWarWVirnn | LAWDIAMeNSCVenNCZ
 

cc: Danielle Collins, Food Service Director 01/16



Destination: PUCAD_ Vico (ce THIS) (lot# )olq 114
 

 

Facility Facility Telephone

Er WoW / L Edseatan CWUe Camlhoe MA
Facility Street Address City State

Estimated Leave Time:__|© a.m. p.m. Estimated Return Time: “\S\_a.m./p.m.

No. of Regular School Buses Needed: 0) No. of Wheel Chair Accessible Buses Needed: O

District Transportation Departmentwill try to secure bus(es) from Transportation Company. Transportation to and from
school takes precedentoverany otherfield trip transportation request. After your bus request is processed, youwill
receive a quoted price and written confirmation from the Transportation DepartmentIf no Chelmsford buses are

needed, what are your alternate transportation arrangements?

(Changesin plans must be reported to the Principal’s Office before the dayofthetrip.)

Bus Pick-Up Location (be specific) NIA

Equipment Space Needed(such as music instruments): Yes N Oo/_

Equipment: /
Please indicate if bus space is needed for equipment. All equipment (athletic, music, or luggage) must be secured,

must not obstruct the vision of the bus driver, and the bus aisle must be keptclear.

MealPlans: includedl Wn your
 

TRIP COST/FUNDING

 

 

Price per Bus:$ oO Total Cost of Bus Transportation $__#

Total Price of event $ /

Additional Costs ¢$

Total Cost of Trip $_ $$ 244+ pe

School/Org.to payfor: x $ /

Student paying$_ $2. 7%}. oO perperson for. hn fe @. $ 2444 pp
  

Pleaselist any other circumstances that may affect thetrip:

 

 
 

Submitted by:

[) i T[20| 24
SignatGre of Trip Sponsor Date

App by:
Sfoul2 / yw SD

Sianayye of Dept. Head/Coordinator Date Sigraturéof Building Principal Date

 

If an overnighttrip, attach an itinerary and lodging information complete with name, location, & phone

cc: Danielle Collins, Food Service Director 01/16



oe

A ANS
(((( )) }} ieee

[eoNEMare! , :

Explore America

cs

eao
i et ce ay =

we mee

RS . i
; Te

ge oe

Sustainability in Puerto Rico

Experiencetheisland’s lush, tropical landscapes

as you help restore and protect the valuable

natural resources of Puerto Rico.

Onthis Service Learning Tour, you'll support

initiatives such as: 
— Environmental sustainability

— Reforestation

— Agricultural restoration

 

6-day San Juanitinerary

Day 1

— Arrive in San Juan.

— Enjoyfree time to relax at the hotel during

the afternoon.

Day 2

— Get an introduction to your first Service

Learning project.

— Enjoy an included lunch.

— Take a guided sightseeing tour of Old San

Juan, where you'll see San José church, La

Fortaleza, Cathedral of San Juan Bautista,

Capitol Building, and Paseo dela Princesa.

— Visit El Morro, a 16th-century fortress and

UNESCO World Heritage Site.

— Experience the beauty and colonial charm of

Old San Juan during dinner tonight.

More experiences await ———>



Day 3

— Begin your environmental Service Learning

workfor the day. (Tasks could include

removal of invasive species, reforestation of

mangroves, or coastal clean-ups.)

— Enjoy an included lunch.

— After dinner,find your rhythm during an

authentic salsa lesson.

Day 4

— Continue your Service Learning projects.

— Enjoy an included lunch.

— Learn to make atraditional Puerto Rican dish

for dinner in San Juan.

 

Day 5

— Participate in an educational program at

Hacienda 8A. Atthis family-run ranch, you

will learn howto care for the on-site horses,

create craftsout of local materials, and

engagein agricultural activities such as

planting, composting, and more.

— Travel to Fajardo.

— Spend the afternoon relaxing on the shores

of Luquillo Beach.

~ Kayak along a bioluminescentbay in Fajardo.

— Travel back to San Juan.

Day6: Depart for home

What to expect

on EF’s Service

Learning Tours

On aService Learning Tour, you and your

students work side by side with locals on

community-driven projects. We partner

with established nonprofits and NGOsto

ensure your support is both meaningful and

sustainable. Through hands-on work and

authentic connectionsto the local culture,

students leartvital collaboration and problem-

solving skills. And they return home inspired to

make a difference in their own communities.

  

What’s included:

Full-time Field Director

Expert-led sightseeing tours

Entrance fees

Service hours

5 overnight stays in hotels

Round-trip flights

Local transportation

Breakfast and dinnerdaily

Students whotravel on our Service Learning

Tours will experience:

Meaningful service

Working side by side with locals, you'll gain

insight into the challenges they face andbuild

lasting solutions to help empowerthe community.

Cultural immersion

Live in the communities you serve—celebrating

the area’s customs and forming lasting

connections with locals.

Leadership development

Your Field Director takes your service experience

even further, strengthening leadership skills

through activities and workshops.

20191 PRS2011



Y
f
7
E
W
S

(c
aY
o
n

E
X
P
L
O
R
E

N
s
Z

A
M
E
R
I
C
A

  
 

St
ud
en
t
:

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
&
Co
ns

er
va

ti
on

in
Pu
er
to

Ri
co

-F
eb
ru
ar
y
2
0
2
2

w
w
i
w
.
c
f
e
x
p
l
o
r
e
a
m
e
r
i
c
a
.
c
o
m
/
e
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
-
t
o
u
r
/
c
o
m
m
u
n
t
t
y
-
c
o
n
s
e
r
v
a
t
i
o
n
-
p
u
e
r
t
a
i
c
o

£
F
St
ud
en
t
Tr

av
el

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
Pr
op
os
al

:
o
f
e
x
p
l
e
r
c
a
m
e
r
i
c
a
c
o
m

Y
o
u
r
pa
rt
ne
r
i
n

t
r
a
v
e
l
-
b
a
s
e
d
le
ar
ni
ng

E
F

Ed
uc
at
io
n
F
i
r
s
t

is
th
e
w
o
r
l
d

le
ad

er
i
n

in
te
rn
at
io
na
l
ed

uc
at

io
n.

F
o
r
o
v
e
r
5
5

ye
ar
s,

w
e
'
v
e
p
a
r
t
n
e
r
e
d
wi
th

e
d
u
c
a
t
o
r
s

a
r
o
u
n
d
t
h
e
w
o
r
l
d
to

he
lp

m
o
r
e
t
h
a
n
15

il
li
on

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s
ga

in
n
e
w

pe
rs
pe
ct
iv
es

ills
fo

r
th
e
fu

tu
re

t
h
r
o
u
g
h

  

O
u
r
mi
ss
io
n

is
to

e
m
p
o
w
e
r
e
d
u
c
a
t
o
r
s
to

d
o

th
ei

r
b
e
s
t
w
o
r
k
.
A
t
E
F
Ex
pl
or
e

A
m
e
r
i
c
a
,
w
e
’
r
e
w
o
r
k
i
n
g
to

de
fi
ne

th
e

m
o
d
e
r
n
ed
uc
at
io
na
l
to

ur
ex
pe
ri
en
ce
.
O
u
r

it
in
er
ar
ie
s
ar
e
m
o
r
e
t
h
a
n
pl
ac
es

to
g
o
a
n
d

th
in
gs

to
se

e.
W
e

bu
il
d
pr
og
ra
ms
t
h
a
t

ch
al
le
ng
e
a
s
s
u
m
p
t
i
o
n
s
,
sp
ar
k

co
nn
ec
ti
on
s,

a
n
d

in
sp

ir
e
cu

ri
os

it
y

in

y
o
u
n
g
st

ud
en

ts
.
S
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

wi
ll
e
x
p
a
n
d

th
ei

r
k
n
o
w
l
e
d
g
e
of

t
h
e
w
o
r
l
d
a
r
o
u
n
d

t
h
e
m
,
d
i
s
c
o
v
e
r
m
o
r
e
a
b
o
u
t
t
h
e
m
s
e
l
v
e
s
,

g
r
o
w
m
o
r
e
co
nf
id
en
t
a
n
d
i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t
,

a
n
d
u
n
d
e
r
s
t
a
n
d
n
e
w
pe
op
le
,
pl
ac
es
,
a
n
d

cu
lt

ur
es

.

W
e
t
a
k
e
c
a
r
e

of
e
v
e
r
y
de
ta
il

of
th
e
to

ur

e
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
—
t
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
a
n
d

lo
dg

in
g,

m
e
a
l
re

se
rv

at
io

ns
a
n
d
m
e
n
u
s
,
m
u
s
e
u
m

ti
ck

et
s
a
n
d

lo
ca

l
to

ur
gu

id
es

,
a
n
d
m
u
c
h

m
o
r
e
.
T
h
a
t
al

so
in

cl
ud

es
b
e
h
i
n
d
-
t
h
e
-

s
c
e
n
e
s
e
l
e
m
e
n
t
s
,

li
ke

sa
fe
ty

c
h
e
c
k
s
at

ho
te
ls

a
n
d
b
a
c
k
g
r
o
u
n
d
c
h
e
c
k
s
o
n
ad
ul
t

tr
av

el
er

s.
W
i
t
h

al
l
th

at
t
a
k
e
n

ca
re
o
f
,

e
d
u
c
a
t
o
r
s
a
n
d
st

ud
en

ts
c
a
n
f
o
c
u
s
o
n
th
e

bi
gg
er

pi
ct

ur
e.

Y
o

 

fi
nd

al
l
th
e
de
ta
il
s
a
n
d
m
o
r
e
o
n
t
h
e

 

ne
xt

f
e
w
pa
ge
s.

 

W
h
a
t
’
s

in
th
is
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t

P
g
.
3

S
a
f
e
t
y

Pg
.5

Tr
av
el
er

he
al

th
&
we
ll
ne
ss

Pg
.S

To
ur

ex
pe

ri
en

ce

Pg
.?

Li
ab
il
it
y
pr
ot
ec
ti
on

P
y
.

E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
v
a
l
u
e

Pg
.
{
0

It
in

er
ar

y
sp
ec
if
ic
s

Pg
.1
0

Co
st

an
d
pa
ym
en
t
op

ti
on

s

Pg
.
fi

S
a
m
p
l
e
ho
te
ls
&
m
e
a
l
s

P
g
.
{
2

N
e
x
t
s
t
e
p
s

Pg
.1
3

|

Ed
uc
at
or

te
st
im
on
ia
ls

Pg
.4
4

St
ud
en
t
tr
av
el

ch
ec
kl
is
t

Th
is

pr
op

os
al
is

pr
op
er
ty

of
EF

Ed
uc
at
io
n

Fi
rs

t

an
d
th
e
ed

uc
at

or
/s

ch
oa

l
fo
r
wh
ic
h

it
w
a
s

in
te
nd
ed
.

Di
st
ri
bu
ti
ng
,
ca
py
in
g,

a
n
d
/
o
r
sh
ar
in
g

it

ar
e
pr
oh
ib
it
ed
.
T
h
e

pr
op
os
al
,

in
cl
ud
in
g
pr
ic
in
g,
is

va
li

d
fo
r
th
e
ed
uc
at
or
,
to
ur
,
a
n
d
da
ta
(s
)

sp
ec

if
ic

al
ly

m
e
n
t
i
o
n
e
d

he
re

in
.
F
o
r
ad

di
ti

on
s,

su
bt
ra
ct
io
ns
,
or

mo
di
fi
ca
ti
on
s,

pl
ea
se

c
o
n
t
a
c
t

yo
ur

EF
To

ur
Co

ns
ul

ta
nt

.

 

©
2
0
2
0
EF

Ed
uc
at
io
n

Fi
rs
t.

Fo
rf
ul

l
te
rm
s
an
d
Bo
ok
in
g
Co

nd
it

io
ns

,
vi
si
t:

ef
ex

pl
or

ea
me

ri
ca

.c
om

/b
e

 



S
a
f
e
t
y

Y
o
u
r
st

ud
en

ts
’
sa
fe
ty

is
o
u
r
n
u
m
b
e
r
o
n
e
pr
io
ri
ty
.
W
e
w
o
u
l
d
ne

ve
r

s
e
n
d

a
tr

av
el
er

to
a
lo
ca
ti
on
w
e

be
li
ev
e
to

b
e
u
n
s
a
f
e
—
a
n
d
wi

th
o
u
r

ex
te
ns
iv
e
gl

ob
al

pr
es
en
ce
,
ou
r
be
st
-i
n-
th
e-
in
du

st
ry

ex
pe
ri
en
ce
,
a
n
d

ou
r
cl

os
e
w
o
r
k
i
n
g

re
la
ti
on
sh
ip
s
wi
th

U.
S.

a
n
d

in
te
rn
at
io
na
l
au
th
or
it
ie
s,

th
at

’s
a
st
at
em
en
t
w
e
c
a
n
b
a
c
k

up
w
i
t
h
r
e
a
l

in
si
gh
t.
W
e

fo
ll

ow
tr

av
el

re
st

ri
ct

io
ns

w
o
r
l
d
w
i
d
e
a
n
d

it
is

EF
’s

po
li
cy

th
at
w
e

wi
ll

no
t
tr

av
el

to

lo
ca

ti
on

s
de
si

gn
at

ed
a
s

a
Tr

av
el

Ad
vi
so
ry

Le
ve
l
3
or
4
b
y
th
e

U.
S.

D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
of

St
at

e.
W
h
e
t
h
e
r
it

’s
a
w
o
r
l
d
w
i
d
e
p
a
n
d
e
m
i
c

or
a

sp
ra
in
ed

an
kl
e,

a
mi

ss
ed
f
l
i
g
h
t
or

co
nf
us
in
g
me
di

ca
l
p
a
p
e
r
w
o
r
k
,
w
e

m
a
k
e
su
re

ev
er

ys
it
ua
ti
on

is
ta
ke
n
ca
re

of
.

 

*F
or

m
o
r
e
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
o
n

EF
’s

r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
to

C
O
V
I
D
-
1
9
,

vi
si

t
e
f
e
x
p
l
o
r
e
a
m
e
r
i
c
a
.
c
o
m
/
h
e
a
l
t
h
-
a
n
d
-
s
a
f
e
t
y

W
o
r
l
d
w
i
d
e
p
r
e
s
e
n
c
e

EF
’s

gl
ob
al

pr
es
en
ce
i
s

tr
ul
y
u
n
m
a
t
c
h
e
d
.
W
e

ha
ve
s
t
a
f
f
o
n
th
e
g
r
o
u
n
d
3
6
5
d
a
y
s
a
y
e
a
r

in
o
v
e
r
5
0

co
un

tr
ie

s.
A
n
d
w
e

do
n'
t
ju

st
w
o
r
k

in
t
h
o
s
e
c
o
u
n
t
r
i
e
s
—
w
e
c
a
l
l
t
h
e
m
h
o
m
e
.

E
F
t
e
a
m
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
l
i
v
e

in
ne
ar
ly

e
v
e
r
y

on
eo
f

ou
r

to
ur
de
st
in
at
io
ns
,
m
e
a
n
i
n
g
w
e
h
a
v
e

th
e

lo
ca

l
k
n
o
w
l
e
d
g
e
to

he
lp

k
e
e
p

ou
rg
r
o
u
p
s
s
a
f
e
.
T
h
a
t
pr
es
en

ce
a
l
l
o
w
s
u
s

to
b
e
th
er
e

to
s
u
p
p
o
r
t
y
o
u
o
n
th
e
g
r
o
u
n
d
w
h
e
r
e
v
e
r
a
n
d
w
h
e
n
e
v
e
r
y
o
u

ne
ed
u
s
.

2
4
/
7
e
m
e
r
g
e
n
c
y
s
u
p
p
o
r
t

In
th
e
ev
en
t
t
h
a
t
an

yt
hi

ng
o
n
to

ur
g
o
e
s
wr
on
g,
E
F

st
af
f

is
a
l
w
a
y
s
av
ai
la
bl
e
to

he
lp
.
Y
o
u
r

T
o
u
r
Di
re
ct
or

is
y
o
u
r
gr

ou
p’

s
c
o
n
s
t
a
n
t
c
o
m
p
a
n
i
o
n

an
df
i
r
s
t
po
in
t
of

c
o
n
t
a
c
t

in
a
n

e
m
e
r
g
e
n
c
y
.
Ad
di
ti
on
al
ly
,

ou
rf
ul
ly

tr
ai

ne
d
s
u
p
p
o
r
t
t
e
a
m
s

ar
e
o
n
h
a
n
d
2
4
/
7
to

w
a
l
k

te
ac
he
rs

t
h
r
o
u
g
h

an
yi
s
s
u
e
s
a
n
d
p
r
o
v
i
d
e
th
e
r
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
s
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
r
y
to

ge
t
th
in
gs

b
a
c
k
o
n

tr
ac
k.

Ou
r
S
a
f
e
t
y
a
n
d

In
ci
de
nt

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
T
e
a
m
—
c
o
m
p
r
i
s
e
d

of
i
n
d
u
s
t
r
y

ex
pe

rt
s,

he
al
th
ca
re

ex
pe
rt
s,

a
n
d
e
v
e
n
f
o
r
m
e
r
FB
I
p
e
r
s
o
n
n
e
l
—
i
s
r
e
a
d
y
to

sp
ri
ng

in
to

ac
ti

on
2
4

ho
ur
s
a
da
y,

3
6
5
d
a
y
s

a
ye

ar
.
A
n
d
w
h
e
n

th
ey
a
r
e
n
'
t

di
re

ct
ly

he
lp
in
g
E
F
tr

av
el

er
s,

th
ey
'r
e
ac
ti
ve
ly

in
no

va
ti

ng
o
n
a
n
d
s
h
a
p
i
n
g
th
e
n
e
w
w
o
r
l
d
w
i
d
e
s
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
fo

r

cl
ea

nl
in

es
s
a
n
d

sa
fe
ty
.

  

Y
o
u
r
d
e
d
i
c
a
t
e
d
t
e
a
m

Th
is

gr
ou

pi
s

fu
ll
y
c
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
d

to
y
o
u
r
sc
ho
ol
’s

tr
ip

a
n
d
th
e
sa
fe
ty

of
e
v
e
r
y
tr

av
el

er
.

O
p
e
r
a
t
i
o
n
s
S
a
f
e
t
y
&
In
ci
de
nt

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e

T
e
a
m
—

Th
is

t
e
a
m

is
st
ra
te
gi
ca
ll
y
b
a
s
e
d

in
o
u
r
Bo
st
on
,
P
a
n
a
m
a
,
T
o
k
y
o
,
a
n
d

Zu
ri
ch

of
fi
ce
s
to

ac
co
mm
od
at
e
f
o
r
al
l

t
i
m
e
zo
ne
s.

Av
ai
la
bl
e
2
4
h
o
u
r
s
a
da
y,

e
v
e
r
y

da
yo
f

th
e
ye
ar
,
t
h
e
y
ar
e
tr
ai
ne
d
to

re
ac
t
qu
ic
kl
y

if
tr
av
el
er
s
n
e
e
d

he
lp
.
T
h
e

t
e
a
m
u
s
e
s
a
c
o
m
b
i
n
a
t
i
o
n
of

ex
te
ns
iv
e

tr
ai
ni
ng
,
si
mu
la
ti
on
s,

in
ci

de
nt

r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e

pl
an
ni
ng
,
a
n
d
pr

ev
io

us
e
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
to

m
a
n
a
g
e
e
m
e
r
g
e
n
c
i
e
s
.
A
s
n
e
e
d
e
d
,
t
h
e
y

ca
nf
ac
il
it
at
e
ad

di
ti

on
al

s
u
p
p
o
r
t
fo
r

gr
ou

ps
o
n

to
ur
,
so
lv
e
op
er
at
io
na
l
i
s
s
u
e
s
,

a
r
r
a
n
g
e
as

si
st

an
ce

f
r
o
m
ou
ts
id
e

sp
ec
ia
li
st
s,

a
n
d

li
ai
se
wi
th

lo
ca
l
a
n
d

in
te

rn
at

io
na

l
au
th
or
it
ie
s.

 
   

E
m
e
r
g
e
n
c
y
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
&
S
u
p
p
o
r
t
T
e
a
m
—

O
u
r
s
u
p
p
o
r
t
t
e
a
m
i
s

av
ai
la
bl
e
2
4
/
7
to

he
lp

re
so
lv
ea
n
y
i
s
s
u
e
,
f
r
o
m

a
m
i
s
s
e
d

fl
ig
ht

to
m
o
r
e

se
ri

ou
s
on
-t
ou
r
i
n
c
i
d
e
n
t
s
.

Th
ey
a
l
s
o

fa
ci
li
ta
te

c
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

b
e
t
w
e
e
n
t
r
a
v
e
l
e
r
s
a
n
d

fa
mi
li
es

in
th
e

e
v
e
n
t
of

a
n
e
m
e
r
g
e
n
c
y
at

h
o
m
e
.
T
h
e

t
e
a
m

is
ma
de
u
p
o
f
h
i
g
h
l
y

tr
ai
ne
d
a
n
d

d
e
d
i
c
a
t
e
d
E
F

st
af
f
in

o
u
r
B
o
s
t
o
n
a
n
d

D
e
n
v
e
r
of
fi
ce
s
w
h
o

ar
e
e
q
u
i
p
p
e
d
to

so
lv
e
p
r
o
b
l
e
m
s
a
n
d
a
n
s
w
e
r
q
u
e
s
t
i
o
n
s

th
at
m
a
y
c
o
m
e
u
p
,
e
v
e
n

ou
ts
id
e
of

re
gu

la
r
bu

si
ne

ss
ho
ur
s.

 
 

T
o
u
r
Di
re
ct
ar
—
A
s
s
i
g
n
e
d

ex
cl
us
iv
el
y
to

yo
ur
t
o
u
r
fo
r
t
h
e
le

ng
th

of
th
e
st

ay
at

yo
ur
de
st
in
at
io
n,

y
o
u
r
T
o
u
r
Di

re
ct

or

m
e
e
t
s
y
o
u
r
gr

ou
pa
t

th
e
ai

rp
or

t
a
n
d

tr
av
el
s
w
i
t
h
y
o
u

un
ti

l
y
o
u
r
de

pa
rt

ur
e.
A
l
l

T
o
u
r
Di
re
ct
or
s
u
n
d
e
r
g
o
a
n
an
nu
al

b
a
c
k
g
r
o
u
n
d
c
h
e
c
k
as

pe
rm
is
si
bl
e
b
y

lo
ca
l
l
a
w
a
n
d
ar

e
re
qu
ir
ed
t
o

pa
rt
ic
i

  

th
e

fi
rs
t
po
in
t
of

c
o
n
t
a
c
t

in
a
n

e
m
e
r
g
e
n
c
y
a
n
d
t
h
e
y
c
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
to

he
lp

tr
av

el
er

s
st

ay
sa

fe

in
th
ei
r
to
ur

de
st
in
at
io
n.

To
ur

Di
re
ct
or
s

as
si
st

G
r
o
u
p
L
e
a
d
e
r
s
w
i
t
h
ho

te
l
c
h
e
c
k
-

in
s,

c
o
o
r
d
i
n
a
t
e
me
al
s,

fa
ci
li
ta
te

to
ur
s

wi
th

lo
ca
l
gu

id
es

,
a
n
d
m
u
c
h
m
o
r
e
.

T
h
e
y
’
r
e
al

so
cu

lt
ur

al
ly

c
o
n
n
e
c
t
e
d
a
n
d

ex
pe
rt
ly

tr
ai

ne
d
to

s
u
p
p
o
r
t
im

pa
ct

fu
l

le
ar
ni
ng

ex
pe
ri
en
ce
s.

T
o
u
r
C
o
n
s
u
l
t
a
n
t
—
Th

is
it

in
er

ar
y
ex
pe
rt

is
d
e
v
o
t
e
d
to

th
e
g
r
o
w
t
h
of

y
o
u
r

st
ud

en
ts

.
T
h
e
y
ar

e
y
o
u
r
sc
ho
ol
’s

pa
rt

ne
r,

w
o
r
k
i
n
g
w
i
t
h
y
o
u
o
n

ev
er
yt
hi
ng

f
r
o
m
fi
nd
in
g
th
e
pe

rf
ec

t

to
ur

a
n
d

en
ro

ll
in

g
st
ud
en
ts

to
of

fe
ri

ng

fu
nd

ra
is

in
g
a
d
v
i
c
e
a
n
d

cr
ea

ti
ng

lo
ng
-

t
e
r
m
tr
av
el

p
r
o
g
r
a
m
s
fo
r
y
o
u
r
s
c
h
o
o
l

c
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
.
T
h
e
y
wo

rk
d
i
r
e
c
t
l
y

al
on

gs
id

e
th

e
G
r
o
u
p

Le
ad
er

(a
.k

.a
.
l
o
c
a
l

te
ac
he
r)
,

ri
gh
t
u
p

un
ti

l
th
e
m
o
m
e
n
t

of

d
e
p
a
r
t
u
r
e
to

m
a
k
e

su
re

ev
er
yt
hi
ng

g
o
e
s
s
m
o
o
t
h
l
y
.

Tr
av
el
er

S
u
p
p
o
r
t
—
O
u
r
t
e
a
m
of

s
u
p
p
o
r
t
sp

ec
ia

li
st

s
ar
e
re
ad
il
y
av
ai
la
bl
e

to
w
a
l
k
fa

mi
li

es
t
h
r
o
u
g
h
in

su
ra

nc
e

in
qu
ir
ie
s,

p
a
y
m
e
n
t
p
l
a
n
s
,
f
o
o
d

al
le

rg
y

is
su
es
,
a
n
d
a
n
y

ot
he

r
t
o
p
i
c
s
t
h
a
t

ar
is
e.

 

C
h
a
p
e
r
a
n
e
s
—
F
o
r
e
v
e
r
y
te
n
tr
av
el
er
s

w
h
o

en
ro
ll

o
n
y
o
u
r
sc

ho
ol

’s
to

ur
,
y
o
u
r

gr
ou
p
i
s

el
ig
ib
le

to
br

in
g
al
on
g
a

ch
ap
er
on
e
f
o
r
fr

ee
(
t
h
e

fi
rs
t
s
p
o
t
g
o
e
s

to
t
h
e
G
r
o
u
p

Le
ad
er
).

Th
is

al
lo
ws

fo
r
a

40
:1

ra
ti
o
of

st
ud
en
ts

to
c
h
a
p
e
r
o
n
e
s
,

wh
o
a
s
s
i
s
t
G
r
o
u
p
L
e
a
d
e
r
s
wi

th

su
pe

rv
is

io
n
of

st
ud
en
ts

to
he

lp
k
e
e
p

t
h
e
m

sa
fe
.

 



T
r
a
v
e
l
e
r
h
e
a
l
t
h
&
w
e
l
l
n
e
s
s

Te
le
he
ai
th

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
p
r
o
v
i
d
e
d
—
E
F

ha
si
d
e
n
t
i
f
i
e
d
Te
le
he
al
th

se
rv

ic
e
pr
ov
id
er
s
fo
r
e
a
s
y

a
n
d
c
o
n
v
e
n
i
e
n
t
m
e
d
i
c
a
l
at
te
nt
io
n
a
n
d
ad

vi
ce

.
T
h
e
s
e

th
ir
d-
pa
rt
y
se

rv
ic

e
pr
ov
id
er
s
m
a
k
e

it
po
ss
ib
le

fo
r
tr
av
el
er
s
to

ob
ta
in

m
e
d
i
c
a
l
a
d
v
i
c
e
ei
th
er

o
v
e
r
a
p
h
o
n
e

ca
ll

or
o
n
a
v
i
d
e
o

ca
ll

an
d,
i
f
n
o
t
c
o
v
e
r
e
d
b
y
th
ei
r
p
r
i
m
a
r
y
m
e
d
i
c
a
l
in

su
ra

nc
e,

t
o
s
u
b
m
i
t
a
cl

ai
m
u
n
d
e
r
th
e

me
di
ca
l
i
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e
be
ne
fi
ts

al
re
ad
y
in

cl
ud

ed
i
n

t
h
e
to

ur
p
r
o
g
r
a
m

fe
e.

H
a
n
d
sa
ni
ti
ze
r
&
f
a
c
e
m
a
s
k
s
—

E
x
p
l
o
r
e
Am

er
ic

a
w
i
l
l
h
a
v
e
di
sp
os
ab
le

f
a
c
e
m
a
s
k
s

av
ai
la
bl
e
to

al
l
Ex
pl
or
e
A
m
e
r
i
c
a
tr

av
el

er
s
sh
ou
ld

lo
ca
l
re
gu
la
ti
on
s
re

qu
ir

e
th

ei
r

us
e.

Ha
nd
s
a
n
i
t
i
z
e
r

wi
ll

b
e
av
ai
la
bl
e
t
h
r
o
u
g
h
o
u
t
yo

ur
s
t
a
y

in
ho

te
ls

,
re

st
au

ra
nt

s
a
n
d
o
n

th
e
c
o
a
c
h
.

W
e
wi
ll

al
so

h
a
v
e

ha
nd
s
a
n
i
t
i
z
e
r
av
ai
la
bl
e
s
h
o
u
l
d
tr
av
el
er
s
ne

ed
i
t

du
ri
ng

vi
si
ts

a
n
d
si
gh
ts

ee
in

g
to
ur
s.

W
e

hi
gh

ly
r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
t
r
a
v
e
l
e
r
s
br
in
g
th
ei
r
o
w
n

pe
rs

on
al

h
a
n
d

sa
ni
ti
ze
r
a
n
d
fa
ce

ma
sk

s
f
o
r
u
s
e
t
h
r
o
u
g
h
o
u
t
t
h
e
to

ur
.

B
e
f
o
r
e
y
o
u
g
o
—

Cl
os
el
y
m
o
n
i
t
o
r
y
o
u
r
he
al
th

le
ad

in
g
u
p
to

a
n
d
wh

il
e

on
t
o
u
r
.
S
h
o
u
l
d

yo
uf
e
e
l
il
l
du
ri
ng

y
o
u
r
jo

ur
ne

y,
y
o
u
r
E
F

te
am
i
s

sp
ec
ia
ll
y
tr
ai
ne
d

in
h
o
w

to
s
u
p
p
o
r
t
yo

u.

T
o
u
r
e
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e

W
h
a
t
t
h
i
s
m
e
a
n
s
fo

r
y
o
u
r
ac
tu
al

to
ur

to
da

y
i
s

th
at

in
ad
di
ti
on
t
o
a
l
l
of

t
h
e
ri

go
ro

us

sa
fe
ty

a
n
d

qu
al
it
y
gu

id
el

in
es
w
e
h
a
v
e
a
l
w
a
y
s

re
qu

ir
ed
o
f

al
l
E
F
Ex
pl
or
e
A
m
e
r
i
c
a

su
pp

li
er

s,
w
e

wi
ll

al
so

in
si
st

th
at

t
h
e
y
ar

e
fu

rt
he

r
e
m
p
h
a
s
i
z
i
n
g
th
e
sa
fe
ty

o
f
y
o
u
r
g
r
o
u
p

w
i
t
h
r
e
s
p
e
c
t
to
C
O
V
I
D
p
r
e
p
a
r
e
d
n
e
s
s
wh
il
e
tr
av
el
in
g:

A
i
r
T
r
a
v
e
l
—

At
t
h
i
s

ti
me
,a
l
l
ma

jo
r
ai

rl
in

es
ar
e
re

qu
ir

in
g
f
a
c
e
m
a
s
k
s
to

b
a
wo

rn
b
y
a
l
l

st
af
f
a
n
d
c
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
s
du
ri
ng

th
ef
li
gh
t.

Ai
rc

ra
ft

s
h
a
v
e
e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
cl

ea
ni

ng
p
r
o
c
e
d
u
r
e
s
a
n
d

st
at

e-
of

-t
he

-a
rt

ai
r
ci
rc
ul
at
io
n
sy

st
em

s
(
a

hi
gh
-e
ff
ic
ie
nc
y
(
H
E
P
A
)
fi
tt
er
,

li
ke
t
h
o
s
e
f
o
u
n
d

in
ho

sp
it

al
s)

th
at

r
e
m
o
v
e
s
u
p

to
9
9
.
7
%
of

ai
rb

or
ne

pa
rt

ic
le

s.
Tr

av
el

er
s
ar
e
al

so

en
co
ur
ag
ed
t
o

br
in
g
th
ei
r
o
w
n
f
o
o
d
a
n
d
dr
in
ks

as
s
o
m
e

ca
rr
ie
rs

ar
e
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
l
y

r
e
m
o
v
i
n
g
on
-b

oa
rd
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
.

H
o
t
e
l
s
—

Ho
te
ls

ar
e
in

cr
ea

si
ng

t
h
e
fr

eq
ue

nc
y
o
f

cl
ea

ni
ng

hi
gh
-t
ou
ch
p
u
b
l
i
c
ar
ea
s

(
l
o
b
b
y
d
o
o
r
s
a
n
d
ha

nd
le

s,
fr
on
t
de

sk
s,

v
e
n
d
i
n
g
ar
ea
s,

ha
nd
ra

il
s,

pu
bl

ic
b
a
t
h
r
o
o
m
s
,

el
ev

at
or

s)
a
n
d
us

in
g
a
ho

sp
it

al
-g

ra
de

di
si
nf
ec
ta
nt
.

St
af
f

wil
l

fo
ll
ow

st
ri
ct

gu
id

el
in

es

wh
en
c
l
e
a
n
i
n
g
g
u
e
s
t
r
o
o
m
s
.
T
h
e
y
ar
e
pr
ov
id
in
g
an
ti
ba
ct
er
ia

l
h
a
n
d

sa
ni

ti
ze

rs

t
h
r
o
u
g
h
o
u
t
th
e
p
r
o
p
e
r
t
y
a
n
d
h
a
v
e
a
d
d
e
d

si
gn

ag
e
i
n

lo
bb

ie
s
t
o
r
e
m
i
n
d
g
u
e
s
t
s
to

ma
in

ta
in

so
ci
al

di
st

an
ci

ng
pr
ot
oc
ol
s.

Th
er
ef
or
e,

th
e
c
h
e
c
k
-
i
n
p
r
o
c
e
s
s

wil
l

b
e
a
m
e
n
d
e
d

du
ri
ng

th
e
gr

ou
ps

’
ar
ri
va
l.

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
s
m
a
y
b
e

re
qu
ir
ed
t
o

si
t
o
n
th
e
b
u
s
or

wa
it

ou
ts
id
e

un
ti
l
th
ei
r
r
o
o
m

is
ca

ll
ed

.
Th

is
m
e
a
n
s
c
h
e
c
k
-
i
n
c
o
u
l
d
ta

ke
lo
ng
er
.

   

T
o
u
r
ex
pe
ri
en
ce
,
co
nt
in
ue
d

A
d
d
e
d
r
e
a
m
i
n
g
c
o
m
f
a
r
t
s
-
W
e

h
a
v
e
de
ve
lo
pe
d
f
l
e
x
i
b
l
e
op
ti
on
s
to

s
u
p
p
o
r
t

in
di

vi
du

al
tr

av
el

er
r
o
o
m
i
n
g
pr
ef
er
en
ce
s.

Sp
ec
if
ic
al
ly
,
w
e

of
fe
r
d
i
s
c
o
u
n
t
e
d
r
o
o
m

u
p
g
r
a
d
e
s
fo

r
st
ud

en
ts
w
h
o

pr
ef

er
t
w
i
n
ro
om
in
g
(
1

o
t
h
e
r
pe

rs
on

).
F
o
r
g
r
o
u
p
s
o
n

s
h
a
r
e
d
to
ur
s
wi

th
mu
lt
ip
le

sc
ho
ol
s,

st
ud
en
ts

wi
ll

on
ly

s
h
a
r
e
ho

te
l
r
o
o
m
s
wi

th

st
ud
en
ts

f
r
o
m

th
ei
r
g
r
o
u
p
.

-

M
a
t
o
r
c
o
a
c
h
e
s
—

B
e
f
o
r
e
e
v
e
r
y

tr
ip
,
m
o
t
o
r
c
o
a
c
h

op
er

at
or

sw
i
l
l
c
l
e
a
n
a
n
d
di
si
nf
ec
t

e
a
c
h
ve
hi
cl
e
wi

th
E
P
A
/
C
D
C
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
d

di
si

nf
ec

ta
nt

s.
D
u
r
i
n
g

tr
av
el
,

cr
it

ic
al

t
o
u
c
h
p
o
i
n
t
s

wi
ll

b
e
c
l
e
a
n
e
d

an
ds
a
n
i
t
i
z
e
d

da
il

y
wi

th
E
P
A
/
C
D
C

ap
pr
ov
ed
d
i
s
i
n
f
e
c
t
a
n
t
s
.
H
a
n
d

sa
ni

ti
ze

r
wi
ll
b
e
m
a
d
e

av
ai

la
bl

e
to

y
o
u
r
g
r
o
u
p
wh
il
e
o
n
t
h
e
b
u
s
th
ro
ug
ho
ut
y
o
u
r
tr
ip
.I
t

is
li
ke
ly

th
at

y
o
u
r
g
r
o
u
p

wil
l

b
e
re
qu
ir
ed

to
h
a
v
e
a
s
s
i
g
n
e
d
se
at
in
g
fo

r
t
h
e
du

ra
ti

on
of

t
h
e

to
ur

.

M
e
a
l
s
—
W
e

r
e
m
a
i
n
c
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
d

to
th
e
qu
al
it
y
of

m
e
a
l
s

an
do
u
r
ab

il
it

y
to

p
r
o
v
i
d
e

op
ti

on
s,

wh
il

e
a
d
h
e
r
i
n
g
to
n
e
w

sa
fe
ty

gu
id
el
in
es

th
at

o
u
r
re

st
au

ra
nt

s
m
u
s
t
fo
ll
ow
.

Br
ea

kf
as

t,
l
u
n
c
h
e
s
(w
he
n
i
n
c
l
u
d
e
d
)
a
n
d
di
nn
er
s
wi

ll
b
e
pl
at
ed

or
b
o
x
e
d
m
e
a
l
s
as
w
e

o
p
t
to

av
oi
d
bu
ff
et

st
yl
e
di

ni
ng

un
ti

l
s
u
c
h
t
i
m
e
th

e
C
D
C
o
r

ot
he
rl
o
c
a
l

au
th
or
it
ie
s

re
mo
ve

re
st
ri
ct
io
ns
.

At
tr
ac
ti
on
s
—
D
e
p
e
n
d
i
n
g

on
t
h
e
s
i
z
e
of

a
n

at
tr
ac
ti
on
,
n
e
w
ca
pa
ci
ty

li
mi
ts
m
a
y

re
qu

ir
e
a

g
r
o
u
p
to

h
a
v
e
s
t
a
g
g
e
r
e
d
or

se
pa
ra
te
vi

si
ts

,
or

m
i
g
h
t

re
st
ri
ct
vi
si
to
r
in

te
ra

ct
io

ns
in
s
o
m
e

w
a
y
.

W
e
a
r
e

in
c
o
n
s
t
a
n
t
c
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

wi
th
a
l
l

of
o
u
r
at
tr
ac
ti
on
s
to

b
e
ce
rt
ai
n
th

at

w
h
a
t
e
v
e
r
mo
di
fi
ca
ti
on
s
t
h
e
y
n
e
e
d
to

m
a
k
e

to
e
n
s
u
r
e
sa

fe
in

te
ra

ct
io

ns
wi

ll
n
o
t
di
mi
ni
sh

t
h
e
qu

al
it

y
a
n
d

in
te

gr
it

y
of

t
h
e
ex

pe
ri

en
ce

.
A
s

su
ch
,a
tt

ra
ct

io
ns

,
s
u
c
h
as

s
o
m
e
of

o
u
r

ST
EM

a
c
t
i
v
i
t
i
e
s
,
m
a
y
b
e
al
te
re
d
or

su
bs
ti
tu
te
d
to

e
n
s
u
r
e
b
o
t
h
sa

fe
co
nd
it
io
ns
,
a
n
d

a

qu
al

it
y
ex
pe
ri
en
ce
,
ar

e
av
ai
la
bl
e.

 

 



P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o
n
fo
r
tr
av
el
er
s,

s
c
h
o
o
l
s
,
a
n
d

di
st
ri
ct
s

W
e

un
de

rs
ta
nd

th
at

un
pr
ed
ic
ta
bl
e
th
in
gs

c
a
n
ha
pp
en
,
e
i
t
h
e
r
o
n
to
ur

or
be
fo
re

de
pa
rt
ur
e.
W
e

of
fe
r
a
va
ri
et
y
of

pr
ot

ec
ti
on
s,

pr
og
ra
ms
,

a
n
d

po
li

ci
es

to
m
a
k
e
su
re

th
at
,
n
o
ma

tt
er

w
h
a
t
ha
pp
en
s,

tr
av

el
er

s,

sc
ho
ol
s,

an
dd
is
tr
ic
ts

ar
e
co
ve
re
d.

W
e
'
r
e
do

in
g
ev

er
yt

hi
ng
w
e
c
a
n
to

m
a
k
e

pl
an

ni
ng
f
o
r
t
h
e

fu
tu
re

as
fl
ex
ib
le

as
po

ss
ib

le
.

Ge
ne
ra
l
li
ab
il
it
y
In

su
ra

nc
e

Al
l
G
r
o
u
p

Le
ad
er

s,
sc

ho
ol

s,
a
n
d

di
st
ri
ct
s
w
h
o

tr
av
el

wi
th

E
F
ar

e
au
to
ma
ti
ca
ll
y
a
d
d
e
d
as

ad
di
ti
on
al

in
su

re
ds

u
n
d
e
r
o
u
r
$
5
0

mi
ll
io
n
G
e
n
e
r
a
l

Li
ab
il
it
y
Po

li
cy

,
re
ga
rd
le
ss

of
w
h
e
t
h
e
r

th
e

to
ur
i
s

af
fi
li
at
ed

wi
th

th
e
sc
ho
ol
.

EF
’s
li
ab
il
it
y
c
o
v
e
r
a
g
e

is
p
r
i
m
a
r
y
a
n
d
n
o
n
-

co
nt
ri
bu
to
ry

fo
r
c
o
v
e
r
e
d
th
ir
d-
pa
rt
y
cl
ai
ms
.
T
h
e

po
li
cy

he
lp
s
s
a
f
e
g
u
a
r
d
G
r
o
u
p
L
e
a
d
e
r
s

a
n
d

th
ei

r
s
c
h
o
o
l
s
fo
r
co

ve
re

d
t
h
i
r
d
-
p
a
r
t
y
cl
ai
ms

re
la
te
d
to

bo
di

ly
in

ju
ry

or
p
r
o
p
e
r
t
y

d
a
m
a
g
e
,
w
h
i
c
h

in
cl

ud
es

pr
ov

id
in

g
a

le
ga

l
d
e
f
e
n
s
e
a
n
d
c
o
v
e
r
i
n
g

le
ga
l
co

st
s
fo
r
s
u
c
h

cl
ai

ms
.I
n

ad
di
ti
on
,
al

l
tr
av
el
er
s
ar
e
re

qu
ir

ed
to

si
gn

EF
’s

R
e
l
e
a
s
e
a
n
d
A
g
r
e
e
m
e
n
t
,
w
h
i
c
h

in
cl
ud
es

a
re

le
as

e
of

li
ty
of

th
ei
r
G
r
o
u
p

Le
ad
er
,
sc

ho
ol

,
a
n
d

sc
ho
ol
b
o
a
r
d
.

  

 

Fl
ex
ib
il
it
y
to

c
h
a
n
g
e
to

ur
s

T
h
e
w
o
r
l
d

is
a
l
w
a
y
s
ch
an
gi
ng
.
A
n
d
wh
il
e
o
u
r

be
li
ef

in
th
e
po

si
ti

ve
im
pa
ct
o
f

tr
av

el
i
s

un
wa
ve
ri
ng
,
i
t
c
a
n

fe
el

h
a
r
d
to

pr
ed
ic
t
wh

at
li

fe
,
h
e
r
e

in
t
h
e
U.

S.
a
n
d
ab
ro
ad
,

wi
lo
ok

li
ke

se
ve

ra
l
m
o
n
t
h
s
,
a
ye

ar
,
or

e
v
e
n
t
w
o
ye
ar
s
f
r
o
m
n
o
w
.
W
h
e
n

yo
ud
e
c
i
d
e

to
tr
av
el

wi
th

EF
,
w
e

wa
nt
y
o
u
t
o

fe
el

s
e
c
u
r
e

in
th
at

de
ci

si
on

.
Th
at
’s
w
h
y
t
h
e
s
e
be

ne
fi

ts
ar
e

bu
il
t

in
to

e
v
e
r
y
E
F
p
r
o
g
r
a
m
.

P
e
a
c
e
of

M
i
n
d

Pr
ov

id
ed
t
o

al
l
g
r
o
u
p
s

W
e
u
n
d
e
r
s
t
a
n
d

th
at

pl
an

s
c
a
n
c
h
a
n
g
e

du
et
o

u
n
f
o
r
e
s
e
e
n
c
i
r
c
u
m
s
t
a
n
c
e
s
.
E
F

pr
ov
id
es
t
h
i
s

ex
cl

us
iv

e
p
r
o
g
r
a
m
to

ac
co
un
tf
o
r

su
ch
si

tu
at

io
ns

.
I
t
pr
ov
id
es

g
r
o
u
p
s

wi
th
fl
ex
ib
il
it
y
to

c
h
a
n
g
e
th

e
d
a
t
e
s
a
n
d
de
st
in
at
io
n

of
t
h
e
i
r
to
ur
s

in

un
ce
rt

ai
n
ti

me
s.

Th
is

p
r
o
g
r
a
m
ac

co
un

ts
f
o
r
s
u
c
h
c
i
r
c
u
m
s
t
a
n
c
e
s
a
n
d
c
a
n
b
e

e
n
a
c
t
e
d
u
p
to
4
5

da
ys
p
r
i
o
r
to

d
e
p
a
r
t
u
r
e
at

th
e

gr
ou

p
l
e
v
e
l
f
o
r
a
n
y
re
as
on
,

in
cl
ud
in
g
te

rr
or

is
m
or

o
t
h
e
r
w
o
r
l
d
ev
en
ts
.

  

    
C
O
V
I
D
P
e
a
c
e
of

M
i
n
d

Pr
ov
id
ed
t
o

al
l
g
r
o
u
p
s

In
ad

di
ti

on
to

o
u
r
s
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
P
e
a
c
e
of

M
i
n
d
P
r
o
g
r
a
m
,
E
F
pr
ov
id
es

a
n
ex
cl
us
iv
e

C
O
V
I
D
-
1
9
P
e
a
c
e
of

M
i
n
d
P
r
o
g
r
a
m
to

ac
co
un
tf
o
r
s
i
t
u
a
t
i
o
n
s
re

la
te

d
to

t
h
e

C
O
V
I
D
-
1
9
p
a
n
d
e
m
i
c
.
Th

is
p
r
o
g
r
a
m

is
au

to
ma

ti
ca

ll
y

in
cl
ud
ed
f
o
r
a
l
l
tr
av
el
er
s

a
n
d
c
a
n
b
e
e
n
a
c
t
e
d
u
p
to
4
5
d
a
y
s

pr
io
r
to

d
e
p
a
r
t
u
r
e

at
t
h
e
gr
ou
p
l
e
v
e
l
,
wh
il
e

sp
ec

if
ic

op
ti
on
s
c
a
n
b
e
i
m
p
l
e
m
e
n
t
e
d
a
t
t
h
e
in
di
vi
du
al

le
ve

l.

C
O
V
I
D
C
a
r
e
P
r
o
m
i
s
e

P
r
a
v
i
d
e
d

toa
l
l
g
r
o
u
p
s

If
y
o
u
r
ch
il
d

is
d
i
a
g
n
o
s
e
d
wi

th
C
O
V
I
D
-
1
9
wh
il
e
o
n

to
ur

,
w
e

wi
ll

c
o
o
r
d
i
n
a
t
e
a
n
d

fa
ci
li
ta
te

s
u
p
p
o
r
t
se
rv
ic
es

an
dl
o
g
i
s
t
i
c
s
in
cl
ud
in
g
tr
an
sl
at
io
n
se

rv
ic

es
,

c
o
n
n
e
c
t
i
o
n
s
wi

th
lo
ca
l
he
al
th

c
a
r
e
pr

ov
id

er
s,

c
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
wi
th

fa
mi
ly
,
a
n
d

fl
ig

ht
s
h
o
m
e

at
n
o

ad
di
ti
on
al

co
st

.

P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o
n
f
o
r
in

di
vi

du
al

t
r
a
v
e
l
e
r
s

Tr
av
el
er
s
c
a
n
he

lp
pr
ot
ec
t
t
h
e
i
r
i
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
a
n
d
t
h
e
m
s
e
l
v
e
s
f
r
o
m

ce
rt
ai
n
u
n
e
x
p
e
c
t
e
d

e
v
e
n
t
s
a
n
d
ex

pe
ns

es
w
h
i
l
e
o
n
to

ur
w
i
t
h
EF

’s
Pr

ot
ec

ti
on

Pl
an
s.

T
r
a
v
e
l
Pr
ot
ec
ti
on

Pl
an

Av
ai
la
bl
e

to
al

l
tr
av
el
er
s

D
e
s
i
g
n
e
d

sp
ec

if
ic

al
ly

w
i
t
h
E
F
tr
av
el
er
s

in
mi

nd
,
t
h
i
s
pl

an
p
r
o
v
i
d
e
s
b
o
t
h
pr

e-

d
e
p
a
r
t
u
r
e
a
n
d
p
o
s
t
-
d
e
p
a
r
t
u
r
e
be

ne
fi

ts
,
in
cl
ud
in
g
m
e
d
i
c
a
l
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
c
o
v
e
r
a
g
e

th
at
m
a
y
a
p
p
l
y
o
n

to
ur
a
n
d

to
ur

ca
nc
el
la
ti
on

fo
r
sp

ec
if

ie
d
re
as
on
s.

A
n
y
t
i
m
e
Pr
ot
ec
ti

on
Pl

an

Av
ai
la
bl
e

to
al
l
tr
av
el
er
s

T
o
fu
rt
he
r
pr
ot
ec
t
y
o
u
r
in

ve
st

me
nt
f
r
o
m

th
e
un
ex
pe
ct
ed
,
t
h
i
s
pl

an
pr
ov
id
es
a
l
l

th
e
be

ne
fi

ts
in

cl
ud
ed

in
t
h
e
Tr
av
el

Pr
ot

ec
ti

on
Pl

an
as

we
ll

as
e
x
p
a
n
d
e
d

ca
nc
el
la
ti
on

pr
ot
ec
ti
on
.

B
a
c
k
g
r
o
u
n
d

ch
ec

ks
f
o
r

ad
ul
t
tr
av
el
er
s

E
F

re
qu
ir
es
a
l
l
ad

ul
ts

(1
8
ye
ar
s
a
n
d

ol
de
r)

to
pa
ss

a
cr

im
in

al
b
a
c
k
g
r
o
u
n
d

ch
ec
k
b
e
f
o
r
e

tr
av
el
in
g
o
n
o
u
r
st
ud
en
tt
o
u
r
s
.
Th

is
p
r
o
v
i
d
e
s
a
sa
fe
r
t
o
u
r
ex

pe
ri

en
ce
f
o
r
a
l
l
tr
av
el
er
s

a
n
d

al
ig

ns
w
i
t
h
th

e
p
r
o
c
e
s
s
a
n
d
ex
pe
ct
at
io
ns

of
m
a
n
y

sc
ho
ol

di
st
ri
ct
s
fo

r
ad

ul
ts
w
h
o

vo
lu
nt
ee
r

in
s
c
h
o
o
l
s
o
r
c
h
a
p
e
r
o
n
e
sc
ho
ol

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
.
T
h
e
s
e
c
u
r
e
pr
oc
es
s,

p
r
o
v
i
d
e
d
b
y
a

le
ad
in
g
pr
of
es
si
on
al

pr
ov
id
er
,
on

ly
id

en
ti

fi
es

t
h
o
s
e
in

di
vi

du
al

s
w
h
o

c
o
u
l
d
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
a

ri
sk

to
st
ud
en
t
tr
av
el
er
s
wh
il
e
on

to
ur
.

 



E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
v
a
l
u
e

Ou
r
t
o
u
r
s
he
lp

pr
ep
ar
e
st
ud
en
ts

fo
r
th
e
fu

tu
re

b
y
te
ac
hi
ng

t
h
e
m

m
o
r
e
a
b
o
u
t
t
h
e
w
o
r
l
d
,
t
h
e
m
s
e
l
v
e
s
,
a
n
d

th
ei
r
p
l
a
c
e

in
t
h
e
w
o
r
l
d
.

C
o
m
b
i
n
i
n
g
th
e
po
we
r
o
f

ex
pe
ri
en
ti
al

le
ar
ni
ng

wi
th

th
e

th
ri

ll
of

tr
av

el
,

ou
r
to
ur
s
he
lp

st
ud

en
ts

:

¢
Ex
pa

nd
t
h
e
i
r
k
n
o
w
l
e
d
g
e
of

th
e
wo
rl
d
a
r
o
u
n
d
t
h
e
m

*
G
r
o
w
m
o
r
e
co
nf
id
en
t
a
n
d
i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t

*
U
n
d
e
r
s
t
a
n
d
n
e
w
pe

op
le

,
pl
ac
es

a
n
d

cu
lt

ur
es

*
Di
sc
ov
er

m
o
r
e
a
b
o
u
t
t
h
e
m
s
e
l
v
e
s

E
F

is
a
n
a
c
c
r
e
d
i
t
e
d
in
st
it
ut
io
n

W
e
e
c
h
o

y
o
u
r
c
o
m
m
i
t
m
e
n
t
t
o

ed
uc
at
io
n.

O
u
r
tr

av
el

-b
as

ed
le

ar
ni

ng
ap

pr
oa

ch
i
s

d
e
s
i
g
n
e
d
to

b
l
e
n
d
c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
a
n
d

ex
pe
ri
en
ti
al

le
ar
ni
ng
.
Th

is
al
lo
ws

us
to

m
e
e
t
t
h
e
s
a
m
e

ri
go
ro
us

s
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
as

sc
ho
ol
s
l
i
k
e

yo
ur
s,

en
su

ri
ng

st
ud
en
ts

ga
in

va
lu

ab
le

e
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
s

th
at

t
r
a
n
s
f
o
r
m
t
h
e
w
a
y
t
h
e
y
lo

ok
at

t
h
e
wo

rl
d.

Ea
rn
in
g
cr
ed

it
fo

r
n
e
w
e
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
s

E
F
ma
ke
s
i
t
e
a
s
y
fo
r
st
ud
en
ts

to
tu

rn
th
ei
r
to

ur
ex
pe
ri
en
ce
i
n
t
o

co
ll

eg
e

cr
ed
it
,
or

to
ge
t

a
h
e
a
d

st
ar
t
o
n

th
ei
r
co

ll
eg

e
e
s
s
a
y
s
—
a
l
l
wh
il
e
m
a
k
i
n
g

th
ei
r
tr
av
el

e
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
e
v
e
n

M
o
r
e
e
n
g
a
g
i
n
g
.

*
S
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

in
g
r
a
d
e
s
9
-
1
2
c
a
n
e
a
r
n
3
.
0
u
n
d
e
r
g
r
a
d
u
a
t
e

cr
ed
it
s,

a
l
o
n
g
wi
th

t
h
e
c
o
n
f
i
d
e
n
c
e
th

at
c
o
m
e
s
w
i
t
h
ta
ki
ng

a
co

ll
eg

e
co
ur
se
,
b
y
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
i
n
g
a

se
ri
es

o
f
a
s
s
i
g
n
m
e
n
t
s
a
n
d

a

f
i
n
a
l
re
se
ar
ch

pr
oj
ec

t
w
i
t
h

ou
rp
a
r
t
n
e
r
,

S
o
u
t
h
e
r
n
N
e
w
H
a
m
p
s
h
i
r
e
Un

iv
er

si
ty

—a
ll

fo
rj
u
s
t
$2

15
.

.
St
ud
en
ts
i
n

g
r
a
d
e
s
6-
12

c
a
n
e
a
r
n
0.
5
hi

gh
sc

ho
ol
c
r
e
d
i
t
s
b
y
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
i
n
g

o
u
r
Pe
rs
on
al
iz
ed

Le
ar
ni
ng

G
u
i
d
e
be
fo
re
,
du

ri
ng

a
n
d

af
te
r
to

ur
.
A
n
d
th
e

be
st
p
a
r
t
?
I
t
’
s
fr

ee
!

i
e

w
e

ES
xz
)

MEEE
MSA

NC
PS
A
S
y

        

It
in

er
ar

y
sp
ec
if
ic
s

B
e
l
o
w

is
a
b
r
e
a
k
d
o
w
n

of
th
e
c
o
m
p
o
n
e
n
t
s
in
cl
ud
ed

in
an

EF
it

in
er

ar
y.

Fo
r
m
o
r
e
ro
bu
st

de
ta
il
s,

th
e
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e

it
in

er
ar

y
is
at

ta
ch

ed
to

th
is

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
.

It
in

cl
ud
es

sp
ec
if
ic

lo
ca
ti
on
s,

e
a
c
h
da
y’
s

ac
ti
vi
ti
es
,
tr
av
el

pl
an

s
a
n
d
mo

re
.

Pr
ic

e
of

th
e
p
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
to
ur

T
h
e
to

ur
p
r
o
g
r
a
m

pr
ic
e
c
o
v
e
r
s
a
w
i
d
e

ra
ng
eo
f

se
rv
ic
es

th
at

e
n
s
u
r
e
st
ud
en
ts

h
a
v
e
a
n

in
cr
ed
ib
le

ex
pe
ri
en
ce
.
I
t

in
cl

ud
es
a
l
l
t
h
e
pl

an
ni

ng
a
n
d
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n
th

at
le
ad
s
u
p
to

de
pa
rt
ur
e,

tr
av

el
a
n
d
a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
t
i
o
n
s
,
p
l
u
s

lo
gi

st
ic

al
s
u
p
p
o
r
t
a
n
d

de
ta

il
s
o
n
c
e
th
e

g
r
o
u
p

re
ac
he
st
h
e
i
r
de

st
in

at
io

n.

Pr
ic
e
de

ta
il

s
vai

4

      

CH
OO
SE

NU
MB

ER
OF

TR
AV
EL
ER
:

15
49
 

ST
UD
EN
T

AD
UL

T

$2
,9
97

$3
,3
47

or
$3

85
2

mo
s.

er
$4
07
/
8
mo
s

WH
AT
'S

‘N
CL
UD
ED

1M
TH

E
PR

IC
E?

 

e (t
et

)
Ac

co
mm

oc
an

en
s

N
S

    

CN
S

we
a

o
t  

@
)

Cu
tu

ra
lA

ct
iv

it
ie

s

   



S
a
m
p
l
e

ho
te
ls

Ev
er

y
ho
te
l
w
e
w
o
r
k
wi
th

m
u
s
t
me
et
o
u
r

hi
gh

st
an
da
rd
s
f
o
r
sa
fe
ty
,

qu
al

it
y
a
n
d

cl
ea

nl
in

es
s.

Ho
te
ls

ar
e
ve

tt
ed

b
y
ou
r
t
e
a
m
to

m
a
k
e

su
re

th
ey

m
e
e
t
ou
r
re
qu
ir
em
en
ts

a
n
d
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

ly
in
sp
ec
te
d
re
gu
la
rl
y
to

en
su
re

th
ey

co
nt
in
ue

to
sa
ti
sf
y
th
os
e
pa
ra
me
te
rs

.

H
e
r
e
ar
e
s
o
m
e
ex
am
pl
es
o
f

ho
te
ls

st
ud
en
ts

m
i
g
h
t
st
ay

in
o
n
to

ur
:

Be
st

W
e
s
t
e
r
n
C
o
n
d
a
d
o
P
a
l
m

Ma
re
S
t
.

Cl
ai

r

S
a
m
p
l
e
m
e
a
l
s

M
e
a
l
s
ar

e
se

le
ct
ed

to
pr

ov
id

e
a

ba
la

nc
eo
f

lo
ca
l,

cu
lt
ur
al

ex
pe
ri
en
ce
s
a
n
d
m
o
r
e

fa
mi

li
ar

cu
is
in
es

th
at

st
ud
en
ts

k
n
o
w

an
dl
o
v
e
.

B
e
l
o
w
ar
e
s
o
m
e
e
x
a
m
p
l
e
s
of

wh
at
tr
av
el
er
s
c
a
n
ex

pe
ct
a
t

th
e

de
st

in
at

io
n,

bu
t
pl

ea
se

no
te

th
at

m
e
a
l
s
c
a
n
va

ry
f
r
o
m

to
ur
t
o

to
ur
.

 

H
e
r
e
ar
e
s
o
m
e
e
x
a
m
p
l
e
s
of

m
e
a
l
s
st

ud
en

ts
m
a
y
en
jo
y

on
t
o
u
r
:

Ri
ce
,
S
t
e
w
e
d

Be
an

s,
Pr
ot
ei
n,

V
e
g
g
i
e
s
&

Fr
ui

t
at

H
a
c
i
e
n
d
a
8
A

C
h
i
c
k
e
n
o
r
M
i
l
a
n
e
z
a
,

Ri
ce

,
B
e
a
n
s
&
S
a
l
a
d
s

at
B
a
r
r
a
c
h
i
n
a

Ch
ic

ke
n,

St
uf
fe
d
Eg
gp
la
nt

&
Pl

an
ta

in
s
at

La
C
o
c
i
n
a
d
e
T
a
m
a
r
a

  

H
o
w

|
c
a
n
h
e
l
p
w
i
t
h
n
e
x
t
s
t
e
p
s

M
y

na
me
i
s

Ka
th
ar
in
a
G
e
p
p
e
r
t
a
n
d

|a
m
C
h
e
l
m
s
f
o
r
d
Hi
gh

Sc
ho
ol
's

de
di
ca
te
d
To
ur

Co
ns

ul
ta

nt
.
Th

at
m
e
a
n
s

I'l
l
b
e
w
o
r
k
i
n
g
wi
th

Je
ss

No
ll

et
a
n
d
C
h
r
i
s
s
y

Gi
ll

e
v
e
r
y
s
t
e
p
of

t
h
e
w
a
y
to

m
a
k
e

s
u
r
e

ev
er

yt
hi

ng
is

pe
rf
ec
tl
y
pl
an
ne
d.

A
s
w
e

mo
ve
f
o
r
w
a
r
d

wi
th

th
is

pr
oc
es
s,

he
re

ar
e
s
o
m
e

ne
xt

st
ep

s
to

ke
ep
i
n

mi
nd
:

¢
ho
ld

v
i
r
t
u
a
l
en
ro

ll
me

nt
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
fo

r
st
ud
en
ts

a
n
d

pa
re
nt
s
be
fo
re

th
e
s
u
m
m
e
r

|
h
o
p
e

th
is

o
v
e
r
v
i
e
w
ha
s
gi
ve
n

yo
ut
h
e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
y
o
u

ne
ed
t
o

fe
el

co
nf
id
en
t

in
E
F
as

an
ed
uc
at
io
na
l
tr

av
el

pr
ov
id
er
.
S
h
o
u
l
d
y
o
u
h
a
v
e

a
n
y
qu

es
ti

on
s
or

n
e
e
d
a
n
y
ad

di
ti

on
al

in
fo
rm
at
io
n,

pl
ea
se

do
n’
t

he
si

ta
te

to
re
ac
h
ou

t
to
m
e

di
re
ct
ly
.
E
F

is
ex
ci
te
d
to

pa
rt
ne
r
wi
th

yo
ur

sc
ho
ol
t
o

br
in
g

th
is

li
fe
-c
ha
ng
in
g
ex

pe
ri

en
ti

al
le
ar
ni
ng

op
po
rt
un
it
y
to

yo
ur

st
ud
en
ts
.

Si
nc

er
el

y,

Ka
th
ar
in
a
G
e
p
p
e
r
t

ka
th

ar
in

a.
ge

pp
er

t@
ef
.c
om

  



“1
a
m
n
o
w
m
o
r
e
c
o
n
f
i
d
e
n
t
t
h
a
n
ev
er
i
n
t
h
e
sa
fe
ty

a
n
d
e
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
s
of
m
y
s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s
af

te
r
w
o
r
k
i
n
g
w
i
t
h

E
F

on
t
h
i
s

tr
ip
.
A
s
a
le
ad
er
,

|
a
m
c
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
d
to

e
n
s
u
r
i
n
g
a
gl
ob
al

m
i
n
d
s
e
t
t
h
r
o
u
g
h
o
u
t

my
d
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

a
n
d
s
t
u
d
e
n
t
/
t
e
a
c
h
e
r
tr

av
el
”

A
n
g
e
l
a
M.
,
Ad
mi
ni
st
ra
to
r,

B
r
u
n
s
w
i
c
k
,
M
E

1
a
d
v
o
c
a
t
e
fo

r
tr

av
el

b
e
c
a
u
s
e
t
h
e
w
o
r
l
d

is
va

st
a
n
d

di
ve
rs
e.

lf
w
e
w
a
n
t
to

tr
ul
y
un
de
rs
ta
nd

ou
r

n
e
i
g
h
b
o
r
s

in
ot

he
r
s
t
a
t
e
s
or

co
un

tr
ie

s,
w
e
m
u
s
t

r
e
a
c
h
o
u
t
a
n
d
m
e
e
t
t
h
e
m
wh

er
et
h
e
y
l
i
v
e
.
Tr
av
el

pr
ov
id
es

a
gl
im
ps
e
in

to
an
ot
he
r
w
o
r
l
d
th
at

ou
r

st
ud
en
ts

m
a
y
h
a
v
e
G
o
o
g
l
e
d

or
w
a
t
c
h
e
d
o
n
a

d
e
v
i
c
e
,
b
u
t

li
vi
ng

it
w
i
t
h
t
h
e
sm

el
ls
,
f
o
o
d
,
sm
il
es
,

a
n
d
va

ri
ou

s
ch
al
le
ng
es

te
ac
he
sf

le
xi
bi
li
ty
,

to
le
ra
nc
e,

u
n
d
e
r
s
t
a
n
d
i
n
g
,
a
n
d
e
m
p
a
t
h
y
.
”

C
h
u
c
k

C,
,
G
r
o
u
p
Le
ad
er
,
Ce
nt
ra
l,
S
C

 Fromasin
gl

e
to
ur

to
a
w
h
o
l
e
p
r
o
g
r
a
m

A
si
ng
le

to
ur

c
a
n
op
en
e
n
d
l
e
s
s

po
ss

ib
il

it
ie

s
fo
r
a
sm
al
l
g
r
o
u
p
of

st
ud
en
ts
.
O
u
r
go

al
at

EF
i
s

to
br

in
g
th
at

e
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
to

as
m
a
n
y
st
ud
en
ts

as
po

ss
ib

le
,
in
cl
ud
in
g
t
h
e
b
r
o
a
d
e
s
t

co
ll
ec
ti
on

of
st
ud
en
ts

at
y
o
u
r
sc

ho
ol

.
B
y
pr
og
re
ss
in
g
f
r
o
m

a

s
i
n
g
l
e
to

ur
to

a
co

ns
is

te
nt

tr
av

el
p
r
o
g
r
a
m
,

yo
u’
ll

n
o
t
on

ly
bu
il
d
a
cu

lt
ur

e
of

ex
pl
or
at
io
n,

b
u
t
yo
u'
ll

pr
ov
id
e
t
h
e

o
p
p
o
r
t
u
n
i
t
y
of

tr
av

el
to

e
v
e
n
m
o
r
e
st

ud
en

ts
.
W
e

c
a
n
w
o
r
k

di
re
ct
ly

w
i
t
h
y
o
u
a
n
d
y
o
u
r

st
af

f
to

es
ta
bl
is
h
a
f
r
a
m
e
w
o
r
k
fo
r
yo

ur
t
r
a
v
e
l
p
r
o
g
r
a
m

th
at
’s

ta
il

or
ed

sp
ec

if
ic

al
ly

to
y
o
u
r

sc
ho
ol
’s

n
e
e
d
s
a
n
d

go
al
s.

a%
¢
E
E
Se
ud
en
t
Fr
av

e!
Gr
ag
ra
re

P
r
o
p
o
n
s

 

T
h
e
es
se
nt
ia
l
ch

ec
kl

is
t
fo
r

c
h
o
o
s
i
n
g
a
n
e
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
a
l

tr
av
el

pa
rt
ne
r

.

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l
tr
av
el

ma
tt

er
s.
A
n
d
w
h
o

yo
ut
ra
ve
l
wi

th
ma
tt
er
s
ju

st

as
m
u
c
h
.
W
h
e
t
h
e
r
yo

li
ar

e
pi
sa
ni
ng

yo
ur

fi
rs
t
to

ur
or

6
n
o

u
p
o
n
a
le

ga
cy

of
s
h
o
w
i
n
g
st
ud
en
ts

th
e
wo
rl
d,

th
e
tr
av
el

pa
rt

ne
r

y
o
u
c
h
o
o
s
e
co

ul
d
m
a
r
k
th

e
be
gi
nn
in
g

of
4

li
fe
lo
ng

re
le
ti
on
sh
ip
.

W
h
i
l
e
yo

ur
St

ud
en

ts
wi
ll

fe
el

th
e
im
pa
ct

of
yo

ur
in

th
e
ey

e-

O
p
e
n
i
n
g
in
te
ra
ct
io
ns

a
n
d
ex
pe
ri
en
ce
s
th

at
h
a
p
p
e
n
o
n

to
ur
,
y
o
u

A
a
a
h

pe
pt

at
er

el
ch

k
@
M
e
a
s
u
r
e
d
f
t
o
m
th

e
m
a
m
e
n
t
y
o
u
de

ci
ce

to
le

ad
th

em
s
o
m
e
p
l
a
c
e
n
e
w
.

Pi
ck
in
g
a
pa
rt
ne
r
w
h
o
c
a
n
he

lp
pl

an
.
gu
id
e,

a
n
d
Or

in
g
4

se
am

le
ss

ed
uc

at
io

na
l

to
ur
to
li

fe
is
ev
en

mo
re

Im
po
rt
an
t
th
an
t

se
le
ct
in
g
yo

ur
de
st
in
at
io
n,

B
e
c
a
u
s
e

If
y
o
u
c
h
o
o
s
e
we
ll
,
y
o
u

on
ly

ha
ve

to
ch
oo
se

on
ce
:

li
se

th
is

qu
ic

k
a
n
d
c
o
m
p
r
e
h
e
n
s
i
v
e
ch
ec
kl
is
t
te

co
ns
id
er

s
o
m
e
of

th
e
m
o
s
t

im
pa
ct
tu
l
fa
ct
or
s

in
bu

il
di

ng
a
st
ro
ng

pa
rt
ne
rs
hi
p
a
n
c
a

Su
cc

es
st

ul
tr
av
el

pr
og
ra
ma
t
yo

ur
sc

ho
ol

.
;

P
o
e
s
i
a

R
a
a
d
y
to

fs
ar

n
m
o
r
e
a
b
o
u
t

tr
av
el
in
g
wi

th
R
F
?

Ca
ll

80
0-
50
3-
22
23
.

an
d
we

'l
l

Co
ns

ul
ta

nt
w
h
o

car
an
sw
er

al
l

o
f
y
o
u
r
q
u
e
s
t
i
o
n
s
.

e
f
e
x
p
l
o
r
e
a
m
e
n
c
a
.
c
o
m

 



T
h
e
es
se
nt
ia
l
ch

ec
kl

is
t
fo

r
c
h
o
o
s
i
n
g
a
n

(
a
:

B
A
N
S
Z
z

e
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
t
r
a
v
e
l
p
a
r
t
n
e
r

 L
o
n
g
-
t
e
r
m

st
ab
il
it
y

Pl
an

ni
ng

a
to

ur
of

te
n
h
a
p
p
e
n
s
m
a
n
y
mo

nt
hs

,
i
f
n
o
t
ye
ar
s,
i
n
a
d
v
a
n
c
e
.

Wh
ic

h
me
an
s
th

e
tr
av
e!

pa
rt
ne
r
yo

u
ch
oo
se

b
e
ma
ki

na
nc

ia
l

c
a
m
m
i
t
m
e
n
t
s
o
n
be
ha
lf

o
f
y
o
u
r
s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s
—
a
n
d
w
i
t
h
y
o
u
r
a
n
d
y
o
u
r

ad
mi

ni
st

ra
ti

on
’s

in
va

lv
em

en
t—

we
ll

ah
ea

d
of

th
e
ac

tu
al
tr
ip
.

 

}
“

|C
O
N
S
I
D
E
R
:

{s
th
is

pa
rt
ne
r s
t
r
o
n
g
,
es
ta
bl
is
he
d,

a
n
d
r
e
a
d
y
t
o
de
li
ve
r
a
n
y
o
u
r

fu
tu
re

to
ur
,
re
ga
rd
le
ss

of
th
e
ec
on
om
ic

cl
im
at
e?

If
ne

ce
ss

ar
y,

wi
ll

re
fu

nd
so
r

tr
av
el

cr
ed
it
s
b
e
av

al
la

bl
e?

Ar
e
th
er
e
co

rn
pe

ti
ng
pr

io
ri

ti
es

or
bu
si
ne
ss

ch
al

le
ng

es
fo
r
th

e
pa

rt
ne

r'
s
st

af
f
th

at
co
ul
d
di
st
ra
ct
th

em
fr

om
be
in
gf
ul

ly
fo
cu
se
d

o
n
y
o
u
r
e
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
?

 

T
r
u
e
gl
ob
al

s
u
p
p
o
r
t

S
o

of
te

ni
n

tr
av
el
,
lo

ca
l
re

la
ti

on
sh

ip
s
a
n
d
o
n
-
t
h
e
-
g
r
o
u
n
d
e
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e

ar
e
m
o
r
e
va
lu
ab
le

th
an

th
e
ki

nd
of

kn
ow
le
dg
et

ha
t'
s
ga

in
ed

fr
om

be
hi

nd
a
de
sk
.
Fr

om
ex
cl
us
iv
e
ac
ce
ss
t
o

of
f-
th
e-
be
at
en
-p
at
h

xp
er
is

to
re

al
-t

im
e,
in
-p
1

du
ri
ng

an
lo

ca
l
e
x
p
e
r
t
i
s
e
h
a
s
t
h
a
p
a
w
e
r
t
o
I
m
p
a
c
t
e
v
e
r
y
a
s
p
e
c
t
o
f
y
o
u
r
t
o
u
r
fo
r

th
e
be
ti
er
.

|
.

|}
C
O
N
S
I
D
E
R
:

D
o
e
s

th
is

p
a
r
t
n
e
r
h
a
v
e
o
n
-
t
h
e
-
g
r
o
u
n
d
st
af
f
in

th
e
co
un
tr
ie
s
y
o
u

wa
nt
t
o

vi
si

t?

 
 

:
D
o
e
s

th
is

pa
rt
ne
r
h
a
v
e
2
4
/
7
gl
ob
al

s
u
p
p
o
r
t
to

as
si
st

in
a
n
y
ki
nd

}
of

er
ne
rg
en
cy
?

~
~
;

D
o
e
s

th
is

pa
rt

ne
r
h
a
v
e

th
ea
b
i
l
i
t
y
to

re
-r

ou
te

c
r
r
e
s
c
h
e
d
u
l
e
to
ur
s

2
gt
an
y
ti
me
?

Fa
mi
ly
-f
ir
st

po
li
ci
es

A
s
t
h
e
w
o
r
l
d
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
s
to

ch
an
ge
a
r
o
u
n
d
u
s
,

fa
mi

li
es

wi
ll
w
a
n
t
to

k
n
o
w

th
at

yo
u
un

de
rs

ta
nd

fl
ex
ib
il
it
y
an

d
pe

ac
e
of

mi
nd

ma
tt
er

rn
or
e

th
an

ev
er

.

iv
’

|
C
O
N
S
I
D
E
R
:

 

;
D
o
e
s
th
is

pa
rt

ne
ro
f
f
e
r
po

li
ci

es
th
at

ar
e
tr

an
sp

ar
en

t,
fa

ir
,
a
n
d

:
co
ns
is
te
nt
?

Wi
ll

fa
mi
ti
es

fe
el

co
nf

id
en

tt
h
a
t

th
ei
r
in
ve
st
me
nt

is
pr

ot
ec

te
d

wi
th

th
is

pa
rt

ne
r,

an
d
d
o
th

ey
of
fe
r
fa

mi
li

es
al

te
rn

at
iv

es
if
tr
av
el

ca
n’
t
h
a
p
p
e
n
a
s
p
l
a
n
n
e
d
?

 

i
¢

 

Pa
ss

io
n
th

at
m
a
t
c
h
e
s
y
o
u
r
s

As
tr

on
g
r
e
l
a
t
i
o
n
s
h
i
p

is
r
o
o
t
e
d

in
s
h
a
r
e
d
va
lu
es
,
H
a
v
i
n
g
a
tr
av
el

pa
rt

ne
r

w
h
o
u
n
d
e
r
s
t
a
n
d
s
w
h
a
t
’
s
i
m
p
o
r
t
a
n
t
to
y
o
u
—
a
n
d
w
h
o
v
a
l
u
e
s
th
e
s
a
m
e

th
in

gs
—i

s
cr
it
ic
al
.
Th
at
’s
h
o
w

yo
u
d
e
v
e
l
o
p
t
r
u
s
t
a
n
d
th
e
f
o
u
n
d
a
t
i
o
n
fo
r

a
tr
av
el

pr
og
ra
m

th
at

's
ex
ec
tl
y

ri
gh
tf
o
r
yo

u
an
d
yo
ur

st
ud

en
ts

.

‘
O
N
S
I
D
E
R
:

Is
th
is

or
ga

ni
za

ti
on

bu
il
t
to

s
e
r
v
e
t
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
a
n
d

st
ud
en
ts
f
i
r
s
t
?

D
o
e
s
t
h
e
le

ad
er
sh
ip

o
f
th
is
c
o
m
p
a
n
y
h
a
v
e
hi
st
or
y
a
n
d
e
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e

in
ed
uc
at
io
n?

Do
gs

th
is

pa
rt

ne
rb
el
ie
ve

tr
av

el
is

fo
r
ev
er
yo
ne
—w
it
h

pr
ic
in
g,

po
li

ci
es

,
a
n
d
sc

ho
la

rs
hi

p
op

ti
on

st
h
a
t
s
u
p
p
o
r
t
m
o
r
e
s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

se
ei
ng

th
e
wo

rl
d?

 

:
D
o
e
s

th
is

pa
rt

ne
r
p
r
o
m
c
t
e

an
ds
h
a
r
e
di

ve
rs

e
p
e
r
s
p
e
c
t
i
v
e
s
a
s
a

p
a
r
t

of
th

ei
rt

ra
ve
l
pr

og
ra

ms
?

Op
po
rt
un
it
ie
s
fo

r
pr
of
es
si
on
al
&
pe

rs
on

al
g
r
o
w
t
h

T
h
e

ab
il
it
y
to

e
a
r
n
hi

gh
sc
ho
ol
,
c
o
l
l
e
g
e
,
a
n
d
pr

of
es

si
on

al
le
ar
ni
ng

cr
ed
it

s
h
o
u
l
d
b
e
d
u
i
t
in

to
a
n
y
ed

uc
at

io
na

l
t
r
a
v
e
l
ex

pe
ri

en
ce

.
Bu

ta
l
l
cr
ed
it
-

e
a
m
i
n
g
op
po
rt
un
it
ie
s
ar
e
n
o
t
c
r
e
a
t
e
d
eq

ua
l.

to
"

f
C
O
N
S
I
D
E
R
:

Do
es

th
is

pa
rt
ne

ro
ff

er
a
co
mp
re
he
ns
iv
e
le
ar
ni
ng

to
ol
th
at

a
e
c
o
m
p
a
n
i
e
s
y
o
u
r
to
ur

te
h
a
l
p
gu

id
e,

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
,
a
n
d
ce

le
br

at
e
a

st
ud
en
t-
ce
nt

er
ed

le
am

in
g
ex
pe
ri
en
ce
?

 

fs
th
is

pa
rt
ne
r
a
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
d
w
i
t
h
or
ga
ni
za
ti
on
s
a
n
d

in
st

it
ut

io
ns

th
at

wi
ll

me
an
in
gf
ul
ly

im
pr
ov
e
yo

ur
an

d
yo
ur

st
ud
en
ts
’t

ra
ve
l

ex
pe
ri
en
ce
?

 

D
o
e
s
t
h
e
pa

rt
ne

r
of

fe
r
cr
ed
it

t
o
y
o
u
a
n
d
y
o
u
r
s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s
f
r
o
m

ac
cr
ed
it
ed

ed
uc
at
io
na
lI

ns
ti
tu
ti
on
s?

 

Is
th
e
c
o
s
t
of

th
ei
r
cr
ed
it
-e
ar
ni
ng

p
r
o
g
r
a
m
s
a
f
f
o
r
d
a
b
l
e
?

V/
(
o
e
NI

@
z

E
X
P
L
O
R
E

A
N
A

A
M
E
R
I
C
A

©
C
O
2
t
E
F

Ec
hi
ca
ti
on

Fi
rs
t

Eo
is

it
or

ec
en

lr
at
se
ne
en
t)

 



 

FIELD TRIP APPLICATION FORM Teacher Sub(s) Needed:
CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS YES___NO

Full-Day Sub(s)

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 ___ Half Day Sub(s)
Phone (978) 251-5100

needed for: AM / PM   
 

Pleasefill out application form completely. Please print. * Apply for only one trip per form.

School Requesting Permission: Venus—___ PARKER _____ McCARTHY____

—___BYAM____CENTER____ HARRINGTON ____SOUTH ROW

Day(s) of Week for Trip: MON_““TUE__-WED_&THR_&FRI_—SAT_—SUN

Trip Date: q / (9 | 2Sif OvernightTrip, Return Date: Al / 24 | 24
Requests for school dayfield trips should be madeatleast thirty calendar days in advance. All overnighttrip
requests should be two monthsin advance and will be submitted to the School Committeefor final approval.

Faculty Trip Sponsor: less Nollat Cell Phone: 12 35? 16%2

Grade, Group, Class(es) or Course(es): CHS satGfadas €nvlOcl ia. Spouth

Total Numberof Students: AT Numberof Male Numberof Female

Numberof Students Assigned Per Chaperone: fO-1

Total Number of Chaperones: Numberof Male Numberof Female
Non-faculty chaperones must be over 25 years of age and must have a CORI submitted at time of application.

Faculty/Chaperones (Names):[@S Jollet - the rest TBdb

Cell Phone#:
 

Faculty/Chaperonewith Epi-Pen Designation (Name):fess Vollet-
If applicable
 

Is a Nurse Needed? Yes No X

 

Prior to bookinga field trip, speak to your building school nurseto evaluate if there are individuals with special

or medical needsparticipating in this trip. If yes, the nurse will need to evaluate whether a parent, staff member,

or nursewill be required to attend the trip with student.

  
 

ReviewedMOrel Ceuct, ae 5./brows2 |

Signature of School Nurse Date

 

Event:/Purposeofthe Trip: =DsLewharcce progvam

Curriculum Standard Addressedby Trip (Reasonforthe Trip)

Lan IMMaASi Mm + Golfweek ee

cc: Danielle Collins, Food Service Director 01/16



(434) 9$2-240- 2J0
Destination: Colegio Son. Estorslao At Kosthe ( )
 

 

Facility U Facility Telephone

Cc) [vow Sebashn Acann, (FE Métaca Sparn
Facility Street “oC City CU State

Estimated Leave Time: a.m. /6-m.estimated Return Time: 3 a.m.

No. of Regular School Buses Needed: Vv No. of Wheel Chair Accessible Buses Needed:__ (>

District Transportation Departmentwill try to secure bus(es) from Transportation Company. Transportation to and from

school takes precedentoverany otherfield trip transportation request. After your bus requestis processed, youwill

receive a quoted price and written confirmation from the Transportation Department If no Chelmsford buses are

needed, what are your alternate transportation arrangements?

(Changesin plans must be reported to the Principal’s Office before the dayofthetrip.)

Bus Pick-Up Location (be specific) as

Equipment Space Needed(such as music instruments): Yes NO

Equipment:
Please indicate if bus space is needed for equipment. All equipment (athletic, music, or luggage) must be secured,
must not obstruct the vision of the bus driver, and the bus aisle must be keptclear.

Meal Plans: Ieloded. in Pei [firerdony

TRIP_COST/FUNDING

 

Price per Bus: $ ~~ Total Cost of Bus Transportation $ a

 

Total Price of event $

Additional Costs $

Total Cost of Trip $ 2 4490

School/Org.to payfor: $ O
 

 

Student paying $ Q , a S 1 ) per personfor: $

Pleaselist any other circumstances that mayaffect thetrip:

mitted by: movy Cudalts nr. ye (neers ‘

i)
“iof Trip Sponsor ‘Date

Oe 5/rofr-/ Ce. 5-399)
ept. Head/Coordinator "Date Signature-efBuilding Principal Date

 

| If an overnight trip, attach an itinerary and lodging information complete with name, location, & phone
 

cc: Danielle Collins, Food Service Director 01/16



Chelmsford High

FORUM TRIP TO SPAINBY PROMETOUR

st
hie

Cit-view cathedral

Exchange Program in Malaga & Tour of
Andalusia

iBienvenidos a Espafia!, a land where the Old World mixes with modernity in art, architecture, and culture. Some of the

world’s greatest civilizations have left their mark on theIberian peninsula creating a fascinating mix of Roman, Moorish and

 
Gothic sites for youto visit.

WHY SEND YOUR STUDENTS ON A
FORUM LANGUAGE EXPERIENCE?

youwill benefit from...

Expertise of more than 28 yearsin thefield,

More value for your investmentin education,

while students benefit from...

Prrivate tailor-made educationaltours,

Opportunities to engagewithlocals,

Wiscom and a greaterinterestin learning,

Enhancement on college applications,

Respect and understanding of other cultures 



FORUM Chelmsford High
BY PROMETOUR ITINERARY

Ay 7 Sent

Qian @ wn

ipa , ii 4 gil r

Alcazaba uF —_—
in i = 

Day 1 - USA-SPAIN (FRIDAY)

O Fly to Spain.

Day 2 - MALAGA- MEET YOUR HOST FAMILY (SATURDAY)

O Bienvenido a Espafa! Uponarrival, you will be greeted by your bilingual Forum Tour Manager who will help you board your
busto transfer to your partner school.

O Board your private bus andtransfer to your partner school to meet your host family and your exchange partners.

O Start your exchange program. While living with a host family, you will find out that Spanish is more than a textbook

language. You will eat Spanish food, meet Spanish people, and have an excellent opportunity to practice your Spanish in
real-life situations.

O Dinner and night accommodation with your host family.

Day 3 - SUNDAY WITH YOUR HOST FAMILY (SUNDAY)

O Spend the rest of the weekend with your host family and get to learn more about the local culture while practicing your
Spanish!

Day 4 - EXCHANGE PROGRAM (MONDAY)

O Have breakfast with your host family.

O Attend school with your exchange partner, Activities and workshops may be organized at the school during your visit (to be
confirmed with your partner school),

O Dinner and night accommodation with your host family.

Day 5 - EXCHANGE PROGRAM(TUESDAY)

O Have breakfast with your host family, os

Page 2



FORUM Chelmsford High
BY PROMETOUR ITINERARY

wor}Mew olever 
O Attend school with your exchange partner. Activities and workshops may be organized at the school during yourvisit (to be

confirmed with your partner school),

O Dinner and night accommodation with your hostfamily.

Day 6 - EXCHANGE PROGRAM (WEDNESDAY)

O Have breakfast with your host family.

O Attend school with your exchange partner. Activities and workshops may be organized at the school during yourvisit (to be

confirmed with your partner school).

O Dinner and night accommodation with your hostfamily.

Day 7 - MALAGA-SEVILLE (THURSDAY)

O This moming after breakfast, meet your Forum Tour Manager and board yourprivate bus to Seville, capital of Andalusia.

O Head to a local market and browse among the vendors as you enjoy the colors and smells of traditional Spanish produces,

You will need to get some ingredients for the following cooking workshop.

O Roll up your sleeves for a hands-on cooking workshop where youl learn the basicsof traditional Spanish cuisine and enjoy

your creation as your meal,

O Get ready to explore the historical and artistic point of view of the city as you enjoy a walking tour. Discover the most

spectacular monuments, shopping district, and the maze of narrow streets and alleys of the Barrio Santa Cruz.Visit the

Santa Cruz Quarter and explore the narrow streets and alleys of the old Juderia (Jewish quarter),

O Tour the lavish Real Alcazar, the royal palace of both Moorish and Christian rulers for 11 centuries. Explore its stunning use

of Mudejar architecture and walk among the peacocksin the enchanting gardens.

O Discover Plaza de Espafia, a semi-circular brick building with a mixture of Baroque, Renaissance and Moorish styles,
located inside Plaza Maria Luisa,

O Enjoy a meal with your groupin a local restaurant.

Page 3



FORUM Chelmsford High
ENAXelul=anelel ITINERARY

 
O Night accommodation at your hotel.

Day 8 - SEVILLA-GRANADA-MALAGA(FRIDAY)

O Board yourprivate bus to your next destination,

O Located at the foot of the Sierra Nevada mountains, Granada is blessed with Moorish heritage dating back more than 700

years,

O Meet your local guide who will help you make the most out of yourvisit by providing you with details, highlights, and insights.

O Visit the Alhambra, thelavish fortress and palace of the Moorish monarchs of Granada whosereign lasted 780 years until

1492, when the Kingdom fell to the hands of Catholic monarchs. Its name derives from its Arabic description as "Al-hamra"

or "the red one,"attributed to the hueofits outer walls.

O Explore the Albaicin, Granada’s old Arab quarter. Walk up the "calle de las teterfas" to the "Mirador de San Nicolas", and
enjoy the amazing view of the Alhambra and Sierra Nevada Mountains.

O Board your private bus and return to Malaga.

O Dinner and night accommodation with your host family.

Day 9 - 10-WEEKEND WITH YOUR HOST FAMILY (SATURDAY-SUNDAY)

O Spend the weekend with your host family and get to learn more aboutthe local culture while practicing your Spanish!

Day 11 - EXCHANGE PROGRAM (MONDAY)

O Have breakfast with your host family.

O Attend school with your exchange partner. Activities and workshops may be organized at the school during yourvisit (to be

confirmed with your partner school),

O Dinner and night accommodation with your host family.

Page 4



FORUM Chelmsford High
BY PROMETOUR ITINERARY

Cathedral 
Day 12 - DEPARTURE (TUESDAY)

O Today, say a fond “jadiés!” to your exchangepartners and transfer by private bus to the airport for yourflight back home.

Page 5



FORUM Chelmsford High
BY PROMETOUR EXCHANGE INFO

 

EXCHANGE OVERVIEW

An exchange program is a once-in-a-life time opportunity for students to truly explore, understand, and dive deep into another
culture and language! As students fully immerseinto thelife of their host family and school, they'll experience a type of personal
growth and empowerment that can only happen in this unique setting. Students not only travel but host their exchange partners
resulting in a lifelong bond between both students and families.

HOSTINGA VISITING STUDENT
eS

Yourprimary responsibility as a host family is to create a welcoming and safe environment for yourvisiting student. We encourage

you to get to know your student and spend time with her/him both inside and outside the home. Visiting students look forward to
learning about American culture and customs and practicing their English in daily life. In addition to providing three daily meals for

their visiting student, families also provide transportation for the Spanish students between their homes and the school. Prior to
hosting, you will receive a profile form with information about your student.

SCHOOL EXCHANGE UNDERSTANDING

Your exchange is organized directly between your school and the partner school. Schools are responsible for the exchange
program portion of the itinerary and for selecting and organizing host families. Forum is responsible for flight bookings, optional

excursions not organized by the schools, insurance and collecting trip payments. In regard to the exchangepartnership, Forum only
serves to match the partner schools and advise the schools as they organize their program together. Forum cannot be held
responsible for the components organized directly by the schools.

Teachers should agree beforehand what hosting arrangements will be made if the final number of students participating in the
exchangediffers between schools (e.g. additional host families are recruited, the numberof students traveling is reduced to match
the partner school). Forum cannot guarantee that schools will have the same number of participants traveling and, therefore, cannot

be held responsible if the numberof traveling students differs between schocls,

COLEGIO SAN ESTANISLAO DE KOSTKA (Jesuita) - Malaga

C/ Juan Sebastian Elcano, 185

29017 - Malaga

Malaga - Spain

952 290 250

http://www. fundacionloyola.es/sanestanislao/

’ Page 6



Chelmsford High

PRICING

FORUM
BY PROMETOUR  Programcost per person* meV@laselp

25+ participants $2318 July 15 2021 $500

20 - 24 participants $2380 September 30 2021 $800

15 - 19 participants $2490 October 30 2021 $700

November 30 2021 $400

January 15 2022 Balance

Trip Program includes:

q£
8
8

6
6

—
~
&
4

S
s

* All serviceslisted on the proposal are subj

Round-trip airfare* from LoganInternational Airport to Malaga Airport

Departure taxes andairline fuel surcharges of $562 pertraveler

2 free traveler(s) regardless of the group size - based on twin

occupancyat the hotel.

1 night(s) multiple occupancy (3/4 students per room with private

bath)in quality three-star hotels — single beds not guaranteed

Accommodation with your host family during the exchange program

All cultural and aforementionedvisits, activities, tours, and

admissions as peritinerary.

Classes and workshops(to be confirmed by the partner schools)

Groundtransportation while in Europe

Meals at hotel and local restaurants - Breakfast: 1 / Lunch: 1 /

Dinner: 1 (includes one beverage and a vegetarian option).

Meals with your host family (exceptions may apply)

One $50 check (sent before departure) to purchase a prepaid cell

phone with phone card for the duration of your exchange.

Service of a dynamic professionalbilingual Forum Tour Managerwith

the group on tour.

Trip Program does notinclude:

x
x

xX Airline baggage fees

Meals not indicated in youritinerary

Rooming and Adult Supplements:

- Twin Room Guarantee Supplement $50 pp/night or Single Room

Guarantee Supplement $100 pp/night

- Adult Activity Supplement $12 pp/day

Tips are at yourdiscretion — these are standard guidelines:

- Forum Tour Manager: 5 Euros per day, pertraveler

- Bus Drivers: 1 Euro per day, per traveler

- Forall other services(restaurantstaff, local guides, transfer drivers,

etc)tips would be at yourdiscretion. We recommendsetting aside

approximately 5 USD per day / per person to have money

available to tip based on the service received,

Date of quote: May 17, 2021 | Prices are valid until: Jul 15, 2021 | Your Forum Tour Consultant: Nadia Comerford

item of equal standard and value.

* Airlines have the legal right to increase fuel surchar
surcharges, Forum reservesthe right to update prices accordingly.
* Forum Language Experience has purchased the Student Protection Plan from Travel Insured International on behalf of all participants. If you would like to
purchase the optional Cancel For Any Reason benefit,
trip deposit. The total costforthis upgrade is $102.

“Forum has quoted this package at an exchan
right to update prices accordingly.

ject to availability. In the event of not being able to book a desired service or supplier, it will be replaced by a similar

ges toflighttickets after bookings have been made.In the event of an increasein airline taxes and/orfuel

you must chooseit at the time of enrollment, and the additional fee MUSTbeincluded with yourfirst
*CFARis not available to residents of NY*

ge rate of 1 Euro = 1.21 Dollar. In the event of a significant changein the exchange rate, Forum reserves the

Forum Language Experience, Forum by Prométour and Forum are all used interchangeably.

Forum Language Experience is a member company of PrométourInc.

California Seller of Travel License number: 2061627-40

Page 7











Sacred Valley

PERU: CUZCO, MACHU PICCHU & LAKE TITICACA 
9 or 11 days | Lima | Sacred Valley | Cuzco | Puno | Extension to Paracas

From the shores of the Pacific Ocean to the banks of Lake Titicaca 
in Puno, immerse yourself in the natural splendor and rich history of 
Peru. This land has been home to some of the world’s most ancient 
civilizations. You’ll retrace the roots of the Inca Empire in Cuzco and 
at Machu Picchu, a destination like no other on Earth, while also 
exploring the Spanish Empire’s reign in Lima. 

EVERYTHING YOU GET:

eftours.com/

Watch videos, read  
reviews and enroll on your  
teacher’s Tour Website

This is also your tour number

   Full-time Tour Director

   �Sightseeing: 4 sightseeing tours led by expert, licensed local 
guides; 1 walking tour 

   �Entrances: San Francisco Monastery; Larco Museum; 
Korikancha Temple; Cuzco Cathedral; Sacsayhuaman Fortress; 
Machu Picchu; Ollantaytambo; Raqhi Temple; Boat excursion 
Lake Titicaca; With extension: Islas Ballestas boat cruise; Paracas 
National Park  

   �weShare, our online platform that taps into each student’s 
interests for a more engaging learning experience

   �All of the details are covered: Round-trip flights on 	
major carriers; Internal flight; Comfortable motorcoach; 	
7 overnight stays in hotels (9 with extension); Breakfast 
and dinner daily



As you can see, your EF tour includes visits to the places you’ve 
learned about in school. That’s a given. But it’s so much more 
than that. Immersing yourself in new cultures—surrounded by 
the people, the language, the food, the way of life—creates 
inspirational moments that can’t be listed in an itinerary. They 
can only be experienced.

And the experience begins long before you get your passport 
stamped and meet your Tour Director in your arrival city. It 
begins the moment you decide to go. Whether it’s connecting 
with other travelers on Facebook, Twitter, or Instagram, or 
delving deeper into your destinations with our personalized 
learning experience, weShare, the excitement will hit you long 
before you pack your suitcase. 

When your group arrives abroad, everything is taken care of 
so you can relax and enjoy the experience. Your full-time Tour 
Director is with your group around the clock, handling local 
transportation, hotels, and meals while also providing their own 
insight into the local history and culture. Expert local guides 
will lead your group on sightseeing tours, providing detailed 
views on history, art, architecture, or anything you may have a 
question about. 

When your journey is over and you’re unpacking your suitcase 
at home, you’ll realize the benefits of your life-changing 
experience do not end. They have just begun.

YOU’RE GOING TO 
EXPERIENCE IT.

Anyone can see the world.

@EFtours I attribute my college semester abroad to 
the love for travel I discovered on an EF Tour in high 
school #traveltuesday
–   MELISSA, TRAVELER

Via Twitter

CHECK OUT WHAT A 
TOUR IS ALL ABOUT
Watch the videos at 

eftours.com/

Your teacher’s Tour Website

Learn from your Tour Director 
and expert local guides

Cuzco (1)

Lima (2)
Machu Picchu 

Puno (2)

Sacred Valley (2)
Paracas (2)

This tour may be reversed

Via Instagram



Day 1: Fly to Peru
–	�Meet your Tour Director at the airport in Lima. 

Built on a coastal oasis at the foot of the 
Andes, Lima has served as Peru’s capital since 
1535. See vestiges of the city’s rich colonial 
heritage, including the Government Palace, the 
Cathedral and the 17th-century San Francisco 
monastery. Prior to the Spanish conquest, the 
area was home to several Indian civilizations. 
You’ll get a taste of contemporary Lima in the 
suburbs of San Isidro and Miraflores, which 
overlook the Pacific. At the Larco Museum, 
located in an 18th-century mansion built over 
a 7th-century pre-Columbian pyramid, you’ll 
find the finest gold and silver collection from 
Ancient Peru, along with other outstanding 
examples of art and archaeological artifacts. 

Day 2: Lima
–	�Take an expertly guided tour of Lima: 

Government Palace; Archbishop’s Palace;  
City Hall; Lima Cathedral

–	�Visit the San Francisco Monastery
–	�Visit the Larco Museum
–	�Take a walking tour of Miraflores

Day 3: Lima | Cuzco
–	�Fly to Cuzco, the “navel of the Earth” and the 

former epicenter of a vast empire stretching 
from Colombia to Chile. Once you’ve adjusted 
to the altitude, journey to the exquisitely 
preserved canals and narrow streets of 
Ollantaytambo.

–	�Take an expertly guided tour of Ollantaytambo

Day 4: Sacred Valley
–	�Travel by train to Machu Picchu
–	�Visit Machu Picchu, the fabled “Lost City of the 

Inca” and one of the New Seven Wonders of 
the World. A 35-mile-long trail winds through 
desert, cloud forest and an orchid-filled jungle 
before reaching this UNESCO World Heritage 
Site. Archaeologists have yet to determine why 
the site, perched atop a mist-shrouded peak, 
was abandoned. See remnants of temples 
and terraces that have yet to reveal the true 
purpose of Machu Picchu—some believe only 
an elite Incan priesthood knew of its former 
existence. Your visit will consist of both a 
guided tour and free time to explore on  
your own. 

–	�Return by train to Sacred Valley

Day 5: Sacred Valley | Pisac | Cuzco
–	�Travel to Cuzco by way of Pisac
–	�Free time to explore the Indian market in Pisac
–	�Take an expertly guided tour of Cuzco: 

Korikancha Temple; Cuzco Cathedral
–	�Visit the Sacsayhuaman Fortress

Day 6: Raqhi | Puno 
–	Visit Raqhi Temple
–	�Travel to Puno 

Day 7: Puno 
–	Enjoy a boat ride on Lake Titicaca
–	Visit Taquile and Uros islands
– Enjoy hiking and visiting native communities

Day 8: Lima | Depart for home
–	Travel to Juliaca
–	Fly to Lima, then depart for home

Day 9: Arrive home

 2-DAY TOUR EXTENSION

Day 8: Travel to Paracas

Day 9: Paracas 
– Enjoy an Islas Ballestas boat cruise                   
– Visit the Julio C. Tello Site Museum 
– Take a walk through the desert to the                 	
	 Morón oasis

Day 10: Lima | Depart for home
–	�Visit Paracas National Park
–	Transfer to Lima, and board an overnight 
	 flight for home

Day 11: Arrive home

 

 

What you’ll experience on your tour

 �Optionals and excursions

The itinerary was educational, 
creative, and perfectly paced. 
The sites were more amazing 
in person than I had ever 
dreamed. If you want to take a 
trip to a place that is vibrant, 
alive, and exhilarating, you 
can’t go wrong with Peru.

– CAITLIN, GROUP LEADER

  Tour review

Watching the sun set while 
looking over Incan Ruins in 
Peru. It was breath taking! 

– JORDEN, TRAVELER

  Via Facebook

1.

2.

3.

TOP THREE THINGS I WILL 
SEE, DO, TRY OR EXPLORE



 Enroll on our website 
eftours.com/enroll

Enroll by phone 
800-665-5364

Enroll by mail 
 EF Educational Tours  

Two Education Circle  
Cambridge, MA 02141

The easiest ways to

ENROLL TODAY

My daughter has gained such an amazing 
view of the world and history from this 
experience. She has not stopped talking  
since I picked her up at the airport. Thank 
you for all the organization, helpful hints, 
flexible payment plan, and knowledgeable 
tour guides.
–CHARLOTTE, PARENT OF TRAVELER

  Tour review

THE WORLD LEADER IN  
INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION

For over 50 years EF has been working toward 
one global mission: Opening the World Through 
Education. Your teacher has partnered with EF 
because of our unmatched worldwide presence, 
our focus on affordability, and our commitment to 
providing experiences that teach critical thinking, 
problem solving, collaboration, and global 
competence. What’s more:

–  We always offer the lowest prices, guaranteed  
so more students can travel.

–  We’re fully accredited, just like your school,  
so you can earn credit while on tour.

–  All of our educational tours feature experiential 
learning activities and visits to the best sites.  

–  We’re completely committed to your safety.  
We have more than 600 schools and offices in     
over 50 countries around the world, so local EF      
staff members can react quickly and in person  
wherever you travel. 

–  Your full-time Tour Director is with your group  
every step of the way on tour, providing insight  
about your destinations as well as great local tips.

2019 | PML20 | 1



 

FIELD TRIP APPLICATION FORM Teacher Sub(s) Needed:
CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS YES____ NOL

Full-Day Sub(s)

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 ___ Half Day Sub(s)
needed for: AM / PM   Phone (978) 251-5100
 

Pleasefill out application form completely. Please print. * Apply for only one trip per form.

School Requesting Permission: “CHSPARKERMcCARTHY____

____BYAM___CENTER____ HARRINGTON ____SOUTH ROW /hppl

TUE___WED__THR__FRI__SAT__SUN  //4 cate  

  

 

  

 

 

Day(s) of Week f afl

Aes O "F

Trip Date: ff Overnight Trip, Return Date: / / ,
Requests forschool dayfield trips should be madeat least thirty calendar days in advance.All overnighttrip
requests should be two monthsin advance and will be submitted to the School Committee forfinal approval.

/ ef &
Faculty Trip Sponsor: AAA MLas COeeAaa4) Cell Phone: 77) Ss24 CIF

Grade, Group, Class(es) or Course(es): Ap 2. Ab. AAAS L FheBa.
{2

Total Numberof Students: Yo Numberof Male__—_-—s Numberof Female__be Alkatds

Numberof Students Assigned Per Chaperone: L . mae 4‘

é-9 A:Total Number of Chaperones: Numberof Male Numberof Female YEP
Non-faculty chaperones must be over 25 years of age and must have a CORI submitted at time of application.

Faculty/Chaperones (Names): (
 

Qe >

Cell Phone#: 70 Y- se 6)

Faculty/Chaperonewith Epi-Pen Designation (Name): Z . Cnedhen‘
If applicable

 

-

Is a Nurse Needed? Yes No_/“

 

Prior to bookinga field trip, speak to your building school nurseto evaluateif there are individuals with special

or medical needsparticipating In thistrip. If yes, the nurse will need to evaluate whethera parent, staff member,

or nursewill be required to attend the trip with student.

   
Reviewed by:

Cor (Letty’ 17/5/o0
Signature of School Nurse Date

 

fx Soe of. ‘9

Event/Purpose of the Trip: CSRECGe MV

Curriculum Standard Addressed by Trip (Reasonforthe Trip)

cc: Danielle Collins, Food Service Director 01/16



‘ id

“e yo ‘i fo

Destination: Cx(ELLE ( )
 

 

Facility Facility Telephone

Facility Street Address City State

Estimated Leave Time: a.m. / p.m. Estimated Return Time: a.m. / p.m.

No. of Regular School Buses Needed: No. of Wheel Chair Accessible Buses Needed:

District Transportation Departmentwill try to secure bus(es) from Transportation Company. Transportation to and from
schooltakes precedentoveranyotherfield trip transportation request. After your bus requestis processed,youwill
receive a quoted price and written confirmation from the Transportation Department If no Chelmsford buses are
needed, whatare youralternate transportation arrangements?

(Changes in plans must be reported to the Principal’s Office before the dayofthe trip.)

Bus Pick-Up Location (be specific)

Equipment Space Needed (such as music instruments): Yes NO

Equipment:
Pleaseindicate if bus space is needed for equipment. All equipment(athletic, music, or luggage) must be secured,
mustnot obstruct the vision of the bus driver, and the bus aisle must be kept clear.

 

 

Meal Plans:
 

TRIP COST/FUNDING

 

Price per Bus: $ Total Cost of Bus Transportation $

. Total Price of event $

Additional Costs $

Total Costof Trip $

School/Org. to payfor:

i og Ave<7 . a osStudent paying $ per personfor: AQAAx §

Pleaselist any other circumstances that mayaffect thetrip:

 

 

Submitted’by: za a
ee Home Mt.dn / ts) & oa e

Signature of Trip Sponsor Date

~~2[de CR [sly
ignature of Dept. Mendes / Date SignaturéofBuilding ®rincipal Date
   
 

 

If an overnighttrip, attach anitinerary and lodging information complete with name, location, & phone

cc: Danielle Collins, Food Service Director 01/16






	SC Meeting Agenda
	SC Meeting Minutes - May 18, 2021
	Public Comments - Chelmsford Action Climate Team
	Public Comments - ACT: Association of Chelmsford Theatre
	Memo - Announcement of South Row Principal: Ms. Theresa Gilbert
	Presentation - Spotlight on the Departments: Technology
	Memo - MSBA Vote: Votre to Authorize the Superintendent to submit to the MSBA a SOI for Chelmsford High School
	Memo - Recognition of LGBTIQA+ Pride Month: June 2021
	Memo - Student Enrollment Update: Incoming Kindergarten and 1st Grade Students
	Discussion of School Committee Summer Workshops
	Memo - Academic Summer Programs
	Memo - Vote to Approve FY2022 Non-Affiliated Staff Salary Increases
	Memo - FY2021 Recommended Budget Transfers
	Memo - 2020/21 Retirement Celebrations
	Memo - Valley Collaborative Spring 2021 Newsletter
	Memo - Approval of Conference and Field Trip Requests



